World Report 2012

Adventist Education Around The World

General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
Department of Education

December 31, 2012

Table of Contents

World Reports	
List of Acronyms and Abbreviations	7
List of Basic School Type Definitions	8
World Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	9
World Summary of School Statistics	
Division Reports	12
(ECD)East-Central Africa Division	
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	14
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	16
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	17
Division Secondary School Statistics	18
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	
(ESD)Euro-Asia Division	22
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	23
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	26
Division Secondary School Statistics	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	
(IAD)Inter-American Division	29
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	30
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union-Parts I & II	33
Division Secondary School Statistics	35
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union-Parts I & II	47
(EUD)Inter-European Division	
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	
Division Secondary School Statistics	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	56

(NAD)North American Division	56
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	57
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	58
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	59
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	60
Division Secondary School Statistics	61
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	66
(NSD)Northern Asia-Pacific Division	67
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	68
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	69
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	70
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	7]
Division Secondary School Statistics	72
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	78
(SAD)South American Division	74
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	78
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	77
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	78
Division Secondary School Statistics	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	92
(SPD)South Pacific Division	98
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	94
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	9
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	96
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	97
Division Secondary School Statistics	98
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	
(SID)Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division	
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	108
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	103
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	
Division Secondary School Statistics	107
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	113
(SUD)Southern Asia Division	
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	119

Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	120
Division Secondary School Statistics	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	126
(SSD)Southern Asia-Pacific Division	
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	128
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	
Division Secondary School Statistics	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	
(TED)Trans-European Division	
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	
Division Secondary School Statistics	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	
(WAD)West-Central Africa Division	
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	148
Division Secondary School Statistics	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	
rends in Seventh-day Adventist Education	
GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Schools	
GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools	
GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Teachers	
GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Teachers	
GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Students	
GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Students	
GC Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Student Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Sc	
GC Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary,	
Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools	
ECD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	
ECD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	
EUD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	
EUD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	
ESD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	
ESD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	

IAD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	169
IAD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	170
NAD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	
NAD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	172
NSD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	
NSD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	
SAD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	
SAD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	176
SPD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	177
SPD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	178
SID Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	
SID Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	
SUD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	
SUD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	
SSD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	183
SSD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	
TED Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	
TED Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	
WAD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students	
WAD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist	
General Information	
Categories of Seventh-day Adventist Schools	190
Preparation Instructions	
Definitions for School Identifiers	191
Elementary School Level	191
Secondary School Level	
Worker-Training Level	193
Tertiary Level	194

Section I

World Reports

December 31, 2012

List of Acronyms and Abbreviations

GC	General Conference
ECD	East-Central Africa Division
ESD	Euro-Asia Division
IAD	Inter-American Division
EUD	Inter-European Division
NAD	North American Division
NSD	
SAD	South American Division
SPD	South Pacific Division
SID	Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division

SUD	Southern Asia Division
SSD	Southern Asia-Pacific Division
TED	Trans-European Division
WAD	West-Central Africa Division
SDA	Seventh-day Adventis
Prim	Primar
Sec	Secondar
	Worker-Trainin
	Tertiar

List of Basic School Type Definitions

Kindergarten/Pre-school

The kindergarten/pre-school program involves either a one-year or two-year pre-formal education program. This normally precedes the first year of formal primary education.

Primary Education

The primary educational program involves the initial stage of formal education. For the purposes of the World Report, primary education is defined as the first eight (8) years of formal education.

Secondary Education

The secondary educational program primarily focuses of the formal preparation of students for university entrance. For the purposes of the *World Report* secondary education is defined as years 9 through 12 or 13 of formal education. A graduate from these levels should be eligible for entrance to a national university.

Worker-training Education

The worker-training educational programs are comprised of a variety of non-traditional programs. These programs generally provide students with training at a certificate or a diploma level, equipping them with job entry skills. Although entrance to a worker-training institution is based on defined requirements, entrance to these programs is traditionally not equivalent to that of a college or university. Credits earned in worker-training education are not usually transferable to academic programs offered by colleges/universities. It is expected that all programs will be a minimum of one academic year in length.

Tertiary Education

The tertiary education program is divided into two distinct levels: under-graduate and the graduate levels. The under-graduate programs are normally considered as college and/or university work up to the completion of the Baccalaureate Degree level. This could include certificate, diploma, associate, and/or bachelor degree programs. The graduate programs are normally considered as programs which require a student to hold an earned bachelor degree as a minimum entrance requirement. A student will normally graduate with a masters or doctorate degree upon completion of this course of studies. These programs are normally not referred to in terms of a number of years in length. Institutions are often referred to as offering a certain number of under-graduate and/or graduate programs each having majors/specialties.

Table 1 World Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students December 31, 2012

Division/		Numbe	r of Schoo	ols]	Number (of Teache	ers		Nι	ımber of St	udents		
Attached Union	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
ECD	1,330	591	7	7	1,935	10,391	6,271	112	728	17,502	372,567	127,204	2,167	14,510	516,448
EUD	33	20	2	9	64	311	322	7	174	814	2,447	2,331	75	927	5,780
ESD	8	6	2	2	18	71	95	33	103	302	362	501	25	965	1,853
IAD	550	346	0	14	910	4,409	4,011	0	1,360	9,780	79,612	54,254	0	19,730	153,596
NAD	722	108	0	14	844	2,708	2,301	0	4,096	9,105	40,497	12,958	0	27,030	80,485
NSD	21	17	0	5	43	223	651	0	289	1,163	4,933	8,928	0	7,686	21,547
SAD	543	311	0	17	871	11332	5,072	0	2,423	18,827	196,560	54,325	0	22,719	273,604
SPD	304	65	4	4	377	1,863	948	32	180	3,023	51,483	14,407	<i>5</i> 79	3,391	69,860
SID	205	139	5	6	355	2,867	2,483	102	220	5,672	71,093	49,368	1,118	3,979	125,558
SUD	105	158	16	9	288	3,104	4,640	149	450	8,343	43,550	127,868	1,385	3,999	176,802
SSD	918	110	0	17	1,045	4,491	1,981	0	1,091	7,563	79,176	23,156	0	17,058	119,390
TED	32	27	4	5	68	310	238	15	235	798	2,443	1,334	109	1,494	5,380
WAD	943	71	6	4	1,024	7,830	2,238	157	557	10,782	203,107	45,962	2,248	13,190	264,507
WORLD TOTALS	5,714	1,969	46	113	7,842	49,910	31,251	607	11,906	93,674	1,147,830	522,596	7,706	136,678	1,814,810

Table 2 World Summary of School Statistics December 31, 2012

School Identifier		Type of School						
	Primary	Secondary	Worker Tr	Tertiary	Totals			
Total number of schools	5,714	1,969	46	113	7,842			
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	3,296	1,346	31	103	4,776			
Schools with government and church support	2,418	623	15	10	3,066			
Boarding schools		295	-	112	407			
Day schools		1,676	-	0	1,676			
SDA accredited schools		946	-	110	1,056			
Total number of teachers	49,910	31,251	607	11,906	93,674			
SDA teachers	34,220	21,963	429	8,406	65,018			
Non-SDA teachers	15,690	9,288	178	3,500	28,656			
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	7,100	7,937	141	9,014	24,192			
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	29,977	17,325	424	-	47,726			
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	15,349	10,365	134	-	25,848			
Teachers holding a degree	20,988	19,298	418	-	40,704			
Non-teaching personnel	13,621	13,965	416	8,350	36,352			

			Type of School		
School Identifier	Primary	Secondary	Worker Training	Tertiary	Totals
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	<mark>1,147,830</mark>	<mark>522,596</mark>	<mark>7,706</mark>	136,678	<mark>1,814,810</mark>
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	<mark>470,373</mark>	208,265	<mark>4,886</mark>	<mark>74,265</mark>	<mark>757,789</mark>
Non-SDA students	677,457	314,33 <mark>1</mark>	<mark>2,820</mark>	62,413	1,057,021
Students baptized during the school year	<mark>23,946</mark>	22,55 <mark>5</mark>	<mark>258</mark>	<mark>3,015</mark>	<mark>49,774</mark>
Total graduates for the current year		56,609	1,109	23,947	81,665
Students enrolled in a specialized program		4,752			
Students enrolled in theology/religion major			749	12,207	12,956
Students enrolled in teacher training/education major			1,201	19,516	20,717
Students enrolled in business/accounting/management major			57	33,477	33,534
Students enrolled in health/medical related majors			2,375	29,955	32,330
Students enrolled in vocational majors			2,345	0	2,345
Students enrolled in applied science majors			-	3,937	3,937
Students enrolled in humanity majors			1	7,813	7,813
Students enrolled in natural science majors			1	6,167	6,167
Students enrolled in social science majors			1	9,513	9,513
Students enrolled in other majors			1,439	17,048	18,487

Section II

Division Reports

December 31, 2012

(ECD) East-Central Africa Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

EAUM - East African Union Mission ECUM - East Congo Union Mission EUM - Ethiopian Union Mission

NECAT - North East Congo Attached Territory

RUM - Rwanda Union Mission
TUM - Tanzania Union Mission
UUM - Uganda Union Mission
WCUM - West Congo Union Mission
BAM - Burundi Attached Mission
EMF - Eritrea Mission Field

College, University

AUA - Adventist University of Africa

AUCA - Adventist University of Central Africa

BU - Bugema University

EAC - Ethiopian Adventist College UoA - The University of Arusha

UEAB - University of Eastern Africa Baraton UNILUK - Adventist University of Lukanga

TABLE 3 ECD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2012

Union/		Nun	nber of Sc	hools			Num	ber of Tea	chers		Number of	Students			
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals
EAUM	72	26	6	2	106	780	264	98	232	1,374	13,652	3,934	2,033	2,502	22,121
ECUM	176	90	0	0	266	1,076	784	0	0	1,860	22,064	11,311	0	0	33,375
EUM	35	7	0	1	43	602	200	0	36	838	13,680	6,320	0	787	20,787
NECAT	485	245	0	1	731	3,875	2,760	0	47	6,682	152,910	66,445	0	638	219,993
RUM	42	12	0	1	55	375	243	0	58	676	25,621	6,694	0	2,833	35,148
TUM	10	15	0	1	26	130	295	0	57	482	2,167	7,338	0	2,952	12,457
UUM	180	29	1	1	211	1,497	288	14	298	2,097	67,404	7,156	134	4,798	79,492
WCUM	282	147	0	0	429	1,665	1,224	0	0	2,889	57,981	13,664	0	0	71,645
EMF	2	0	0	0	2	10	0	0	0	10	480	0	0	0	480
BAM	46	20	0	0	66	381	213	0	0	594	16,608	4,342	0	0	20,950
DIVISION TOTALS	1,330	591	7	6	1,935	10,391	6,271	112	728	17,502	372,567	127,204	2,167	14,510	516,448

TABLE 4 ECD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U A	A U C A	B U	E A C	U o A	U E A B	U N L U K	T O T A L
Accredited by Adventist Accrediting Association	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	
Total number of teachers	27	58	298	36	57	205	47	728
SDA teachers	24	48	148	34	57	179	47	537
Non-SDA teachers	3	10	150	2	0	26	0	191
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	19	0	102	29	38	95	33	315
Non-teaching personnel	29	0	166	28	72	241	30	566
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	352	2,833	4,798	787	2,952	2,150	638	14,510
SDA students	352	1,062	2,046	168	571	1,034	385	5,618
Non-SDA students	0	1,771	2,752	619	2,381	1,116	253	8,892
Students baptized during the school year	0	0	273	10	5	71	9	368
Students enrolled in theology/religion	153	116	319	39	98	59	125	909
Students enrolled in education/teaching	0	340	1,933	0	1,891	195	106	4,465
Students enrolled in business/accounting/marketing	0	2,271	1,933	161	957	618	333	6,273
Students enrolled in humanities and arts	0	106	1,595	0	0	164	18	1,863
Students enrolled in natural and pure sciences	0	0	55	0	0	136	56	247
Students enrolled in health	0	0	77	0	0	243	0	320
Students enrolled in applied science	0	0	94	231	0	73	0	398
Students enrolled in social science	0	0	874	0	0	20	0	914
Students enrolled in other	198	0	71	356	0	643	0	1,268
Total number of graduates	352	599	889	295	0	571	188	2,894

TABLE 5 ECD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	EAUM	UUM	TOTAL
Total number of schools	6	1	7
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	-	-	-
Schools with government and church support	-	-	-
Total number of teachers	98	14	112
SDA teachers	-	-	-
Non-SDA teachers	<u>-</u>	-	-
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	-	-	-
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	-	-	-
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	-	-	-
Teachers holding a degree	-	-	-
Non-teaching personnel		-	-
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	2,033	134	2,167
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	-	-	-
Non-SDA students		-	-
Students baptized during the school year	-	-	-
Students enrolled in ministerial/Bible program	-	-	-
Students enrolled in teacher training program	-	-	-
Students enrolled in business/accounting program	-	-	-
Students enrolled in nurses' training program	-	-	-
Students enrolled in vocational/technical program	-	-	
Students enrolled in other programs	-	-	
Graduates from worker-training programs	-	-	-

TABLE 6 ECD Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	E A U M	E C U M	E U M	N E C A T	R U M	T U M	U U M	W C U M	B A M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	26	90	7	245	12	15	29	147	20	591
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	25	45	7	150	7	15	12	2	2	265
Schools with government and church support	1	45	0	95	5	0	17	145	18	326
Boarding schools	0	0	2	1	7	15	19	1	2	47
SDA accredited schools	0	0	2	0	2	12	3	10	0	29
Total number of teachers	264	784	200	2,760	243	295	288	1,224	213	6,271
SDA teachers	231	282	120	2,374	167	276	281	515	111	4,357
Non-SDA teachers	33	502	80	386	76	19	7	709	102	1,914
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	48	0	2	1,602	42	97	66	0	24	1,881
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	43	496	0	821	0	44	62	996	30	2,492
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	32	0	0	896	4	231	4	0	3	1,170
Teachers holding a degree	124	784	190	1,656	195	122	0	0	141	3,212
Non-teaching personnel	236	24	198	405	69	313	156	0	60	1,461
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	3,934	11,311	6,320	66,445	6,694	7,338	7,156	13,664	4,342	127,204
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	2,797	3,264	1,554	57,143	3,426	5,051	3,137	6,851	1,990	85,213
Non-SDA students	1,137	8,047	4,766	9,302	3,268	2,287	4,019	6,813	2,352	41,991
Students baptized during the school year	713	562	23	1,803	402	1,267	2,238	324	210	7,542
Total graduates for the current year	0	253	2,044	0	1,186	1,267	3,501	0	142	8,393
Students enrolled in a specialized program	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,331	1,331

TABLE 7 ECD Division Secondary School Statistics December 31, 2012

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
East African Union Mission										
Baraton Secondary School	37	20	60	36	96	3	5	8	5	13
Bomani Adventist School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Changamwe Secondary School	20	3	28	51	79	4	2	6	9	15
Chebwai Secondary School	19	37	108	16	124	15	2	17	22	39
Chesowos Adventist Secondary School	29	0	41	39	80	5	5	10	6	16
Jeremic Academy	20	0	24	51	75	4	2	6	6	12
Kabokyek Secondary School	66	26	242	29	271	10	4	14	17	31
Kagwathi Secondary School	51	15	100	106	206	13	0	13	16	29
Kamagambo Secondary School	26	13	86	8	94	11	0	11	2	13
Karura Secondary School	56	79	247	64	311	17	0	17	36	53
Kiirua Adventist Secondary School	0	7	11	13	24	3	0	3	0	3
Kimolwet Secondary School	31	39	140	39	179	10	0	10	8	18
Kiriiria Secondary School	39	0	132	28	160	4	4	8	7	15
Kisumu South Adventist School	28	7	47	93	140	10	0	10	2	12
Kitui Secondary School	32	15	89	43	132	9	0	9	21	30
Masii Secondary School	88	64	207	73	280	13	0	13	11	24
Matutu Secondary School	102	28	140	30	170	9	0	9	11	20
Maxwell Adventist Academy	17	5	91	24	123	20	0	20	28	48
Muein Secondary School	26	11	89	12	101	6	0	6	5	11
Mutitu Secondary School	31	97	91	47	138	8	1	9	11	20
Nyabikaye Secondary School	21	7	49	35	84	9	0	9	4	13

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Nyabola Girls= Secondary School	51	71	193	61	254	12	2	14	12	26
Nyanchwa Secondary School	45	0	134	27	161	13	0	13	5	18
Ranen Secondary School	23	14	115	39	154	10	0	10	7	17
Rift Valley Secondary School	24	10	67	25	92	8	0	8	6	14
Segero Secondary School	126	186	364	247	611	36	0	36	21	57
Watamu Adventist Secondary School	17	0	26	68	94	7	1	8	3	11
Ethiopian Union Mission										
Akaki Adventist Secondary School	366	12	196	1,532	1,728	54	15	69	132	201
Gimbie Adventist Academy	317	0	255	505	760	12	3	15	10	25
Kabena Adventist School	83	0	73	748	821	19	10	29	10	39
Kuyera Adventist Academy	501	10	275	723	998	11	11	22	6	28
Mekele Seventh-day Adventist School	53	0	4	441	445	2	19	21	12	33
South Adventist Academy	298	1	134	537	671	7	18	25	9	34
Wollega Adventist Academy	426	0	617	280	897	15	4	19	19	38
Rwanda Union Mission										
Gisenyi Adventist Secondary School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gitwe Secondary School	235	81	627	356	983	28	6	34	21	55
Mugonero Secondaary School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rwankeri Secondary School	271	55	601	368	969	25	4	29	16	45
Tanzania Union Mission										
Bupandagila Secondary School	60	192	373	176	549	22	5	27	24	51
Bwasi Secondary School	173	48	249	105	354	17	1	18	19	37
Ikizu Secondary School	144	300	674	277	951	29	1	30	39	69
Iringa Secondary School	45	20	75	70	145	3	4	7	16	23

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Kameya Secondary School	0	47	39	86	125	6	1	7	25	32
Ndembela Secondary School	23	48	386	204	590	21	7	28	33	61
Nyabehore Secondary School	96	141	470	175	645	22	0	22	22	44
Nyansincha Secondary School	84	36	400	192	592	17	0	17	4	21
Nyanza Secondary School	117	56	543	54	597	27	0	27	22	49
Parane Secondary School	107	75	367	248	615	23	0	23	25	48
Suji Secondary School	183	127	491	255	746	28	0	28	29	57
Tanzania Adventist Secondary School	108	92	358	192	550	23	0	23	27	50
Uganda Union Mission										
Bugema Adventist Secondary School	27	251	376	471	847	29	7	36	72	108
Katikamu SDA Secondary School	48	243	838	841	1,679	26	41	67	54	121
Luzira Secondary School	424	163	660	950	1,610	20	35	55	28	3
Incomplete Secondary Schools ()						_				
Totals	8,393	7,542	85,213	41,991	127,204	4,357	1,914	6,271	1,461	7,732

TABLE 8 ECD Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	E A U M	E C U M	E U M	N E C A T	R U M	T U M	U U M	W C U M	B A M	E M F	T O T A L
Total number of schools	72	176	35	485	42	10	180	282	46	2	1,330
Schools supported by church w/o government assistance	69	88	35	163	2	10	13	2	0	2	384
Schools with government and church support	3	88	0	322	40	0	167	280	46	0	946
Total number of teachers	780	1,076	602	3,875	375	130	1,497	1,665	381	10	10,391
SDA teachers	640	625	337	3,336	161	105	563	205	197	5	6,174
Non-SDA teachers	140	451	265	539	214	25	934	1,460	184	5	4,217
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	119	0	25	0	14	18	48	0	61	1	286
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	226	1,076	0	3,371	375	112	269	1,580	362	8	7,379
Teachers holding SDA denomination teaching certificates	96	0	0	3,255	13	18	48	0	187	1	3,618
Teachers holding a degree	17	23	85	0	93	66	111	0	0	0	395
Non-teaching personnel	264	19	197	503	67	78	802	0	96	2	2,028
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	13,652	22,064	13,680	152,910	25,621	2,167	67,404	<i>5</i> 7,981	16,608	480	372,567
SDA students (baptized or one parent baptized)	6,263	9,317	2,137	129,046	15,463	1,137	23,900	8,130	9,273	4	204,670
Non-SDA students	7,389	12,747	11,543	23,864	10,158	1,030	43,504	49,851	7,335	476	167,897
Students baptized during the school year	540	490	30	901	2,561	166	2,200	300	142	0	7,330

(ESD)Euro-Asia Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

BUCC - Belarus Union of Churches Conference

CaUM - Caucasus Union Mission ERUM - East Russian Union Mission

FEUC - Far Eastern Union of Churches Mission MUC - Moldova Union of Churches Conference

SUM - Southern Union Mission

TCaM - Trans-Caucasus Union Mission
UUC - Ukrainian Union Conference
WRUC - West Russian Union Conference

College, University

UACHE - Ukrainian Adventist Centger of Higher Education

ZASI - Zaokski Adventist Seminary and Institute

TABLE 3 ESD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2012

Union/		Nur	nber of Sch	ools			Nun	iber of Tea	chers			Nun	nber of Stud	lents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
BUCC	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
CaUM	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ERUM	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
FEUC	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MUC	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUM	1	1	0	0	2	10	22	0	0	32	112	208	0	0	320
TCaUM	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
UUC	4	2	1	1	8	33	22	4	74	133	128	83	6	554	771
WRUC	3	3	1	1	8	28	51	29	29	137	122	210	19	411	762
WKCC	0		1	1	0	20		23	23	107	122	210	13	411	702
DIVISION TOTALS	8	6	2	2	18	71	95	33	103	302	362	501	25	965	1,853

Table 4 ESD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2012

School Identifier	U A C H E	Z A S I	TOTAL
Accredited by Adventist Accrediting Association	1	1	
Total number of teachers	74	29	103
SDA teachers	47	29	76
Non-SDA teachers	27	0	27
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	14	12	26
Non-teaching personnel	45	71	116
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	554	411	965
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	418	384	802
Non-SDA students	136	27	163
Students baptized during the school year	4	1	5
Students enrolled in theology/religion	247	262	509
Students enrolled in education/teaching	92	12	104
Students enrolled in business/accounting/marketing/office administration	180	79	259
Students enrolled in humanities and arts (languages/music/art/etc.)	35	42	77
Students enrolled in natural and pure sciences (math/biology/chemistry/etc.)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in health (nursing/medicine/physical therapy/etc.)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in applied science (vocational/technical)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in social science (history/psychology/etc.)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in other (Agriculture)	0	16	16
Total number of graduates	198	41	239

TABLE 5 ESD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	UUC	WRUC	TOTAL
Total number of schools	1	1	2
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	1	1	2
Schools with government and church support	0	0	0
Total number of teachers	4	29	33
SDA teachers	4	29	33
Non-SDA teachers	0	0	0
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	1	12	13
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	4	24	28
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	11	11
Teachers holding a degree	4	26	30
Non-teaching personnel	0	71	71
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	6	19	25
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	6	17	23
Non-SDA students	0	2	2
Students enrolled in ministerial/Bible program	0	0	0
Students enrolled in teacher training program	0	0	0
Students enrolled in business/accounting program	0	6	6
Students enrolled in nurses' training program	0	0	0
Students enrolled in vocational/technical program	0	0	0
Students enrolled in other programs	6	13	19
Graduates from worker-training programs	10	16	26

TABLE 6 ESD Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	S U M	U U C	W R U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	1	2	3	6
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	1	2	3	6
Schools with government and church support	0	0	0	0
Boarding schools	0	0	0	0
SDA accredited schools	0	0	0	0
Total number of teachers	22	22	51	95
SDA teachers	8	20	41	69
Non-SDA teachers	14	2	10	26
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	1	3	10	14
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	22	21	50	93
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	1	7	8
Teachers holding a degree	20	18	51	89
Non-teaching personnel	13	9	16	38
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	208	83	210	501
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	18	57	119	194
Non-SDA students	190	26	91	307
Students baptized during the school year	0	1	4	5
Total graduates for the current year	12	5	43	60
Students enrolled in a specialized program	0	0	0	0

TABLE 7 ESD Division Secondary School Statistics December 31, 2012

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
SUM										
Christian School (Tokmok)	12	0	18	190	208	8	14	22	13	35
uuc										
Christian School "Dosvitnya Zorya" (Kyiv)	5	1	32	23	55	11	2	13	2	15
Christian School in Podolskaya conf. (Vinnitsa)	0	0	25	3	28	9	0	9	7	16
WRUC										
Christian School ANarnia@ (Nizhniy Novgorod City)	0	0	11	6	17	9	3	12	4	16
Russian Christian Gymnasium (Tula City)	11	1	14	68	82	10	6	16	8	24
Zaoksky Settlement School	32	3	94	17	111	22	1	23	4	27
Totals	60	5	194	307	501	69	26	95	38	133

TABLE 8 ESD Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	S U M	U U C	W R U C	T O T A
Total number of schools	1	4	3	8
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	1	4	3	8
Schools with government and church support	0	0	0	0
Total number of teachers	10	33	28	71
SDA teachers	4	32	22	58
Non-SDA teachers	6	1	6	13
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions (colleges/universities)	0	1	3	4
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	10	32	23	65
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	1	2	3
Teachers holding a degree	9	26	23	58
Non-teaching personnel	0	17	10	27
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	112	128	122	362
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	6	97	69	172
Non-SDA students	106	31	53	190
Students baptized during the school year	0	0	0	0

(IAD)Inter-American Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

ACUM	Atlantic Caribbean Union Mission	HOUM	Honduras Union Mission
BELU	Belize Union of Churches Mission	IOMUM	Inter-Oceanic Mexican Union Mission
CUC	Caribbean Union Conference	JAUC	Jamaica Union Conference
CEMU	Central Mexican Union Mission	NCOUC	North Colombian Union Conference
CUUC	Cuban Union Conference	NMUC	North Mexican Union Conference
DOUM	Dominican Union Mission	PRUC	Puerto Rican Union Conference
ESUM	El Salvador Union Mission	SCAUC	South Central American Union Conference
EVUM	East Venezuela Union Mission	SCOUM	South Colombian Union Mission
FAUM	French Antilles-Guiana Union Mission	SMUC	South Mexican Union Conference
GUUM	Guatemala Union Mission	VAUM	Venezuela-Antilles Union Mission
HAUM	Haitian Union Mission		

College, University

AAU - Antillean Adventist University
BAJC - Belize Adventist Junior College

CAAU - Central American Adventist University

CAS - Cuba Adventist Seminary
CAU - Colombia Adventist University
DAU - Dominican Adventist University

HAC - Haitian Adventist College

IATS - Inter-American Theological Seminiary

LVU - Linda Vista University
MU - Montemorelos University
NU - Navojoa University

NCU
 USC
 VAU
 Northern Caribbean University
 University of the Southern Caribbean
 Venezuelan Adventist University College

TABLE 3 IAD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students/December 31, 2012

Union/	Number of Schools							iber of Tead	hers	·		Nur	nber of Stud	lents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals
ACUM	3	4	0	0	7	30	59	0	0	89	483	813	0	0	1,296
BELU	20	5	0	1	26	182	101	0	11	294	3,691	1,358	0	133	5,182
CEMU	5	5	0	0	10	50	72	0	0	122	485	507	0	0	992
CUC	38	14	0	1	53	432	240	0	211	883	7,419	3,254	0	4,093	14,766
CUUC	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	11	11	0	0	0	130	130
DOUM	67	31	0	1	99	530	239	0	183	952	9,690	4,069	0	2,555	16,314
ESUM	25	19	0	0	44	185	89	0	0	274	3,665	2,251	0	0	5,916
EVUM	13	12	0	0	25	134	152	0	0	286	2,625	3,215	0	0	5,840
FAUM	9	3	0	0	12	81	127	0	0	208	1,956	1,549	0	0	3,505
GUUM	27	24	0	0	51	217	254	0	0	471	3,245	2,499	0	0	5,744
HAUM	53	27	0	1	81	200	478	0	98	776	8,000	4,624	0	651	13,275
HOUM	24	17	0	0	41	209	160	0	0	369	3,250	2,362	0	0	5,612
IOMUM	44	42	0	0	86	325	313	0	0	638	4,435	2,903	0	0	7,338
JAUC	18	8	0	1	27	183	130	0	274	587	2,756	2,044	0	5,410	10,210
NCOUC	23	15	0	1	39	165	198	0	135	498	3,422	3,070	0	1,531	8,023
NMUC	41	31	0	1	73	240	300	0	48	588	3,631	2,983	0	321	6,935
PRUC	13	12	0	1	26	166	131	0	41	338	2,596	2,236	0	1,241	6,073
SCAUC	45	18	0	1	64	418	236	0	71	725	6,306	4,150	0	405	10,861
SCOUM	20	13	0	0	33	125	144	0	0	269	2,440	2,230	0	0	4,670
SMUC	42	31	0	1	74	335	339	0	42	716	4,606	3,765	0	724	9,095
VAUM	20	15	0	1	36	202	249	0	41	492	4,911	4,372	0	459	9,742
IATS	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	37	37	0	0	0	446	446
IAD-MU	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	157	157	0	0	0	1,631	1,631
DIVISION TOTALS	550	346	0	14	910	4,409	4,011	0	1,360	9,780	79,612	54,254	0	19,730	153,596

TABLE 4 IAD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A A U	B A J C	C A A U	C A S	C A U	D A U	H A U	I A T S	L V U	M U	N A U	N C U	U S C	V T I	T O T A L
Accredited by Adventist Accrediting Association	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	
Total number of teachers	41	11	71	11	135	183	98	37	42	157	48	274	211	41	1,360
SDA teachers	41	11	59	11	81	167	65	37	42	157	48	188	185	32	1,124
Non-SDA teachers	0	0	12	0	54	16	33	0	0	0	0	86	26	9	236
Teachers who graduated from SDA institutions	15	6	53	11	58	110	44	37	32	127	44	147	52	13	743
Non-teaching personnel	92	3	2	19	63	59	57	8	70	159	37	407	142	88	1,206
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	<mark>1,241</mark>	133	4 05	130	<mark>1,531</mark>	<mark>2,555</mark>	<mark>651</mark>	<mark>446</mark>	<mark>724</mark>	<mark>1,631</mark>	<mark>321</mark>	5,410	<mark>4,093</mark>	<u>459</u>	<mark>19,730</mark>
SDA students (baptized or one parent baptized)	<mark>709</mark>	<mark>65</mark>	<mark>383</mark>	129	<mark>1,189</mark>	1,041	<mark>458</mark>	<mark>446</mark>	<mark>693</mark>	<mark>1,571</mark>	<mark>251</mark>	<mark>2,501</mark>	2,196	341	11,973
Non-SDA students	<mark>532</mark>	<mark>68</mark>	<mark>22</mark>	1	<mark>342</mark>	<mark>1,514</mark>	<mark>193</mark>	0	<mark>31</mark>	<mark>60</mark>	<mark>70</mark>	2, 909	1,897	118	<mark>7,757</mark>
Students baptized during the school year	10	0	9	0	112	2	2	0	6	7	10	84	6	7	255
Students enrolled in theology/religion	81	0	113	130	354	58	61	446	291	160	47	103	94	145	1,961
Students enrolled in education/teaching	115	0	86	0	362	161	138	0	198	174	62	711	232	62	2,301
Students enrolled in business/accounting	77	26	66	0	371	761	141	0	57	93	10	2,257	285	178	4,322
Students enrolled in humanities and arts	0	0	0	0	0	74	0	0	0	130	23	301	62	0	590
Students enrolled in natural and pure sciences	136	28	0	0	0	87	111	0	0	49	44	214	152	0	821
Students enrolled in health	631	0	60	0	364	452	79	0	144	745	70	623	0	0	3,168
Students enrolled in applied science	0	30	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	38	0	155	0	0	223
Students enrolled in social science	83	0	37	0	0	581	41	0	0	73	65	655	0	0	1,535
Students enrolled in other	40	0	43	0	73	381	80	0	103	169	0	391	3,268	74	4,622
Total number of graduates	153	<i>5</i> 3	112	23	218	280	30	75	120	305	54	1,111	193	102	2,829

TABLE 5 IAD

Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union Table Not Applicable for Inter-American Division

TABLE 6 IAD - I Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A C U M	B E L U	C E M U	C U C	D O U M	E S U M	E V U M	F A U M	G U U M	H A U M	H O U M
Total number of schools	4	5	5	14	31	19	12	3	24	27	17
Schools w/o gov support	1	0	5	5	31	19	10	0	24	27	17
Schools with gov support	3	5	0	9	0	0	2	3	0	0	0
Boarding schools	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	0
SDA accredited schools	3	1	4	14	16	10	0	1	1	1	8
Total number of teachers	59	101	72	240	239	89	152	127	254	478	160
SDA teachers	58	101	65	238	215	86	134	68	191	298	132
Non-SDA teachers	1	0	7	2	24	3	18	59	63	180	28
Teachers f/SDA colleges	24	44	39	98	116	16	7	8	20	145	51
Teachers w/state certs	40	84	33	54	24	72	178	121	172	153	85
Teachers w/ SDA certs	21	19	34	40	57	64	29	5	49	87	47
Teachers w/a degree	54	93	56	153	189	34	116	126	29	272	73
Non-teaching personnel	28	28	12	75	144	40	86	68	61	77	48
Total number of students	<mark>813</mark>	<mark>1,358</mark>	<u>507</u>	<mark>3,254</mark>	<mark>4,069</mark>	<mark>2,251</mark>	<mark>3,215</mark>	<mark>1,549</mark>	<mark>2,499</mark>	<mark>4,624</mark>	<mark>2,362</mark>
SDA students	<mark>371</mark>	<mark>418</mark>	<mark>276</mark>	1,881	1,092	<mark>770</mark>	<mark>867</mark>	<mark>626</mark>	<mark>788</mark>	1,456	<mark>746</mark>
Non-SDA students	442	940	231	<mark>1,373</mark>	<mark>2,977</mark>	1,481	<mark>2,348</mark>	<mark>923</mark>	1,711	3 , 168	1,616
Students baptized	8	127	31	74	172	67	82	10	19	175	217
Total graduates	110	205	131	775	606	423	493	337	166	721	358
Students in special prog	0	126	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	70	204

TABLE 6 IAD - II Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	I O M U M	J A M U	N C O U C	N M U C	P R U C	S C A U C	S C O U M	S M U C	V A U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	42	8	15	31	12	18	13	31	15	346
Schools w/o gov support	42	4	14	31	12	18	13	31	14	318
Schools with gov support	0	4	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	28
Boarding schools	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	8
SDA accredited schools	11	8	9	8	12	13	10	15	15	160
Total number of teachers	313	130	198	300	131	236	144	339	249	4,011
SDA teachers	295	119	179	292	131	231	133	328	128	3,423
Non-SDA teachers	18	11	19	7	0	5	11	11	121	588
Teachers f/SDA colleges	139	69	117	223	42	80	60	172	36	1,506
Teachers w/state certs	158	68	102	190	109	126	90	162	215	2,236
Teachers w/ SDA certs	60	32	117	177	63	132	37	74	14	1,158
Teachers w/a degree	279	100	141	260	60	134	111	290	180	2,750
Non-teaching personnel	99	42	53	87	63	126	33	84	119	1,373
Total number of students	2,903	2,044	3,070	2,983	2,236	4,150	2,230	3,765	4,372	54,254
SDA students	1,510	655	1,288	1,452	810	1,540	939	2,403	1,015	20,903
Non-SDA students	1,393	1,389	1,782	1,531	1,426	2,610	1,291	1,362	3,357	33,351
Students baptized	94	22	75	53	27	53	58	109	49	1,522
Total graduates	647	310	380	619	293	<i>5</i> 81	250	660	692	8,757
Students in special prog	136	40	28	259	0	112	95	0	63	1,133

TABLE 7 IAD Division Secondary School Statistics December 31, 2012

			Students			Employees						
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel		
Atlantic Caribbean Union/ Bahamas Academy	54	1	248	196	444	25	0	25	15	40		
Cayman Academy	15	1	49	47	96	10	0	10	4	14		
Grand Bahamas Academy	16	4	44	97	141	12	0	12	4	16		
Maranatha High School - Turks and Caicos	25	1	30	102	132	11	1	12	3	17		
Belize Union of Chruches/ Belize College Academy	88	22	160	211	371	24	0	24	11	35		
Canaan SDA High School	71	31	105	259	364	25	0	25	6	31		
Eden SDA High School	72	28	122	349	471	37	0	37	11	48		
Valley of Peace Academy	14	0	6	86	92	10	0	10	0	10		
Caribbean Union /Antigua/Barbuda High School	32	0	168	64	232	17	0	17	6	23		
Barbados SDA Secondary School	62	4	197	128	325	24	0	24	14	38		
Bates Memorial High School	18	1	42	28	70	6	0	6	4	10		
Bequia SDA Secondary School	18	3	20	90	110	8	0	8	1	9		
British Virgin Islands Secondary School	24	5	74	85	159	12	0	12	6	18		
Dominica SDA Secondary School	24	9	147	106	253	16	0	16	1	17		
Grenada SDA Comprehensive Secondary School	102	9	155	183	338	23	5	28	6	34		
Harmon High School	75	3	159	40	199	23	0	23	6	29		
Maracas SDA High School	84	10	245	300	545	30	0	30	8	38		
Mountain View Academy	33	2	214	67	281	15	0	15	3	18		
Southern Academy	41	2	106	201	307	20	0	20	8	28		

Schools			Students			Employees						
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel		
St. Croix SDA Secondary School	12	5	83	10	93	10	0	10	5	15		
St. Lucia Secondary School	43	3	200	54	254	16	0	16	8	24		
St. Thomas/St. John Secondary School	9	2	71	13	84	11	0	11	0	11		
Central Mexican Union/Colegio Ignacio M. Altamirano	45	2	80	44	124	23	0	23	0	23		
Colegio Manual M. Ponce	25	3	52	64	116	12	1	13	2	15		
Colegio Miguel Angel Asturias	13	4	36	4	40	8	1	9	4	13		
Instituto Angel de Campo	44	3	102	33	135	15	2	17	4	21		
Instituto Julia Garcia	28	2	6	86	92	7	3	10	2	12		
Dominican Union/ Adv Educational Center - Santiago	23	4	45	95	140	9	0	9	9	18		
Bethel Adventist School	65	6	51	203	254	10	0	10	11	21		
Dominican Adventist University Secondary School	43	3	63	105	168	11	0	11	11	22		
Eben-Ezer Adventist School (East)	32	0	41	128	169	14	1	15	4	19		
Eligio Contreras Adventrist School	38	6	33	99	132	6	0	6	5	11		
Espaillat Adventist School	38	4	17	186	203	9	0	9	12	21		
Josefina Wright Adventist School	35	6	66	213	279	9	0	9	11	20		
Juan Pablo Duarte Adventist School(Barahona)-Sur	25	12	22	90	112	6	2	8	6	14		
Juan Pablo Duarte Adventist School(San Juan)-Sur	27	2	20	75	95	8	1	9	5	14		
Juan Pablo Duarte Adv Sch(San Pedro de Macoris)-Este	102	25	93	213	306	13	0	13	16	29		
Las Americas Adventist School	83	1	10	180	190	9	1	10	6	16		
La Paz Adventist School	23	0	56	48	104	8	0	8	3	11		
Las Palmas, Bonao	9	2	40	19	59	8	0	8	6	14		
Los Girasoles Adventist School	19	6	37	77	114	8	0	8	5	13		

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Maranatha Adventist School-(Higuey-Este)	74	12	50	290	340	11	2	13	10	23
Maranatha Adventist School-(San Francisco, Nordeste)	16	1	30	90	120	4	4	8	9	17
Maria Trinidad Sanchez Adventist School	25	8	53	67	120	8	0	8	7	15
Metropolitan Adventist School-Santo Domingo	49	17	80	131	211	12	0	12	0	12
Oasis Adventist School-(Las Coles-Nordeste)	11	0	14	46	60	5	3	8	4	12
Ozama Adventist School	38	12	66	213	279	12	0	12	12	24
Ramon Matias Mella Adventist School	29	1	39	80	119	9	0	9	4	13
Salvador Alvarez (Jababa) Adventist School	26	0	82	101	183	8	2	10	6	16
San Cristobal Adventist School	41	10	63	100	163	9	0	9	12	21
Villa Esperanza Adventist School	12	2	28	65	93	10	0	10	3	13
East Venezuela Union Andres Bello Adv Ed Unit-E L	34	0	68	170	238	11	4	15	5	20
Andres Bello Adventist Education Unit-Puerto Ordaz	21	12	46	107	153	7	2	9	4	13
Braulio Perez Marcio AdvEducational Unit-Calabozo	0	0	10	33	43	2	5	7	3	10
Braulio Perez Marcio Adv Educational Unit-Maturin	65	10	84	391	475	19	13	32	12	44
Colegio Adventista Alejandro Oropeza	31	4	23	149	172	6	5	11	4	15
Colegio Adventista Libertador	30	0	13	252	265	8	9	17	4	21
Colegio Adventista Maranatha-San Felix	54	4	78	450	528	15	9	24	14	38
Colegio E. B. Carapita	18	5	24	129	153	8	2	10	4	14
Colegio Venezuela - Ciudad Bolivar	44	15	137	126	263	12	3	15	4	19
General Rafael Urdaneta Adv Edu Unit -Barcelona	56	5	51	271	322	12	3	15	9	24
Gran Sabana School	49	27	156	61	217	13	1	14	13	27

Schools			Students					Employees		
56.100.10	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Ricardo Greenidge Adventist Educational Unit-Caracas	91	0	177	209	386	22	7	29	10	39
El Salvador Union /Adventist Training School (ECAS)	79	20	101	292	393	12	0	12	16	28
Colegio Adventista de Cojutepeque	26	5	107	76	183	8	0	8	0	8
Colegio Adventista de Chalatenango	16	0	10	56	66	3	0	3	4	7
Colegio Adventista de J. N. Andrews	20	5	40	86	126	5	0	5	0	5
Colegio Adventista de Jocoro	1	7	18	33	51	3	0	3	0	3
Colegio Adventista de Playas Negras	6	1	10	22	32	2	0	2	0	2
Colegio Adventista San Miguel	28	7	58	67	125	5	0	5	4	9
Colegio Adventista de San Salvador (Central)	56	5	136	129	265	6	0	6	5	11
Colegio Adventista de San Vicente	8	0	21	22	43	6	0	6	0	6
Colegio Adventista de Soyapango	58	6	39	249	288	7	0	7	4	11
Colegio Adventista Modelo Scandia	32	4	46	164	210	7	0	7	1	8
Colegio Adventista Quetzaltepeque	30	4	46	148	194	5	0	5	0	5
Colegio Adventista Redencion	10	0	19	43	62	2	0	2	1	3
Colegio Adventista Sonsonateco	20	16	70	34	104	5	0	5	0	5
French Antilles/Guiana Union /Moutachy Adv School	90	10	134	307	441	18	13	31	11	42
Perseverance Boissard School	80	0	224	261	485	16	22	39	33	72
Rama Adventist School	167	0	268	353	621	34	23	57	24	81
Guatemala Union Mission/ Bethania Adv Academy	0	0	27	111	138	7	0	7	2	9
Braulio Perez Marcio Adventist School - Guatemala	13	5	59	153	212	8	8	16	2	18
Colegio Adventista CAP	0	0	12	67	79	7	3	10	2	12

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Colegio Adventista Modelo	16	1	41	60	101	6	3	9	1	10
El Alba Adventist School	10	0	44	165	209	10	0	10	3	13
El Progreso Adventist Academy	30	2	133	75	208	18	0	18	2	20
Emmanuel Adventist School - Nueva Concepcion	24	2	15	129	144	6	8	14	2	16
Getsemani Las Cruces School, Peten	8	3	63	3	66	4	4	8	4	12
Maranatha Adventist School, South	0	0	36	49	85	9	0	9	3	12
Maranatha Adventist Academy, Northwest	15	1	58	46	104	8	0	8	1	9
Moises Tahay Adventist Academy	16	10	50	74	124	9	0	9	4	13
Moria, Jalapa School	25	4	25	172	197	12	0	12	5	17
Orion Adventist School - Jocatenango	0	1	15	87	102	10	1	11	4	15
Orion Adventist School - Tecun	60	0	20	249	269	12	2	14	4	18
Haitian Union (3 schools)	721	175	1,456	3,168	4,624	355	220	575	66	641
College Adventiste du Diquini, Cap-Haitien, Vertieres										
Honduras Union Mission/Adv Ed Center(Pena Blanca)	33	11	79	103	182	15	0	15	4	19
Adventist Educational Institute - NW Honduras	16	0	77	60	137	11	0	11	3	14
Central Adventist Educational School - Ceibeno	56	22	123	271	394	12	1	13	7	20
Choluteca Ideal Adventist Educational Center	112	29	105	468	573	16	8	24	6	30
French Harbour Adventist Institute -Bay Islands	39	12	105	174	279	13	0	13	3	16
Guaraja Adventist Institute -Bay Islands	9	6	16	45	61	7	1	8	2	10
Maranatha Adventist School – Valle de Angeles	40	92	61	145	206	9	5	14	7	21
Maranatha Bilingual Adventist Institute - Comayagua	25	4	13	114	127	6	5	11	5	16

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Metorpolitan Adventist Institute - Central Honduras	16	10	63	35	98	11	1	12	5	17
Mangrove Bight Adventist Institute (Bay Islands)	5	2	35	35	70	8	0	8	3	11
Utila Adventist Institute (Bay Islands)	7	2	8	44	52	9	0	9	1	10
Inter-Oceanic Mexican Union										
Cinco de Febrero Sch- Oaxaca	43	5	107	177	284	14	1	15	6	21
Colegio Istmo Mastias Romero	34	5	79	30	109	15	0	15	3	18
Francisco I. Madero School - (Agua Dulce)	15	4	22	40	62	7	2	9	0	9
Francisco I. Arroyo School - (Morelos)	63	4	73	89	162	12	0	12	7	19
General Ignacio de la Llave SDA School-Veracruz	63	27	154	74	228	12	0	12	4	16
General Ignacio Zaragoza SDA School - Veracruz	82	15	166	84	251	15	0	15	7	22
Ignacio Allende SDA School - Veracruz	47	2	65	82	147	16	0	16	5	21
Jose Maria Morelos y Pavon School	27	2	57	58	115	9	2	11	4	15
Juan Escutia School - Tabasco	75	5	91	147	238	18	0	18	3	21
Lazaro Cardenas del Rio SDA School - Veracruz	50	5	85	99	184	15	0	15	6	21
Nicolas Bravo SDA School - Cuautla	7	3	36	16	52	8	0	8	6	14
Ninos Heroes School - Veracruz	37	7	82	34	116	12	0	12	5	17
Olga Priego de Cintron - Tabasco	74	7	158	59	217	11	0	11	2	13
Valentin Gomez Farias SDA School	30	2	90	58	148	11	0	11	7	18
Jamaica Union Conference/Harrison Memorial HS	42	4	116	159	275	19	1	20	11	31
Kingsway High School	63	12	240	266	506	24	3	27	6	33
Portland High School	34	0	78	338	416	25	0	25	4	29
Port Maria High School	30	5	28	89	117	10	0	10	5	15

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Savanna-La Mar High School	26	3	38	166	204	12	0	12	4	16
St. Ann=s Bay High School	31	4	33	130	163	8	3	11	7	18
Victor Dixon High School	39	3	116	237	353	21	4	25	5	30
Willowdene High School	45	6	74	110	184	20	0	20	7	27
North Colombia Union										
Adventist Atlantic Secondary School-Max Trummer	35	10	119	80	199	9	0	9	6	15
Bethel Adventist School, Saravena - Arauca	0	0	77	67	144	12	1	13	4	17
Cartagena Adventist School	21	6	108	71	179	8	0	8	1	9
Colegio Adventista de Carare-Cimitarra	17	2	28	107	135	8	0	8	1	9
Colegio Adventista Libertad - Sabana de Torres	7	2	23	112	135	9	2	11	0	11
Colegio Adventiste Simon Bolivar-Medellin	22	5	64	149	213	12	0	12	3	15
Colegio Adventista de Apartado	22	5	67	390	457	10	9	19	2	21
Colombian Islands Secondary School-Modelo	28	2	42	264	306	16	4	20	6	26
Colombian Adv Univ Secondary School -Icolven	58	0	110	260	370	18	0	18	3	21
Cucuta Adventist Institute – (INAC)	54	7	102	152	254	11	1	12	3	15
El Llano Adventist Vocational Institute-INSTIVAL	32	17	109	45	154	24	0	24	8	32
Liceo Adventista Libertad – Tame, Arauca	0	0	25	64	89	11	0	11	0	11
Instituto de Educacion Integral - Choco	7	1	47	76	123	15	1	16	1	17
Libertad Secondary School-Bucaracuanga	59	32	322	261	583	20	0	20	16	36
Turbo SDA School	20	5	31	80	111	13	0	13	3	16
North Mexican Uni/Ahome Sch(Los Mochis, Sinaloa)	53	2	79	94	173	15	1	16	3	19

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Alfa y Omega School (Tampico)	0	0	64	47	111	15	0	15	3	18
Braulio Perez Marcio SDA School (Hermosillo)	9	3	49	41	90	15	0	15	3	18
Constitucion Mexicana Academy	34	0	53	57	110	11	0	11	4	15
Colegio de Culiacan, Sinaloa	51	9	77	327	404	23	1	24	5	29
C.E.I. Elena Harmon - Mexicali	52	0	104	61	165	12	1	13	3	16
Health and Knowledge School - Tijiuana (Salud y Saber)	57	0	116	47	163	12	0	12	3	15
Juan de la Barrera SDA School-Cd. Juarez	23	2	60	38	98	6	1	7	3	10
Montemorelos - Soledad Acevedo de los Reyes School	67	5	156	18	174	17	0	17	5	22
Ninos Heroes SDA School -Sinaloa	26	1	72	37	109	7	0	7	2	9
Nogales SDA School -Sonora	68	3	54	101	155	13	0	13	4	17
Obregon SDA School	39	3	56	116	172	13	0	13	3	16
Pacific Academy -Navojoa	59	20	82	90	172	19	0	19	5	24
Vicente Guerrero SDA School -Guadalajara	54	1	46	67	113	9	0	9	5	14
Vicente Suarez SDA School - Monterrey	36	4	102	29	131	13	0	13	5	18
Puerto Rican Union/ Bella Vista Academy	18	0	96	58	154	9	0	9	9	18
Central Adventist Academy (Caguas)	45	0	56	89	145	10	0	10	0	10
Central Academy Ramon Rivera Perez (San Sebastian)	20	0	64	45	109	6	0	6	0	6
Dr. Dennis Soto Academy (Ponce)	15	15	87	238	325	18	0	18	6	24
East Adventist Academy (Rio Grande)	21	1	66	117	183	8	0	8	4	12
Metropolitan Academy (Rio Piedras)	30	9	176	193	369	16	0	16	9	25
North Adventist Regional Academy (Vega Baja)	17	4	52	109	161	8	0	8	7	15

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
North Adventist Academy (Arrecibo)	10	4	28	156	184	12	0	12	0	12
Northwestern Adventist Academy (Aguadilla)	31	0	57	58	115	9	0	9	8	17
South Adventist Academy (Guayama)	21	1	12	29	41	6	0	6	3	9
Southern Adventist Academy (Sabana Grande)	12	3	35	134	169	13	0	13	4	17
Western Adventist Academy (Mayaguez)	53	6	81	200	281	16	0	16	13	29
South Central American Union										
Adventist Educational Center (Hatillo, Costa Rica)	82	2	97	351	448	23	1	24	17	41
Adventist Educational Center (El Limon, Costa Rica)	54	8	86	191	277	20	4	24	12	36
Adventist Vocational School of Nicaragua	21	6	38	91	129	9	0	9	15	24
Central American University Academy-ICA	24	6	76	188	264	15	0	15	5	20
Colegio Adventista Bilingue de David, Panama	78	15	216	384	600	30	0	30	15	45
Colegio Adventista de Bluefields	25	2	84	83	167	9	0	9	2	11
Colegi Adventista de Changinola	19	2	58	50	108	15	0	15	4	19
Colegio Adventista de Chimendega-Nicaragua	17	0	37	70	107	7	0	7	4	11
Colegio Adventists de Colon-Panama	14	2	23	160	183	9	0	9	5	14
Colegio Adventista de Esteli – Nicaragua	16	2	26	106	132	6	0	6	2	8
Colegio Adventista de la Chorrera-Nicaragua	9	2	86	41	127	13	0	13	5	18
Colegio Adventista Metropolitano, Nicaragua	12	4	42	76	118	6	0	6	0	6
Colegio Repartado Schick	20	3	40	104	144	6	0	6	2	8
Matagalpa Adventist School - Nicaragua	53	4	62	103	165	6	0	6	8	14
Metropolitan Adventist School, Panama	30	0	121	128	249	18	0	18	3	21

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Panama Adventist Institute	60	6	309	190	499	27	0	27	18	45
Puerto Cabeza Adventist School - Nicaragua	43	5	61	170	231	8	0	8	4	12
South Colombia Union Mission										
Centro Educacional Adventista (CEA) - Cali	38	1	85	112	197	7	1	8	7	15
Colegio Adventista Bethel - Puerto Tejada	12	1	98	128	226	7	1	8	4	12
Colegio Adventista de Ibague - Tolima	29	8	<i>5</i> 3	205	258	21	0	21	2	23
Colegio Adventista Baluarte Interamericano - Huila	17	9	35	115	150	8	2	10	1	11
Colegio Adventista de Granada - Meta	24	1	40	156	196	11	2	13	2	15
Colegio Adventista de Lejanias - Meta	8	1	30	11	41	9	0	9	1	10
Colegio Adventista del Norte - Bogota	38	0	126	104	230	9	0	9	5	14
Colegio Adventista Emmanuel - Bogota	30	8	261	113	374	18	0	18	6	24
Corporacion Educativa Alfonso Lopez	0	0	40	26	66	5	0	5	0	5
Sogamoso Commercial Adventist School	16	26	47	84	131	12	0	12	1	13
Colegio Adventista de San Jose del Guaviare	14	2	52	77	129	11	2	13	1	14
Villaviccencio Adventist School - Meta	0	0	47	105	152	9	3	12	1	13
Vista Hermosa Adventist School - Meta	30	28	25	55	80	6	0	6	1	7
South Mexican Union										
Amado Nervo SDA School -Tapachula	46	0	127	72	199	13	0	13	10	23
Cinco de Mayo SDA School - Tuxtla -Oaxaca	19	1	84	32	116	12	0	12	3	15
Gilberto Velizquez SDA School	57	2	208	152	360	14	0	14	12	26
Ignacio Comonfort SDA School	49	5	197	19	216	19	0	19	0	19

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Ignacio Rayon-Quintana Roo	35	0	104	103	207	13	0	13	6	19
Jose Pino Suarez School	18	1	54	124	178	11	0	11	6	17
Lazaro Cardenas del Rio School (North Chiapas)	11	5	83	51	134	12	0	12	1	13
Linda Vista Academy	57	16	117	64	181	21	0	21	4	25
Luis Pasteur School	8	6	83	47	130	11	1	12	3	15
Manuel Sanchez Marmol School	52	5	132	34	166	10	2	12	1	13
Mayab School-Merida	0	0	116	67	183	10	1	11	5	16
Nicanor Gonzalez Mendoza School	35	1	141	101	242	18	0	18	16	34
Ninos Heroes SDA School - (Pichuaco, Chiapas)	38	2	64	56	120	12	0	12	0	12
Ninos Heroes SDA School -(Pueblo Nuevo, Chiapas)	0	3	77	5	82	7	0	7	1	8
Rosario Castellanos SDA School, Chiapas	31	5	101	24	125	13	0	13	3	16
Vicente Guerrero SDA School (N. Chiapas)	10	3	59	44	103	10	1	11	0	11
Venezuela-Antilles Union										
Andres Bello Adventist Educational Unit-Guanare	35	8	51	255	306	5	7	12	2	14
Colegio Adventista Cecilio Acosta (Acarigua)	57	10	132	375	507	3	14	17	10	27
Colegio Adventista de Yaritagua	32	0	37	140	177	6	4	10	6	16
Colegio Adventista Elena de White-Valencia	0	0	9	80	89	7	1	8	3	11
Colegio Adventista Libertador-Cabimas	77	20	25	418	443	14	9	23	10	33
Colegio Adventista Maranatha-Valencia	35	0	60	94	154	10	5	15	1	16
Colegio Climaco Giron-Barinas	64	15	71	230	301	7	14	21	4	25

Schools			Students					Employees		
	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Colegio Florencio Jimenez-Quibor	24	0	8	73	81	3	8	11	9	20
Colegio Adventista Mariscal Sucre	62	20	58	406	464	12	11	23	8	31
Colegio Mariscal de Ayacucho-Coro	35	7	17	204	221	10	6	16	5	21
Metropolitan Adventist Institute-Barquismeto	77	2	144	304	448	14	9	23	1	24
Metropolitan Adventist Institute-San Cristobal	47	7	98	228	326	6	11	17	10	27
Sierra Maestra Adventist Educational Unit -Maracaibo	93	20	200	396	596	12	12	24	16	40
U. F. Colegio Jose Antonio Paez	0	0	40	43	83	4	1	5	0	5
Venezuelan Vocational Institute -Nirgua	74	6	140	243	383	17	5	22	11	33
Incomplete Secondary Schools		23	1,450	1,141	2,591	342	33	375	102	477
Division Totals	8,757	1,522	20,903	33,351	54,254	3,423	588	4,011	1,373	5,384

TABLE 8 IAD -I Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A C U M	B E L U	C E M U	C U C	D O U M	E S U M	E V U M	F U A M	G U U M	H A U M	H O U M
Nnumber of schools	3	20	5	38	67	25	13	9	27	53	24
Schools w/o gov't assist	0	0	5	23	67	25	9	3	27	43	24
Schools w/gov=t assist	3	20	0	15	0	0	4	6	0	10	0
Number of teachers	30	182	50	432	530	185	134	81	217	200	209
SDA teachers	30	182	46	420	467	179	118	79	208	190	163
Non-SDA teachers	0	0	4	12	63	6	16	2	9	10	46
Teachers /SDA schools	20	75	24	143	185	23	15	0	15	96	39
Teachers w/state certs	23	133	29	257	118	137	114	69	196	120	122
Teachers w/ SDA certs	12	39	18	107	82	132	39	0	11	87	37
Teachers w/ degees	27	105	39	219	304	72	76	69	14	87	44
Non-teaching personnel	8	25	23	124	263	59	81	71	67	92	51
Number of students	483	3,691	485	7,419	9,690	3,665	2,625	1,956	3,245	8,000	3,250
SDA students	294	1,421	232	3,777	2,590	1,202	583	926	1,041	4,526	828
Non-SDA students	189	2,270	253	3,642	7,100	2,463	2,042	1,030	2,204	3,474	2,422
Students baptized	2	38	3	208	286	108	34	6	19	53	112

TABLE 8 IAD - II Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	I O M U M	J A U C	N C O U C	N M X U C	P R U C	S C A U C	S C O U M	S M U C	V A U M	T O T A L
Nnumber of schools	44	18	23	41	13	45	20	42	20	550
Schools w/o gov't assist	44	16	22	41	13	45	20	42	20	489
Schools w/gov=t assist	0	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	61
Number of teachers	325	183	165	240	166	418	125	335	202	4,409
SDA teachers	309	181	159	231	166	407	119	328	196	4,178
Non-SDA teachers	16	2	6	9	0	11	6	7	6	231
Teachers /SDA schools	141	60	113	157	38	112	71	165	27	1,519
Teachers w/state certs	179	115	42	126	142	185	68	144	174	2,493
Teachers w/ SDA certs	103	40	113	127	87	193	38	112	11	1,388
Teachers w/ degees	281	69	113	202	83	180	88	289	65	2,426
Non-teaching personnel	60	70	65	74	100	110	29	56	97	1,525
Number of students	4,435	2,756	3,422	3,631	2,596	6,306	2,440	4,606	4,911	79,612
SDA students	2,079	1,423	1,288	1,890	870	2,117	794	2,931	1,493	32,305
Non-SDA students	2,356	1,333	2,134	1,741	1,726	4,189	1,646	1,675	3,418	47,307
Students baptized	169	17	109	124	20	51	109	0	84	1,552

(EUD)Inter-European Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

AUC - Austrian Union of Churches BUC - Bulgarian Union of Churches

CSUC - Czecho-Slovakian Union Conference FBUC - Franco-Belgian Union Conference

IUC - Italian Union of Churches

NGUC - North German Union Conference
PUC - Portuguese Union of Churches
RUC - Romanian Union Conference
SGUC - South German Union Conference

SUC - Spanish Union of Churches SWUC - Swiss Union Conference

College, University

AUF - Adventist University of France

BS - Bogenhofen Seminary

BTC - Bulgarian Theological College

FU - Friedensau University IAC - Italian Adventist College

RACN - Romanian Adventist College of Nursing
RATI - Romanian Adventist Theological Institute

STS - Sazava Theological Seminary SAS- Spanish Adventist Seminary

TABLE 3 EUD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2012

Union/		Nui	mber of Sch	nools			Nur	nber of Tea	chers			Nun	nber of Stud	lents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Total	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Total	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Total
AUC	5	1	1	1	8	50	13	1	8	72	148	86	10	59	303
BUC	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	11	11
CSUC	1	0	0	1	2	8	0	0	30	38	76	0	0	86	162
FBUC	1	1	0	1	3	8	19	0	16	43	142	135	0	139	416
IUC	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	27	27	0	0	0	58	58
NGUC	1	1	1	1	4	2	10	6	21	39	28	35	65	170	298
PUC	4	1	0	0	5	45	20	0	0	65	377	40	0	0	417
RUC	10	6	0	2	18	121	124	0	56	301	819	785	0	281	1,885
SGUC	6	5	0	0	11	27	88	0	0	115	122	712	0	0	834
SUC	4	4	0	1	9	48	44	0	15	107	722	525	0	123	1,370
SWUC	1	1	0	0	2	2	4	0	0	6	13	13	0	0	26
DIVISION TOTALS	33	20	2	9	64	311	322	7	174	814	2,447	2,331	75	927	5,780

TABLE 4 EUD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2012

	Dece	mper 31	., 2012							
School Identifier	B S	B T C	F U	I A C	R A C N	R A T I	S A S	A U F	S T S	T O T A L
Accredited by Adventist Accrediting Association	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	
Total number of teachers	8	1	21	27	18	38	15	16	30	174
SDA teachers	8	1	17	21	12	19	15	16	29	138
Non-SDA teachers	0	0	4	6	6	19	0	0	1	36
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	5	1	5	9	1	14	9	6	25	75
Non-teaching personnel	20	1	36	13	3	35	2	11	7	128
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	59	11	170	58	153	128	123	139	86	927
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	56	11	113	56	44	124	114	138	86	742
Non-SDA students	3	0	57	2	109	4	9	1	0	185
Students baptized during the school year	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2
Students enrolled in theology/religion	46	11	50	31	0	67	41	109	75	430
Students enrolled in education/teaching	0	0	0	0	0	25	0	0	0	25
Students enrolled in business/accounting/marketing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in humanities and arts (languages/music/art/etc.)	13	0	0	27	0	23	82	30	0	175
Students enrolled in natural and pure sciences	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in health	0	0	17	0	153	0	0	0	0	170
Students enrolled in applied science	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in social science (history/psychology/etc.)	0	0	103	0	0	13	0	0	9	125
Students enrolled in other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2
Total number of graduates	7	0	35	3	42	49	20	13	21	190

TABLE 5 EUD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	AUC	NGUC	Totals
Total number of schools	1	1	2
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	1	1	2
Schools with government and church support	0	0	0
Total number of teachers	1	6	7
SDA teachers	1	3	4
0on-SDA teachers	0	3	3
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	1	0	1
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	0	6	6
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	0	0
Teachers holding a degree	1	3	4
Non-teaching personnel	0	0	0
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	10	65	75
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	10	10	20
Non-SDA students	0	55	55
Students enrolled in ministerial/Bible program	0	0	0
Students enrolled in teacher training program	0	0	0
Students enrolled in business/accounting program	0	0	0
Students enrolled in nurses' training program	0	65	65
Students enrolled in vocational/technical program	0	0	0
Students enrolled in other programs	10	0	10
Graduates from worker-training programs	7	13	20

TABLE 6 EUD Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	F B U C	N G U C	P U C	R U C	S G U C	S U C	S W U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	1	1	1	1	6	5	4	1	20
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	1	1	0	1	3	4	1	1	12
Schools with government and church support	0	0	1	0	3	1	3	0	8
Boarding schools	1	0	0	0	3	1	1	0	6
SDA accredited schools	1	1	0	1	3	1	1	0	8
Total number of teachers	13	19	10	20	124	88	44	4	322
SDA teachers	11	12	4	13	85	57	36	4	222
Non-SDA teachers	2	7	6	7	39	31	8	0	100
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	2	0	0	2	22	8	11	0	45
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	11	19	10	18	95	87	44	4	288
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	2	0	0	0	85	0	26	0	113
Teachers holding a degree	13	19	10	0	36	84	44	4	210
Non-teaching personnel	20	3	1	2	57	45	2	2	132
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	86	135	35	40	785	712	525	13	2,331
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	80	54	4	17	644	127	218	4	1,148
Non-SDA students	6	81	31	23	141	585	307	9	1,183
Students baptized during the school year	4	5	0	4	86	4	3	0	106
Total graduates for the current year	21	14	7	0	194	153	127	0	516
Students enrolled in a specialized program	0	7	0	0	4	0	0	0	11

TABLE 7 EUD Division Secondary School Statistics December 31, 2012

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Austrian Union of Churches Conference										
Bogenhofen Senior High School	21	4	80	6	86	11	2	13	20	33
Franco-Belgian Union Conference										
Adventist University of France Secondary School	14	5	54	81	135	12	7	19	3	22
South German Union Conference										
Marienhoehe College	143	4	87	565	652	36	31	67	45	142
Spanish Union of ChurchesConference										
Sagunto Adventist Secondary School	127	3	218	307	525	36	8	44	2	46
Incomplete Secondary Schools	211	90	709	224	933	127	52	179	62	211
Totals	516	106	1,148	1,183	2,331	222	100	322	132	454

TABLE 8 EUD Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	C S U C	F B U C	N G U C	P U C	R U C	S G U C	S U C	S W U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	5	1	1	1	4	10	6	4	1	33
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	5	0	1	0	1	9	0	1	1	18
Schools with government and church support	0	1	0	1	3	1	6	3	0	15
Total number of teachers	50	8	8	2	45	121	27	48	2	311
SDA teachers	50	6	8	1	37	90	27	39	2	260
Non-SDA teachers	0	2	0	1	8	31	0	9	0	51
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	6	1	3	0	2	22	0	8	0	42
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	31	6	8	2	43	70	27	48	2	237
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	2	0	3	0	0	84	0	29	0	118
Teachers holding a degree	6	6	8	2	42	27	27	48	2	168
Non-teaching personnel	2	4	4	0	27	31	3	4	0	75
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	148	76	142	28	377	819	122	722	13	2,447
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	99	32	65	1	113	412	72	371	5	1,170
Non-SDA students	49	44	77	27	264	407	50	351	8	1,277
Students baptized during the school year	4	0	0	0	4	0	0	0	0	8

(NAD)North American Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

AUC - Atlantic Union Conference SDACC - Canadian Union Conference CUC - Columbia Union Conference LUC - Lake Union Conference

MAUC - Mid-America Union Conference NPUC - North Pacific Union Conference

PUC - Pacific Union Conference SUC - Southern Union Conference SWUC - Southwestern Union Conference

College, University

ADU - Adventist University of Health Sciences

AU - Andrews University

CAUC - Canadian University College

GU - Griggs University
KC - Kettering College
LSU - La Sierra University
LLU - Loma Linda University
OU - Oakwood University
PUC - Pacific Union College

SAU - Southern Adventist University
SAC - Southwestern Adventist University

UC - Union College

WWU - Walla Walla University

WAU - Washington Adventist University

TABLE 3 NAD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2012

Union/		Nun	nber of Sch	nools			Nun	ber of Tea	achers			Nur	nber of St	udents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
AUC	55	8	0	0	63	256	143	0	0	399	3,120	783	0	0	3,903
SDACC	36	9	0	1	46	198	145	0	64	407	2,714	769	0	576	4,059
CUC	80	9	0	2	91	351	201	0	356	908	4,070	1,162	0	2,269	7,501
LUC	77	8	0	1	86	177	158	0	301	636	4,384	837	0	3,551	8,772
MAUC	69	7	0	1	77	142	130	0	102	374	1,725	598	0	881	3,204
NPUC	92	14	0	1	107	366	231	0	183	780	4,833	1,539	0	1,940	8,312
PUC	95	33	0	3	131	324	716	0	2,275	3,315	8,585	3,745	0	8,678	21,008
SUC	155	12	0	3	170	732	310	0	684	1,726	8,154	2,013	0	8,007	18,174
SWUC	62	7	0	1	70	162	145	0	89	396	2,912	769	0	766	4,447
GIA	1	1	0	1	3	0	122	0	42	164	0	743	0	362	1,105
DIVISION TOTALS	722	108	0	14	844	2,708	2,301	0	4,096	9,105	40,497	12,958	0	27,030	80,485

TABLE 4 NAD
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution
December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A D U	A U	C A U C	G U	K C	L S U	L L U	O U	P U C	S A U	S W A U	U C	W W U	W A U	TOTAL
Total number of teachers	256	301	64	42	101	234	1,886	184	155	244	89	102	183	255	4,096
3DA teachers	109	288	57	41	21	195	905	142	130	200	87	65	154	36	2,430
Non-SDA teachers	147	13	7	1	80	39	981	42	25	44	2	37	29	219	1,666
Teachers from SDA institutions	106	0	29	31	37	13	293	74	116	0	48	0	144	0	582
Non-teaching personnel	142	615	73	0	48	259	1,125	265	181	355	74	141	178	123	3,579
Total number of students	2,670	3,551	<i>5</i> 76	362	981	2,409	4,652	2,018	1,617	3,319	766	881	1,940	1,288	27,030
SDA students	479	3,123	288	154	109	1,364	2,011	1,777	1,297	2,545	676	619	1,357	596	16,395
Non-SDA students	2,191	428	288	208	872	1,045	2,641	241	320	774	90	262	583	692	10,635
Students enrolled in theology/religion	0	1,056	77	-	0	67	22	161	62	196	61	32	69	59	1,862
Students enrolled in education/teaching	0	238	111	1	0	134	0	125	86	178	87	85	112	103	1,259
Students enrolled in business	0	204	40	1	0	464	123	290	146	284	87	108	153	153	2,052
Students enrolled in humanities/arts	0	330	38	-	0	298	0	209	286	346	31	59	126	33	1,756
Students enrolled in natural sciences	0	251	135	-	0	338	150	441	250	373	69	41	145	98	2,291
Students enrolled in health	1,967	655	0	-	981	411	3,368	290	642	952	207	342	365	404	10,584
Students enrolled in applied science	0	103	0	-	0	132	0	33	15	23	0	10	58	0	374
Students enrolled in social science	0	347	77	-	0	386	386	320	95	266	78	42	423	174	2,594
Students enrolled in other	614	211	82	-	0	163	603	137	104	339	187	162	390	372	3,364
Total number of graduates	0	749	56		257	400	1,607	306	292	607	153	157	291	352	5,227

TABLE 5 NAD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

Table Not Applicable to North American Division

TABLE 6 NAD Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	S D A C C	C U C	L U C	M A U C	N P U C	P U C	S U C	S W U C	G I U	T O T A L
Total number of schools	8	9	9	8	7	14	33	12	7	1	108
Schools supported by the church w/o government assistance	8	3	9	8	7	14	33	12	7	1	102
Schools with government and church support	0	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6
Boarding schools	1	3	5	3	4	5	4	5	2	0	32
SDA accredited schools	8	9	9	8	7	14	33	12	7	1	108
Total number of teachers	143	145	201	158	130	231	716	310	122	145	2,301
SDA teachers	142	145	200	158	126	229	716	307	122	145	2,290
Non-SDA teachers	1	0	1	0	4	2	0	3	0	0	11
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiay institutions	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	142	145	200	158	126	229	716	307	122	0	2,145
Teachers holding a degree	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-teaching personnel	48	59	91	50	50	128	269	91	34	0	820
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	783	769	1,162	837	598	1,539	3,745	2,013	743	769	12,958
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	673	648	1,053	766	564	1,378	2,802	1,836	597	769	11,086
Non-SDA students	110	121	109	71	34	161	943	177	146	0	1,872
Students baptized during the school year	14	24	46	30	21	61	103	42	15	0	356
Total graduates for the current year	166	166	337	226	146	432	922	486	204	0	3,085
Students enrolled in a specialized program	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	1	6	0	10

TABLE 7 NAD Division Secondary School Statistics December 31, 2012

			Students	.bci 01, 20				Employe	ees	
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non -SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Atlantic Union Conf/Bermuda Institute	21	0	80	51	131	36	0	36	7	43
Central Vermont SDA School	2	0	12	10	22	6	0	6	1	7
Greater Boston Academy	5	0	34	2	36	12	0	12	12	24
Greater New York Academy	43	5	177	14	191	16	0	16	3	19
Northeastern Academy	28	2	150	7	157	21	0	21	3	24
Pine Tree Academy	18	5	47	7	54	15	0	15	11	26
South Lancaster Academy	24	0	102	5	107	21	0	21	11	32
Union Springs Academy	25	2	71	14	85	15	1	16	0	16
Canadian Union Conf/ Cariboo Adventist Academy	7	1	20	15	35	11	0	11	4	15
Chinook Winds Adventist Academy	10	0	46	8	54	14	0	14	5	19
Crawford Adventist Academy	34	1	138	10	148	33	0	33	7	40
Deer Lake Adventist Academy	11	1	60	36	96	20	0	20	13	33
Fraser Valley Adventist Academy	21	2	59	11	70	15	0	15	9	24
Kingsway College	38	14	174	16	190	23	0	23	13	36
Okangan Adventist Academy	8	0	17	6	23	9	0	9	5	14
Parkview Adventist Academy	34	5	94	10	104	11	0	11	2	13
Sandy Lake Adventist Academy	3	0	40	9	49	9	0	9	1	10
Columbia Union Conf/ Blue Mountain Academy	50	5	138	13	151	24	0	24	9	33
Griggs University International Academy	0	0	769	0	769	145	0	145	0	145
Highland View Academy	32	1	105	5	110	16	0	16	10	26

Schools			Students					Employ	ees	
	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Mount Vernon Academy	30	2	88	4	92	13	0	13	11	24
Pine Forge Academy	40	19	90	33	123	25	0	25	8	33
Richmond Academy	5	1	22	7	29	13	0	13	8	21
Shenandoah Valley Academy	80	10	176	9	185	26	0	26	14	40
Spencerville Adventist Academy	34	4	145	8	153	28	0	28	11	39
Spring Valley Academy	12	2	86	15	101	30	0	30	13	43
Takoma Academy	54	2	203	15	218	25	1	26	7	33
Lake Union Conf/ Andrews Academy	59	3	209	12	221	15	0	15	6	21
Battle Creek Academy	11	0	33	2	35	15	0	15	3	18
Grand Rapids Academy	15	2	52	4	56	12	0	12	3	15
Great Lakes Adventist Academy	61	15	177	9	186	23	0	23	8	31
Hinsdale Adventist Academy	20	5	67	14	81	25	0	25	6	31
Indiana Academy	23	5	85	2	87	14	0	14	6	20
Peterson-Warren Academy	18	0	34	4	38	11	0	11	11	22
Wisconsin Academy	19	0	109	24	133	43	0	43	7	50
Mid-America Union Conf/ Campion Academy	44	15	150	6	156	27	2	29	8	37
College View Academy	20	0	71	7	78	21	2	23	5	28
Dakota Adventist Academy	12	0	26	4	30	13	0	13	7	20
Maplewood Academy	18	0	100	2	102	19	0	19	12	31
Midland Adventist Academy	10	0	49	1	50	15	0	15	4	19
Mile High Adventist Academy	9	1	36	7	43	14	0	14	4	18
Sunnydale Academy	33	5	132	7	139	17	0	17	10	27

Schools			Students					Employ	ees	
	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
No Pacific Union Conf/ Auburn Adventist Academy	79	5	159	13	172	26	0	26	14	40
Cascade Christian Academy	6	0	28	6	34	14	0	14	5	19
Columbia Adventist Academy	33	6	121	2	123	15	0	15	3	18
Gem State Adventist Academy	28	0	88	7	95	13	0	13	8	21
Livingstone Adventist Academy	21	0	56	7	63	20	0	20	8	28
Milo Adventist Academy	29	0	86	11	97	15	0	15	15	30
Mount Ellis Academy	24	0	57	10	67	9	0	9	9	18
Orcas Christian School	2	0	6	17	23	8	0	8	5	13
Portland Adventist Academy	57	4	184	44	228	24	1	25	12	37
Puget Sound Adventist Academy	20	5	74	17	91	15	0	15	1	16
Rogue Valley Adventist School	8	2	43	8	51	13	0	13	4	17
Skagit Adventist School	2	0	35	3	38	15	1	16	0	16
Upper Columbia Academy	72	29	253	7	260	28	0	28	28	56
Walla Walla Valley Academy	51	10	188	9	197	14	0	14	16	30
Pacific Union Conf/ Armona Union Academy	12	0	28	6	34	10	0	10	4	14
Bakersfield Adventist Academy	10	0	35	2	37	11	0	11	7	18
Calexico Mission School	8	0	15	77	92	20	0	20	10	30
Central Valley Christian Academy	17	2	64	13	77	20	0	20	8	28
El Dorado Adventist School	21	1	61	17	78	17	0	17	4	21
Escondido Adventist Academy	18	7	77	18	95	23	0	23	5	28
Fresno Adventist Academy	11	0	48	10	58	17	0	17	6	23
Glendale Adventist Academy	35	14	163	46	209	41	0	41	8	49

Schools			Students		Employees							
	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel		
Hawaiian Mission Academy	21	0	87	44	131	13	0	13	3	16		
Holbrook Adventist Indian School	6	0	9	23	32	23	0	23	10	33		
La Sierra Adventist Academy	69	1	165	74	239	46	0	46	24	70		
Lodi Academy	27	5	82	14	96	13	0	13	1	14		
Loma Linda Academy	116	6	394	68	462	89	0	89	41	130		
Los Angeles Adventist Academy	28	0	44	39	83	16	0	16	3	19		
Mesa Grande Adventist Academy	20	7	78	41	119	26	0	26	5	31		
Monterey Bay Academy	64	7	136	29	165	24	0	24	15	39		
Mountain View Academy	37	7	119	37	156	15	0	15	3	18		
Napa Christian Campus of Education	6	2	28	0	28	13	0	13	8	21		
Newbury Park Adventist Academy	60	2	108	46	154	18	0	18	7	25		
Orangewood Adventist Academy	24	3	64	35	99	20	0	20	13	33		
Pacific Union College Preparatory School	13	1	81	3	84	8	0	8	2	10		
Paradise Adventist Academy	20	5	71	10	81	18	0	18	5	23		
Pine Hills Adventist Academy	16	0	51	3	54	15	0	15	5	20		
Pleasant Hill Adventist Academy	23	0	53	5	58	15	0	15	8	23		
Redding Adventist Academy	9	1	22	5	27	9	0	9	6	15		
Redlands Adventist Academy	23	3	125	7	132	31	0	31	10	41		
Redwood Adventist Academy	14	2	32	14	46	11	0	11	3	14		
Rio Lindo Adventist Academy	46	9	135	32	167	25	0	25	11	36		
Sacramento Adventist Academy	27	2	43	5	48	20	0	20	8	28		
San Diego Adventist Academy	19	5	116	25	141	25	0	25	10	35		

Schools			Students			Employees							
	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel			
San Fernando Valley Academy	13	2	26	40	66	14	0	14	4	18			
San Gabriel Academy	61	7	118	132	250	32	0	32	8	40			
Thunderbird Adventist Academy	28	2	124	23	147	18	0	18	4	22			
Southern Union Conf/ Atlanta Adventist Academy	38	0	126	18	144	28	1	29	4	33			
Bass Memorial Academy	11	1	91	4	95	12	0	12	10	22			
Collegedale Academy	88	15	318	4	322	36	0	36	0	36			
Forest Lake Academy	94	1	373	20	393	39	0	39	16	55			
Georgia-Cumberland Academy	61	0	229	6	235	28	0	28	12	40			
Greater Atlanta Adventist Academy	44	5	97	76	173	19	0	19	6	25			
Greater Miami Academy	32	3	146	15	161	26	0	26	11	37			
Highland Academy	25	2	67	2	69	12	0	12	10	22			
Madison Academy	23	0	101	5	106	17	0	17	5	22			
Miami Union Academy	17	0	81	15	96	37	0	37	4	41			
Mount Pisgah Academy	25	3	134	9	143	20	0	20	6	26			
Oakwood Academy	28	12	73	3	76	33	2	35	7	42			
Southwestern Un Conf/ Burton Adventist Academy	28	3	104	30	134	28	0	28	4	32			
Chisholm Trail Academy	56	4	177	9	186	18	0	18	2	20			
North Dallas Academy	7	2	52	24	76	18	0	18	9	27			
Ozark Adventist Academy	51	1	150	6	156	22	0	22	10	32			
Sandia View Academy	14	3	31	2	33	5	0	5	0	5			
South Texas Christian Academy	22	0	39	52	91	19	0	19	7	26			
Valley Grande Academy	26	2	44	23	67	12	0	12	2	14			
Totals	3,085	356	11,086	1,872	12,958	2,290	11	2,301	820	3,121			

TABLE 8 NAD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	C A U C	C U C	L U C	M A U C	N P U C	P U C	S U C	S W U C	G I A	T O T A L
Total number of schools	55	36	80	77	69	92	95	155	62	1	722
Schools supported by the church w/o government assistance	55	30	80	77	69	92	95	155	62	1	716
Schools with government and church support	0	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6
Total number of teachers	256	198	351	177	142	366	324	732	162	0	2,708
SDA teachers	256	194	344	177	141	364	324	732	159	0	2,691
Non-SDA teachers	0	4	7	0	1	2	0	0	3	0	17
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	256	194	344	177	141	364	324	732	159	0	2,691
Teachers holding a degree	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Non-teaching personnel	135	101	187	133	74	205	236	219	64	0	1,354
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	3,120	2,714	4,070	4,384	1,725	4,833	8,585	8,154	2,912	0	40,497
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	2,139	1,759	3,974	3,768	1,394	3,365	6,265	6,206	2,300	0	30,170
Non-SDA students	981	955	1,096	616	331	1,468	2,320	1,948	612	0	10,327
Students baptized during the school year	188	85	202	129	92	363	302	512	102	0	1,975

(NSD)Northern Asia-Pacific Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

CHUM - Chinese Union Mission
JUC - Japan Union Conference
KUC - Korean Union Conference

College, University

HKAC - Hong Kong Adventist College

SGC - Saniku Gakuin College

SHC - Sahmyook Health University College

SU - Sahmyook University
TAC - Taiwan Adventist College

TABLE 3 NSD Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students December 31, 2012

Union/		Num	iber of Sch	nools			Number of Teachers Number of S							tudents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
CHUM	1	6	0	2	9	21	227	0	38	286	39	2,737	0	303	3,079
JUC	10	3	0	1	14	54	58	0	39	151	695	460	0	251	1,406
KUC	10	8	0	2	20	148	366	0	212	726	4,199	5,731	0	7,132	17,062
DIVISION TOTALS	21	17	0	5	43	223	651	0	289	1,163	4,933	8,928	0	7,686	21,547

TABLE 4 NSD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2012

School Identifier	H K A C	S G C	S H U C	S U	T A C	TOTAL
Accredited by Adventist Accrediting Association	1	1	1	1	1	
Total number of teachers	19	39	34	178	19	289
SDA teachers	13	24	34	178	17	266
Non-SDA teachers	6	15	0	0	2	23
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	10	23	10	33	17	93
Non-teaching personnel	38	22	30	166	24	280
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	74	251	1,307	5,825	229	7,686
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	37	80	195	1,620	220	2,152
Non-SDA students	37	171	1,112	4,205	9	5,534
Students baptized during the school year	2	2	157	351	0	512
Students enrolled in theology/religion	11	5	0	155	153	324
Students enrolled in education/teaching	0	8	0	212	0	220
Students enrolled in business/accounting/marketing	7	0	0	400	0	407
Students enrolled in humanities and arts (languages/music/art/etc.)	0	0	0	1,096	0	1,096
Students enrolled in natural and pure sciences	0	0	0	404	0	404
Students enrolled in health	30	213	1,307	803	30	2,383
Students enrolled in applied science	0	0	0	408	4	412
Students enrolled in social science (history/psychology/etc.)	0	0	0	199	0	199
Students enrolled in other majors	0	0	0	2,148	42	2,190
Total number of graduates	2	54	435	1,109	23	1,623

TABLE 5 NSD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

Table Not Applicable for Northern Asia-Pacific Division

TABLE 6 NSD Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	C H U M	J U C	K U C	TOTAL
Total number of schools	6	3	8	17
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	0	0	0	0
Schools with government and church support	6	3	8	17
Boarding schools	6	3	8	17
SDA accredited schools	6	3	8	17
Total number of teachers	227	58	366	651
SDA teachers	107	58	366	531
Non-SDA teachers	120	0	0	120
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	58	18	46	122
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	164	58	366	588
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	22	43	366	431
Teachers holding a degree	224	48	366	638
Non-teaching personnel	113	28	54	195
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	2,737	460	5,731	8,928
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	147	262	3,254	3,663
Non-SDA students	2,590	198	2,477	5,265
Students baptized during the school year	26	50	436	512
Total graduates for the current year	500	159	1,828	2,487
Students enrolled in a specialized program	95	0	1,034	1,129

TABLE 7 NSD
Division Secondary School Statistics
December 31, 2012

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
CHUM/Kowloon Sam Yuk Secondary School	154	2	13	837	850	21	29	50	28	78
Macao Sam Yuk Middle School	38	0	12	633	645	28	38	66	27	93
Tai Po Sam Yuk Secondary School	208	9	39	673	712	20	37	57	29	86
Taipei Adventist Preparatory School	34	0	8	146	154	18	0	18	9	27
Taiwan Adventist Academy	58	15	71	252	323	8	14	22	14	36
Taiwan Adventist International School	8	0	4	49	53	12	2	14	6	20
JUC/Hiroshima Saniku Gakuin	115	27	194	143	337	37	0	37	18	55
KUC /Donghae Academy	52	30	145	64	209	26	0	26	5	31
Hahnkook Senior Academy	408	10	1,245	13	1,258	73	0	73	9	82
Honam Academy	159	36	220	258	478	46	0	46	7	53
Seohae Academy	199	44	283	315	598	30	0	30	7	37
Seoul Senior Academy	505	188	569	1,105	1,674	91	0	91	11	102
Wonju Academy	254	52	439	324	763	51	0	51	7	58
Yungnam Academy	169	45	255	252	507	33	0	33	5	38
Incomplete Secondary Schools	208	54	166	201	367	37	0	37	13	50
Totals	2,569	512	3,663	5,265	8,928	<i>5</i> 31	120	651	195	846

TABLE 8 NSD Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	C H U M	J U C	K U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	1	10	10	21
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	0	0	9	9
Schools with government and church support	1	10	1	12
Total number of teachers	21	54	148	223
SDA teachers	11	54	148	213
Non-SDA teachers	10	0	0	10
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	10	26	4	40
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	1	54	148	203
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	1	32	148	181
Teachers holding a degree	21	4	148	173
Non-teaching personnel	5	16	38	59
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	39	695	4,199	4,933
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	4	121	1,047	1,172
Non-SDA students	35	574	3,152	3,761
Students baptized during the school year	0	7	325	322

(SAD)South American Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

AUC - Argentina Union Conference

BUM - Bolivia Union Mission

CBUC - Central Brazil Union Conference

CUM - Chile Union Mission

EBUC - East Brazil Union Conference

EUM - Eucador Union Mission

NBUM - North Brazil Union Mission NEBUM - Northeast Brazil Union Mission

NPUM - North Peru Union Mission

NWBUM - Northwest Brazil Union Mission

PUCM - Paraguay Union of Churches Mission

SBUC - South Brazil Union Conference

SPUM - South Peru Union Mission

UUCM - Uruguay Union of Churches Mission
WCBUM - West Central Brazil Union Mission

College, University

AAC - Amazonia Adventist College - FAAMA

BAU - Bolivia Adventist University - UAB

BAUA-EC - Brazil Adventist University, Engenheiro Coelho/UNASP-EC

BAUA-HT - Brazil Adventist University, Hortolandia/UNASP-HT

BAUA-SP - Brazil Adventist University, Sao Paulo/UNASP-SP

CAU - Chile Adventist University UnACh

EAC - Ecuador Adventist College - ITSAE

LASTS - Latin-American Adventist Theological Seminary - SALT

MAC - Misiones Adventist College - ISAM

MGAC - Minas Gerais Adventist College - FADMINAS

NeBC - Northeast Brazil College - IAENE

PAA - Parana Adventist College - IAP

PAU - Paraguay Adventist University - UNAPy

PUU - Peruvian Union University - UpeU

PUU-J - Peruvian Union University - Juliaca/UPeU-J

PUU-T - Peruvian Union University - Tarapoto/UPeU-T

RPAU - River Plate Adventist University - UAP

TABLE 3 SAD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2012

Union/	Number	of Schools				Number of	f Teachers					Nur	nber of Stu	dents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Ter.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals
AUC	68	32	0	2	102	1,021	842	0	616	2,479	14,205	6,062	0	2,704	22,971
BUM	33	31	0	1	65	1,306	462	0	85	1,853	4,971	6,322	0	1,342	12,635
CBUC	78	45	0	3	126	2,171	697	0	400	3,268	49,186	8,551	0	6,729	64,466
CUM	40	25	0	1	66	782	466	0	200	1,448	16,813	6,661	0	1,443	24,917
EBUC	32	11	0	1	44	650	154	0	20	824	10,561	1,470	0	336	12,367
EUM	15	10	0	1	26	164	154	0	52	370	2,513	736	0	187	3,436
NBUM	37	10	0	1	48	681	157	0	8	846	14,128	2,136	0	153	16,417
NEBUM	19	18	0	1	38	841	276	0	249	1,366	14,326	2,500	0	1,584	18,410
NPUM	19	26	0	3	48	322	338	0	738	1,398	5,130	4,317	0	7,971	17,418
NWBUM	25	7	0	0	32	425	122	0	0	547	9,311	1,369	0	0	10,680
PUCM	11	3	0	1	15	129	26	0	21	176	1,548	121	0	73	1,742
SBUC	72	32	0	1	105	1,545	576	0	34	2,081	29,682	4,667	0	197	34,546
SPUM	51	39	0	0	90	484	502	0	0	499	9,250	6,638	0	0	15,888
UUCM	7	1	0	0	8	99	28	0	0	127	789	153	0	0	942
WCBUM	36	21	0	0	57	712	272	0	0	984	14,147	2,622	0	0	16,769
LATS	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	-	0	0	0	0	-
DIVISION TOTALS	543	311	0	17	871	11,332	5,072	0	2,423	18,827	196,560	54,325	0	22,719	273,604

TABLE 4 SAD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2012

						Decei	iibci (71, 20	12								
School Identifier	A A C	B A U	B A U A EC	B A U A HT	B A U A SP	C A U	E A C	M A C	M G A C	N e B A	P A A	P A U	P U U	P U U J	P U U T	R P A U	TOTAL
Accredited by AAA	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	
Total number of teachers	8	85	210	47	143	200	52	50	20	249	34	21	562	116	60	566	2,423
SDA teachers	8	70	171	30	107	155	36	49	15	135	20	20	423	105	42	402	1,788
Non-SDA teachers	0	15	39	17	36	45	16	1	5	114	14	1	139	11	18	164	635
Teachers who from SDA colleges	7	48	94	16	39	43	20	37	6	65	7	12	256	64	29	381	1,124
Non-teaching personnel	2	5	32	9	9	11	3	2	92	13	3	4	61	4	5	25	280
Total number of students	153	1,342	2,597	1,464	2,668	1,443	187	158	336	1,584	197	73	4,931	2,087	953	2,546	22,719
SDA students	153	936	1,827	552	971	786	157	110	91	1,354	178	59	2,976	1,435	575	2,101	14,261
Non-SDA students	0	406	770	912	1,697	657	30	48	245	230	19	14	1,955	652	378	445	8,458
Students baptized	0	0	7	5	0	6	0	1	13	22	1	3	107	88	68	0	321
Students enrolled in theology	153	369	436	0	0	108	78	0	0	430	0	0	440	0	0	238	2,252
Students enrolled in education	0	194	283	589	473	701	0	126	0	167	0	0	0	104	0	857	3,494
Students enrolled in business	0	473	971	875	1,009	146	55	32	336	218	86	0	2,500	1,566	765	403	9,435
Students enrolled in humanities/arts	0	0	225	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	67	292
Students enrolled in natural sciences	0	0	0	0	318	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	284	0	0	0	602
Students enrolled in health	0	306	0	0	868	435	54	0	0	517	111	73	799	417	188	981	4,749
Students enrolled in applied science	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in social science	0	0	1,018	0	0	0	0	0	0	252	0	0	0	0	0	0	1270
Students enrolled in other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	908	0	0	0	908
Total number of graduates	0	0	383	6	212	212	3	21	133	259	0	0	486	155	98	340	2,308

TABLE 5 SAD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

Table Not Applicable for South American Division

TABLE 6 SAD
0Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	B U M	C B U C	C U M	E B U C	E U M	N B U M	N e B U M	N P U M	N W B U M	P U C M	S B U C	S P U M	U U C M	W C B U	T O T A L
Total number of schools	32	31	45	25	11	10	10	18	26	7	3	32	39	1	21	311
Schools w/o govt assistance	32	31	45	25	11	10	10	18	26	7	3	32	39	1	21	311
Schools w/govt	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Boarding schools	4	2	3	2	3	1	2	1	3	1	1	0	0	1	1	25
SDA accredited schools	32	31	45	25	11	10	10	18	26	7	3	32	39	1	21	311
Total number of teachers	842	462	697	466	154	154	157	276	338	122	26	<i>5</i> 76	502	28	272	5,072
SDA teachers	678	291	548	371	134	103	123	176	283	89	23	431	455	20	160	3,885
Non-SDA teachers	164	171	149	95	20	51	34	100	55	33	3	145	47	8	112	1,187
Teachers from SDA institutions	302	102	140	142	21	4	15	21	79	10	8	123	1	5	35	1,008
Teachers w/state certificates	619	293	634	406	106	79	96	117	238	49	25	375	14	19	110	3,180
Teachers w/SDA certificates	310	89	322	184	66	13	81	46	85	3	8	103	1	5	42	1,358
Teachers holding a degree	619	89	634	406	106	75	96	117	238	51	25	375	14	19	110	2,974
Non-teaching personnel	101	614	1,273	433	368	40	239	430	73	133	18	941	941	42	308	5,954
Total number of students	6,062	6,322	8,551	6,661	1,470	736	2,136	2,500	4,317	1,369	121	4,667	6,638	153	2,622	54,325
SDA students	2,269	2,872	2,590	2,465	704	439	701	873	2,476	570	73	1,691	3,627	61	732	22,143
Non-SDA students	3,793	3,450	5,961	4,196	766	297	1,435	1,627	1,841	799	48	2,976	3,011	92	1,890	32,182
Students baptized	241	652	304	437	3	196	181	28	413	62	10	745	53	12	51	3,388
Total graduates	758	1,012	2,310	1,372	322	196	442	38	617	312	29	1,199	38	15	293	8,953
Students in specialized program	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

TABLE 7 SAD Division Secondary School Statistics December 31, 2012

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Argentina Union / Alta Gacia Adventist Academy	17	8	59	95	154	19	1	20	6	26
Avellaneda Adventist Institute	13	1	87	37	124	21	6	27	4	31
Bahia Blanca Adventist Academy	15	0	52	68	120	12	13	25	2	27
Balcarce Adventist Academy	45	0	228	20	248	20	3	23	22	45
Caleta Olivia Adventist Academy	17	0	6	64	70	23	3	26	2	28
Capitan Bermudez Adventist Academy	46	23	52	74	126	16	7	23	1	24
Cordoba Adventist Academy	22	2	92	190	282	31	8	39	3	42
De la Pampa Adventist Academy	33	3	26	98	124	23	2	25	1	26
Florida Adventist Academy	37	48	146	173	319	45	1	46	0	46
Formosa Adventist Academy	45	6	47	365	412	14	14	28	6	34
Los Polvorines Adventist Academy	44	40	140	232	372	38	3	41	5	46
Mariano Moreno Adventist Academy	16	6	53	92	145	21	2	23	3	26
Mendoza Adventist Academy	27	0	138	52	190	23	10	33	2	35
Moron Adventist Academy	20	6	117	56	173	23	2	25	3	28
Misiones Adventist Academy (IAJBA)	52	25	41	120	161	37	1	38	5	43
Parana Adventist Academy	25	21	33	177	210	24	4	28	2	30
Puerto Iguazu Adventist Academy	42	1	25	216	241	21	4	25	1	26
Resistencia Adventist Academy	51	0	68	212	280	20	4	24	6	30
River Plate Adventist Academy	49	8	338	304	642	57	0	57	1	58
Salta Adventist Academy	44	6	81	164	245	20	6	26	8	34
Santa Fe Adventist Academy	25	6	92	110	202	23	6	29	2	31

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Villa Regina Adventist Academy	22	6	53	80	133	24	2	26	1	27
Manuel Belgrano Adventist Academy	19	1	58	84	142	18	10	28	2	30
Rosario Adventist Academy	16	4	46	127	173	19	4	23	1	24
Tucuman Adventist Academy	16	4	46	127	173	19	4	23	1	24
Other Secondary Schools	0	16	145	456	601	67	44	111	11	122
Bolivia Union/ Baker Adventistt Secondary School	8	22	70	51	121	10	2	12	2	14
Bolivia Adventist Academy	0	69	206	150	356	20	1	21	3	24
Caranavi Adventist Academy	19	52	30	95	125	3	14	17	1	18
Carreno Ortuno Adventist Academy	16	0	14	39	53	6	5	11	3	14
Chulumani Adventist Academy	13	23	33	36	69	4	7	11	1	12
Cochabamba Adventist Secondary School	14	3	40	42	82	6	7	13	8	21
D. F. Sarmiento Adventist Academy	34	19	124	42	166	13	1	14	3	17
Ellen G. White Adventist Academy	31	21	85	52	137	8	4	12	1	13
Elmer Bottsford Adventist Academy	16	3	28	121	149	5	5	10	4	14
Entre Rios Adventist Academy	3	6	30	19	49	9	3	12	12	24
Espaady Adventist Academy (Yucuiba)	36	35	59	145	204	6	5	11	4	15
Franz Tamayo Adventist Academy	81	60	265	181	446	12	9	21	6	27
Harry Pittman Adventist Academy	75	61	202	175	377	19	2	21	8	29
Ivirgarzama Adventist Academy	111	41	269	337	606	20	12	32	13	45
Los Andes Adventist Institute	111	41	269	337	606	20	12	32	6	38
Miraflores Adventist Academy	62	10	157	171	328	12	6	18	6	24
Montero Adventist Academy	16	19	58	61	119	7	5	12	4	16
Pacajes-Murillo Adventist Academy	112	40	241	202	443	20	2	22	6	28
Palos Blancos Adventist Academy	11	15	26	68	94	4	6	10	1	11

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Plan 3000 Adventist Academy	39	27	199	68	267	8	3	11	7	18
Puerto-Quijarro Adventist Academy	37	1	17	176	193	2	8	10	5	15
Salomon-Murillo Adventist Academy	26	37	96	54	150	12	2	14	2	16
San Jose-Murillo Adventist Academy	16	4	37	52	89	5	11	16	5	21
Santa Cruz de la Sierra Adventist Academy	29	10	56	195	251	15	12	27	15	42
Shalom Adventist Educational Center	0	0	100	127	227	9	6	15	6	21
Trinidad Adventist Academy	39	4	59	155	214	7	4	11	6	17
Viacha-Ingavi Adventist Academy	41	18	39	174	213	13	6	19	8	27
Yapacani-Ichilo Adventist Academy	16	8	27	96	123	3	7	10	3	13
Belo Horizonte, Chulla, Minero Incomplee Schools	0	3	36	29	65	13	4	17	3	20
Central Brazil Union /Bauru Adventist Academy	13	0	32	26	58	12	1	13	7	20
Braganca Paulista Adventist Academy	47	8	22	166	188	10	11	21	25	46
Brazil Adventist University Academy-IAE-SP	177	2	178	492	670	31	0	31	13	44
Brazil Adventist University Academy – IAE-EC	124	60	258	91	349	16	0	16	17	33
Brazil Adventist University Academy-IAE-Hortolandia	146	8	289	250	539	47	1	48	9	57
Campinas Adventist Academy	36	6	47	57	104	9	5	14	15	29
Campo Limpo Adventist Academy	56	11	63	145	208	12	1	13	50	63
Capao Redondo/Ellen White Adventist Academy	116	0	159	278	437	14	0	14	36	50
Cidade Ademar Adventist Academy	49	0	19	165	184	11	1	12	42	54
Cotia Adventist Academy	44	4	53	169	222	17	2	19	46	65
Diadema Adventist Academy	59	4	41	172	213	24	2	26	50	76
Guarulhos/Gopouva Adventist Academy	60	1	35	153	188	11	3	14	24	38
Guarulhos/Vila Galvao Adventist Academy	57	0	50	119	169	10	4	14	30	44
Hortolandia Adventist Academy	20	5	46	49	95	9	3	12	28	40

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching	Total Personnel
		Dapuzed	ottidents	Students	Students	1 cachers	Teachers	reactions	Personnel	reisonner
Interlagos Adventist Academy	44	6	47	151	198	12	2	14	37	51
Itapecerica da Serra Adventist Academy	63	0	66	148	214	12	0	12	37	49
Itarare Adventist Academy	21	1	15	53	68	5	9	14	15	29
Jacarei Adventist Academy	20	5	33	70	103	8	2	10	29	39
Liberdade Adventist Academy	153	2	155	400	555	25	1	26	64	90
Lorena Adventist Academy	24	3	14	61	75	6	6	12	18	30
Mogi das Cruzes Adventist Academy	27	2	47	109	156	7	8	15	20	35
Osasco/Vila Yara Adventist Academy	64	25	66	184	250	12	1	13	49	62
Paulinia Adventist Academy	18	0	17	54	71	8	2	10	18	28
Piracicaba Adventist Academy	29	7	23	50	73	6	5	11	19	30
Presidente Prudente Adventist Academy	30	0	9	110	119	8	4	12	12	24
Registro Adventist Academy	32	10	34	82	116	8	4	12	27	39
Ribeirao Preto Adventist Academy	26	10	36	99	135	9	5	14	26	40
Santo Amaro Adventist Academy	84	6	72	229	301	12	1	13	34	47
Santo Andre/Central Adventist Academy	106	30	89	267	356	13	3	16	56	72
Santos Adventist Academy	59	18	26	190	216	7	6	13	38	51
Sao Caetano do Sul Adventist Academy	25	10	27	100	127	10	2	12	24	36
Sao Carlos Adventist Academy	24	4	23	69	92	5	10	15	14	29
Sao Jose do Rio Preto Adventist Academy	44	3	27	140	167	10	13	23	20	43
Sao Jose dos Campos Adventist Academy	34	3	37	114	151	6	6	12	25	37
Sao Miguel Paulista Adventist Academy	34	4	87	75	162	10	2	12	23	35
Sorocaba Adventist Academy	24	2	35	56	91	12	0	12	25	37
Taboao da Serra Adventist Academy	72	23	69	202	271	22	0	22	87	109
Tatui Adventist Academy	30	0	41	44	85	13	1	14	11	25

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Taubate-Tremembe Adventist Academy	37	9	20	85	105	10	1	11	18	29
Tucuruvi Adventist Academy	82	9	67	173	240	12	1	13	32	45
Tupa Adventist Academy	13	1	11	44	55	4	12	16	13	29
Villa Alpina Adventist Academy	29	0	30	74	104	12	1	13	23	36
Villa Nova Cachoeirinha Adventist Academy	32	2	35	85	120	14	0	14	24	38
Votuporanga Adventist Academy	26	0	26	51	77	5	7	12	8	20
Incomplete Secondary Schools	0	0	14	60	74	12	0	12	35	47
Chile Union / Angol Adventist Academy	32	7	38	104	142	12	0	12	15	27
Antofagasta Adventist Academy	63	30	130	116	246	6	6	12	0	12
Arica Adventist Academy	42	0	115	56	171	11	8	19	21	40
Buenaventura Adventist Academy	34	2	24	128	152	10	2	12	17	29
Calama Adventist Academy	59	31	169	128	297	21	10	31	10	41
Capiapo Adventist Academy	77	31	105	204	309	10	4	14	7	21
Chile Adventist Educational Center	174	16	278	427	705	34	2	36	21	57
Concepcion Adventist Academy	82	17	168	152	320	14	3	17	14	31
Iquique Adventist Academy	0	30	132	247	379	16	0	16	10	26
La Serena Adventist Academy	80	2	111	193	304	20	2	22	13	35
Las Condes Adventist Academy	36	1	68	60	128	12	1	13	8	21
Los Angeles Adventist Academy	174	42	227	590	817	33	3	36	49	85
Molina Adventist Academy	67	22	31	220	251	11	5	16	22	38
North Santiago Adventist Academy	28	16	69	80	149	6	9	15	18	33
Poniente Adventist Academy, Santiago	41	12	89	68	157	14	0	14	8	22
Porvenir Adventrist Academy, Santiago	53	18	126	150	276	17	2	19	18	37
Punta Arenas Adventrist Academy	34	2	31	121	152	14	5	19	11	30

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Quilpue Adventist Academy	71	2	138	182	320	14	3	17	22	39
South Santiago Adventist Academy	43	7	64	112	176	24	2	26	22	48
Talcahuano Adventist Academy	104	29	29	251	280	21	7	28	30	58
Temuco Adventist Academy	78	17	176	150	326	16	1	17	20	37
Other Secondary Schools	0	103	147	457	604	35	20	55	77	132
South-East Brazil Union / Belo Horizonte Adventist Acad	16	0	41	28	69	11	0	11	15	26
Campo Grande Adventist Academy	0	3	31	82	113	12	0	12	30	42
Espirito Santo Academy (EDESSA)	36	10	89	32	121	13	2	15	29	44
Ipatinga Adventist Academy	16	0	9	62	71	5	8	13	8	21
Itaborai Adventist Academy	26	2	25	237	262	9	5	14	48	62
Jacarepagua Adventist Academy	20	3	29	81	110	14	0	14	14	28
Minas Gerais Adventist Academy	65	14	138	46	184	12	0	12	92	104
Padre Miguel Adventist Academy	18	19	17	49	66	14	1	15	20	35
Petropolis Adventist Academy	71	9	171	56	227	17	1	18	80	98
Rio de Janeiro Adventist Academy	18	1	62	52	114	12	2	14	17	31
Vitoria Adventist Academy	36	0	92	41	133	15	1	16	15	31
Ecuador Union Mission/ Ambato Adventist Academy	24	18	57	5	62	4	8	12	3	15
Ecuador Adventist Superior Technical Inst	0	0	1	1	2	20	7	27	4	31
Emanuel Adventist Academy	18	0	10	44	54	1	6	7	1	8
Gedeon Adventist Academy	15	15	44	20	64	7	4	11	3	14
Loma Linda Adventist Academy (Galapagos)	6	0	22	65	87	8	2	10	6	16
Miguel de Unamuno Adventist Academy	15	4	9	24	33	6	3	9	8	17
Pacific Adventist Academy	29	8	110	47	157	8	4	12	6	18
Quito Adventist Academy	54	20	120	45	165	28	6	34	2	36

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Santo Domingo Adventist Academy	11	12	16	31	47	11	3	14	3	17
Colegio Adventista del Sur	24	10	50	15	65	10	8	18	2	20
North Brazil Union /Amaonia Adventist College	36	13	66	97	163	15	0	15	22	37
Agro-Industrial Adv Trans-Amazon Academy/IATAI	40	20	97	42	139	9	1	10	19	29
Cohab Adventist Academy	0	11	57	121	178	12	2	14	18	32
Elia Guteit Adventist Academy of Altamira	32	9	44	97	141	7	6	13	19	32
Grao Para Adventist Academy/IAGP	85	61	163	326	489	23	5	28	30	58
New City Adventist Academy, Cidade Nova	10	6	54	110	164	28	1	29	20	49
Impetratriz Adventist Academy	45	0	58	121	179	11	5	16	25	41
Maraba Adventist Academy	14	3	22	52	74	1	6	7	10	17
Sao Luiz Adventist Academy	166	47	128	434	562	15	6	21	66	87
Tucuma Adventist Academy	14	11	12	35	47	2	2	4	10	14
Northeast Brazil Union / Arruda Adventist Academy	0	4	30	77	107	13	3	16	28	44
Belo Hardim Adventist Academy	0	3	9	89	98	5	9	14	17	31
Caruaru Adventist Academy	0	0	43	58	101	3	12	15	21	36
Castelo Branco Adventist Academy	0	4	52	113	165	10	4	14	28	42
Eunapolis Adventist Academy	0	2	13	23	36	7	4	11	11	22
Fortaleza Adventist Academy	0	0	55	44	99	6	9	15	15	30
Itabuna Adventist Secondary School	38	2	25	65	90	10	2	12	15	27
Itapagipe/Salvador Adventist Academy	0	0	35	121	156	14	3	17	23	40
Juazeiro Adventist Academy	0	3	35	66	101	1	9	10	25	35
Maceio Adventist Academy	0	4	86	193	279	11	3	14	54	68
Northeast Brazil College Academy -IAENE	0	0	229	163	392	35	0	35	5	40
Recife/Central Adventist Academy	0	0	84	88	172	13	2	15	30	45

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Salvador Adventist Academy - Central	0	3	111	205	316	16	6	22	65	87
Salvador Adventist Academy – Liberdade	0	0	26	151	177	2	14	16	30	46
Sao Caetno Adventist Academy	0	0	20	111	131	10	3	13	24	37
Incomplete Secondary Schools	0	3	20	60	80	20	17	37	39	76
North Peru Union / Alborada Adventist Academy (Callao)	20	8	86	34	120	7	1	8	2	10
Alto-Mayo Rioja Adventist Academy	13	7	35	41	76	9	1	10	1	11
Av. Espana Adventist Academy (Lima-Brena)	0	24	168	49	217	12	1	13	3	16
Buen Pastor Adventist Academy (Nana)	22	21	99	28	127	11	6	17	7	24
Chiclayo Adventist Academy	36	35	138	59	197	10	1	11	2	13
Daniel A. Carrion-La Esperanza-Trujillo Adv Acad	52	0	104	83	187	17	0	17	2	19
Eduardo Forga Adventist Academy (Chosica)	32	23	109	54	163	10	1	11	6	17
El Buen Pastor Adventist Academy (Cristo Rey-Lima)	30	8	110	36	146	8	3	11	0	11
El Complejo Adventist Academy	16	5	51	31	82	9	0	9	1	10
El Porvenir Adventist Academy	0	1	51	179	230	19	4	23	1	24
El Santa Adventist Academy (Chimbote)	35	4	82	100	182	7	1	8	5	13
Esteban Lopez Adventist Academy	19	41	99	42	141	7	3	10	1	11
Jesus el Sembrador Adventist Academy	30	18	106	31	137	14	4	18	2	20
Jesus Nazareth Adventist Academy	0	9	119	55	174	13	0	13	5	18
Jose de San Martin de Tarapoto Adventist Academy	0	26	125	60	185	9	1	10	4	14
Jose de San Martin de Trujillo Adventist Academy	35	12	95	70	165	12	0	12	10	22
Las Americas Adventist Academy (Tumbes)	25	11	44	104	148	8	2	10	4	14
Moyobamba Adventist Academy	0	0	81	38	119	8	2	10	1	11
Nueva Cajamarca Adventist Academy	21	0	98	48	146	7	3	10	5	15
Ricardo Palma Adventist Academy	0	7	72	23	95	6	5	11	0	11

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
San Miguel Adventist Academy	31	41	76	84	160	10	1	11	5	16
Septimo-Dia-Bagua Adventist Academy	20	22	35	63	98	2	7	9	3	12
Sullana Adventist Academy	10	10	26	47	73	3	4	7	1	8
Titicaca Adventist Academy	97	59	156	363	519	27	2	29	1	30
Union-Nana-Chosica Adventist Educational Center	73	13	273	117	390	28	2	30	0	30
Incomplete Secondary Schools	0	8	38	2	40	10	0	10	1	11
Northwest Brazil Union Mission										
Adventist Agricultural Industrial Academy - IAAI	46	9	98	58	156	11	1	12	9	21
Ji-Parana Adventist Academy	26	0	26	73	99	19	7	26	14	40
Manaus Adventist Institute – IAM	76	1	202	182	384	17	6	23	36	59
Paul Bernard Adventist Academy	77	43	113	148	261	18	5	23	0	23
Porto Velho Adventist Academy	54	0	52	125	177	9	2	11	39	50
Rio Branco Adventist Academy	0	2	36	147	183	3	12	15	27	42
West Amaon Adventist Academy - IAAMO	33	7	43	66	109	12	0	12	8	20
Paraguay Union Mission/ Asuncion Adv Academy	12	0	45	20	65	11	0	11	7	18
East Paraguay Adventist Academy	17	10	28	28	56	12	3	15	11	26
Escuela basica :Carlos A. Lopez, ITAPUA	0	3	16	10	26	7	2	9	4	13
South Brazil Union / Campo Mourao Adv Academy	30	0	12	73	85	3	10	13	14	27
Cascavel Adventist Academy	19	0	30	44	74	6	8	14	14	28
Cruzeiro do Sul Adventist Academy	130	5	231	205	436	33	0	33	126	159
Curitiba/Alto Boqueirao Adventist Academy	12	0	20	75	95	13	2	15	40	55
Curitiba/Boa Vista Adventist Academy	28	39	47	94	141	14	1	15	36	51
Curitiba/Boqueiao Adventist Academy	26	26	39	124	163	14	1	15	64	79
Curitiba/Centenario Adventist Academy	37	2	39	111	150	12	4	16	40	56

	Employees Students									
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Curitibano Adventist Academy	38	53	51	109	160	10	5	15	53	68
Esteio Adventist Academy	17	13	39	50	89	13	1	14	24	38
Florianopolis/Centro Adventist Academy	19	18	29	52	81	13	3	16	40	56
Florianopolis/Estreito Adventist Academy	43	0	51	96	147	35	5	40	45	85
Foz do Iguacu Adventist Academy	14	0	29	33	62	5	8	13	9	22
Gravatai//Monte Belo Adventist Academy	43	0	61	94	155	16	3	19	30	49
Guarapuava Adventist Academy	11	0	15	31	46	7	7	14	12	26
Indaial Adventist Academy	19	8	26	59	85	9	3	12	15	27
Itajai Adventist Academy	13	4	24	80	104	12	1	13	31	44
Joinville Adventist Academy	35	2	69	81	150	12	2	14	31	45
Londrina Seventh-day Adventist School	61	9	63	162	225	10	8	18	43	61
Marechal Adventist Academy, Rondon, Porto Alegre	80	51	96	210	306	42	3	45	0	45
Maringa Seventh-day Adventist School	61	1	80	125	205	4	5	9	28	37
Novo Hambuego/Central Adventist Academy	49	44	64	105	169	23	21	44	0	44
Parana Adventist Academy	95	0	165	88	253	17	0	17	8	25
Portao Adventist Academy	38	7	49	156	205	14	4	18	15	33
Porto Alegre/Camaqua Adventist Academy	85	49	64	220	284	16	1	17	65	82
San Francisco do Sul Adventist Academy	27	23	26	30	56	22	3	25	17	42
Santa Catarina Adventist Academy	62	35	152	34	186	13	0	13	26	39
Santa Maria Adventist Academy	16	1	4	49	53	3	9	12	8	20
Sao Borja Adventist Academy	14	1	14	40	54	5	6	11	6	17
Sao Jose dos Pinhais Adventist Academy	33	14	36	122	158	9	4	13	46	59
Telemaco Borba Adventist Academy	23	2	16	100	116	10	12	22	20	42
Viamao Adventist Academy	39	0	42	95	137	11	2	13	16	29
Incomplete Secondary Schools (1) Partenon	0	1	8	29	37	5	3	8	19	27

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
South Peru Union / 28 Julio Adventist Academy (Tacna)	84	59	323	165	488	27	0	27	4	31
Amazonas Adventist Academy (Iquitos)	33	11	65	120	185	10	1	11	5	16
Americana Adventist Academy (Juliaca)	31	12	95	249	344	16	2	18	6	24
Americana Union Adventist Academy	29	32	71	56	127	7	6	13	1	14
Arturo Carcagno-Azangaro Adventist Academy	16	15	45	54	99	10	1	11	3	14
Belen- San Roman Adventist College	41	19	86	92	178	15	0	15	4	19
Bethel Adventist Academy (Chamchamayo)	23	19	112	101	213	8	1	9	0	9
Brazil Adventist Academy (Jesus Maria, Lima)	28	12	140	16	156	13	0	13	1	14
Ebenezer Adventist Academy-Marankiari Bajo	7	6	31	44	75	8	1	9	0	9
Eduardo Forga Adventist Academy (Hunter-Arequipa)	38	32	136	86	222	20	0	20	8	28
El Buen Maestro Adventisst Academy (Quillabamba)	37	25	61	129	190	7	0	7	0	7
El Buen Pastor Adventist Academy-Satipo	27	19	123	44	167	9	1	10	0	10
El Faro Adventist Academy – Tacna	41	18	153	98	251	17	1	18	1	19
El Mantaro Adventist Academy (Huancayo Central)	35	19	98	101	199	11	0	11	0	11
El Salvador Adventist Academy – Lima	62	27	150	236	386	22	2	24	2	26
Espinar-Yauri Adventist Academy	18	20	62	100	162	11	0	11	0	11
Fernando Stahl Adventist Academy (Moquegua)	34	12	69	90	159	9	3	12	5	17
Fernando Stahl Adventist Academy (Perene)	12	13	31	29	60	8	1	9	0	9
Fernando Stahl Adventist Academy (Plateria)	5	26	26	7	33	7	0	7	2	9
Fernando Stahl Adventist Academy (Tocache)	14	0	38	60	98	14	1	15	4	19
James White Adventist Academy (Tambopata)	56	44	198	128	326	14	0	14	0	14
Jorge Chavez Adventist Academy-S. Martin de Pangoa	20	29	67	43	110	9	1	10	0	10
Jose de San Martin de Arequipa Adventist Academy	37	33	193	50	243	19	0	19	7	26
Jose Pardo Adventist Academy (Cusco)	40	48	111	97	208	15	0	15	0	15

Schools	Students Employees									
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Los Andes Adventist Academy (Huancane)	11	2	30	37	67	13	0	13	1	14
Los Angeles Adventist Academy	16	22	20	65	85	12	0	12	1	13
Luciano Chambi Adventist Academy – Desaquadero	14	28	70	62	132	8	3	11	2	13
Mariscal Castilla Adventist Academy - El Collao	21	10	52	48	100	8	0	8	1	9
Miraflores Adventist Academy - Lima	98	32	293	160	453	33	0	33	2	35
Nueva Horizonte Adventist Academy	11	13	43	26	69	7	1	8	0	8
Panamericana Adventist Academy - Yunguyo	10	10	15	55	70	3	5	8	1	9
Pedro Kalbermater Adventist Academy - Abancay	6	5	21	42	63	5	0	5	0	5
Pedro Kalbermater Adventist Academy - Ayaviri	12	4	21	32	53	6	4	10	2	12
Portales del Saber Adventist Academy	31	20	148	34	182	15	0	15	1	16
Puno-Central Adventist Academy	80	20	280	74	354	16	3	19	4	23
San Jose Adventist Academy - Mazamari	12	7	45	37	82	7	1	8	0	8
Ucayali Adventist Academy	28	20	85	120	205	8	4	12	5	17
Incomplete Secondary School (1)	81	2	20	24	44	8	4	12	0	12
Uruguay Union Mission										
Uruguay Adventist Academy	15	12	61	92	153	20	8	28	42	70
West Central Brazil Union Mission										
Araguaina Adventist Academy	0	0	5	71	76	2	7	9	19	28
Brasilia Adventist Academy	0	1	48	96	144	13	5	18	30	48
Caceres Adventist Academy	0	3	22	32	54	6	6	12	12	24
Campo Grandense Adventist Academy	21	0	44	63	107	8	4	12	18	30
Central Brazil Academy	0	0	196	79	275	14	0	14	12	26
Corumba Academy	30	0	10	58	68	6	7	13	14	27
Cuiaba Adventist Academy	0	3	17	79	96	9	4	13	4	17

			Students			Employees						
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel		
Estados Adventist Academy	24	23	26	62	88	10	3	13	10	23		
Gama Adventist Academy	67	10	37	275	312	11	9	20	53	73		
Goiania/Jardim Europa Adventist Academy	22	0	26	66	92	4	2	6	6	12		
Goiania/Setor Pedro Ludovico Adventist Academy	28	2	19	88	107	7	3	10	9	19		
Goianiense-Goiania Adventist Academy	52	0	30	154	184	7	2	9	23	32		
Novo Mundo Adventist Academy	49	5	17	148	165	12	4	16	25	41		
Planaltina Adventist Academy	0	1	34	147	181	10	4	14	30	44		
Rondonopolis Adventist Academy	0	2	21	68	89	3	10	13	15	28		
SINOP Adventist Academy	0	0	26	59	85	2	11	13	8	21		
Taguatinga Adventist Academy	0	1	54	137	191	12	8	20	0	20		
Varzea Grande/Central Adventist Academy	0	0	39	80	119	10	13	23	5	28		
Col Adv Centro America	0	0	29	63	92	7	6	13	12	25		
Col Adv Natalia de P. Arruda	0	0	32	65	97	7	4	11	3	14		
Totals	8,953	3,388	22,143	32,182	54,325	3,885	1,187	4,511	5,954	10,465		

TABLE 8 SAD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	B U M	C B U C	C U M	E B U C	E U M	N B U M	N E B U M	N P U M	N W B U	P U C M	S B U C	S P U M	U U M	W C B U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	68	33	78	40	32	15	37	19	19	25	11	72	51	7	36	543
Schools w/o gov assistance	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Schools w/ gov/church assist	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Number of teachers	1,021	1,306	2,171	782	650	164	681	841	322	425	129	1,545	484	99	712	11,332
SDA teachers	918	262	1,976	698	581	129	591	709	287	349	104	1,341	455	66	526	8,992
Non-SDA teachers	103	1,044	195	84	69	35	90	132	35	76	25	204	29	33	186	2,340
Teachers from SDA colleges	359	101	553	388	49	4	46	43	88	46	17	199	123	5	68	2,089
Teachers w/state certificates	910	231	1,891	52	527	143	337	7	86	380	112	1,142	296	78	237	6,429
Teachers w/ SDA certificates	456	78	703	338	131	4	270	79	109	67	42	360	155	42	102	2,936
Teachers w/ degrees	910	231	1,891	52	527	143	337	7	86	380	112	1,142	296	78	237	6,429
Non-teaching personnel	114	153	1,884	623	605	32	615	43	57	422	26	1,291	116	18	487	6,486
Number of students	14,205	4,971	49,186	16,813	10,561	2,513	14,128	14,326	5,130	9,311	1,548	29,682	9,250	789	14,147	196,560
SDA students	3,911	1,908	10,326	5,313	3,022	826	3,296	3,566	2,755	2,830	462	6,486	4,227	132	3,256	52,316
Non-SDA students	10,294	3,063	38,860	11,500	7,539	1,687	10,832	10,760	2,375	6,481	1,086	23,196	5,023	657	10,891	144,244
Students baptized	427	145	1,202	1,155	271	112	596	226	364	353	56	1,199	655	17	332	7,110

South Pacific Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

AUC - Australian Union Conference

NZPUC - New Zealand-Pacific Union Conference PNGUM - Papua New Guinea Union Mission

TPUM - Trans-Pacific Union Mission

College, University

AC - Avondale College FC - Fulton College

PAU - Pacific Adventist University

SC - Sonoma College

TABLE 3 SPD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2012

Union/		Nu	mber of So	chools			Num	ber of Tea	chers			Num	ber of Stu	dents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
AUC	42	27	1	0	70	390	453	3	0	846	6,836	4,674	62	0	11,572
NZPUC	18	5	0	0	23	87	72	0	0	159	1,443	639	0	0	2,082
PNGUM	102	7	0	1	110	702	118	0	24	844	25,919	3,576	0	377	29,872
SPD	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	138	138	0	0	0	2,586	2,586
TPUM	142	26	3	1	172	684	305	26	18	1,036	17,285	5,518	517	428	23,748
DIVISION TOTALS	304	65	4	4	377	1,863	948	32	180	3,023	51,483	14,407	579	3,391	69,860

TABLE 4 SPD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A C	F C	P A U	S C	TOTAL
Accredited by Adventist Accrediting Association	1	1	1	1	
Total number of teachers FTE	94	18	44	24	180
SDA teachers FTE	62	18	44	23	147
Non-SDA teachers (FTE-7)	32	0	0	1	33
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions FTE	48	15	12	17	92
Non-teaching personnel FTE	111	25	177	21	334
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	1,538	428	1,048	377	3,391
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	880	330	697	319	2,226
Non-SDA students	658	98	351	58	1,165
Students baptized during the school year	5	6	54	13	78
Students enrolled in theology/religion	162	88	107	79	436
Students enrolled in education/teaching	630	122	167	167	1,086
Students enrolled in business/accounting/marketing/office administration	72	67	387	68	594
Students enrolled in humanities and arts (languages/music/art/etc.)	75	0	35	0	110
Students enrolled in social science (history/psychology/etc.)	75	0	0	0	75
Students enrolled in natural and pure sciences (math/biology/chemistry/etc.)	33	0	170	0	203
Students enrolled in applied science (vocational/technical)	64	0	0	0	64
Students enrolled in health (nursing/medicine/physical therapy/etc.)	378	91	182	0	651
Students enrolled in other	49	60	0	63	172
Total number of graduates	304	54	146	121	625

TABLE 5 SPD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	AUC	ТРИМ	TOTAL
Total number of schools	1	3	4
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	0	0	0
Schools with government and church support	1	3	4
Total number of teachers	3	29	32
SDA teachers	3	29	32
Non-SDA teachers	0	0	0
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions (colleges/universities)	3	15	18
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	3	29	32
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	15	15
Teachers holding a degrree	2	7	9
Non-teaching personnel	1	10	11
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	62	517	579
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	48	246	294
Non-SDA students	14	271	285
Students baptized during the school year	4	24	28
Students enrolled in ministerial/Bible program	48	1	49
Students enrolled in teacher training program	0	0	0
Students enrolled in business/accounting program	0	3	3
Students enrolled in nurses' training program	14	62	76
Students enrolled in vocational/technical program	0	0	0
Students enrolled in other programs	0	451	451
Graduates	32	137	169

TABLE 6 SPD Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	N Z P U C	P N G U M	T P U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	27	5	7	26	65
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	0	0	0	0	0
Schools with government and church support	27	5	7	26	65
Boarding schools	1	1	7	15	24
SDA accredited schools	26	5	7	12	50
Total number of teachers (FTE)	457	72	118	305	952
SDA teachers FTE	396	53	111	291	851
Non-SDA teachers (FTE-97)	61	19	7	14	101
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	0	22	68	114	204
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	457	72	118	305	952
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	452	71	118	305	946
Teachers holding a degree	452	61	68	79	660
Non-teaching personnel	121	18	40	94	273
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	4,674	639	3 <i>,5</i> 76	5,518	14,407
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	1,634	324	2,530	4,320	8,808
Non-SDA students	3,040	315	1,046	1,198	5,599
Students baptized during the school year	144	22	179	252	597
Total graduates for the current year	623	115	1,002	895	2,635
Students enrolled in a specialized program	0	0	0	0	0

TABLE 7 SPD Division Secondary School Statistics December 31, 2012

	ir .		Students	1 31, 2012	1		Employees				
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel	
Australian Union Conf/ Avondale School	57	4	241	234	475	34	6	40	11	51	
Blue Hills College	9	0	42	58	100	6	3	9	2	11	
Border Christian College	10	2	11	30	41	4	2	6	1	7	
Brisbane Adventist College	42	21	166	67	233	24	0	24	2	26	
Carlisle Christian College	4	0	4	15	19	3	0	3	0	3	
Carmel Adventist College	30	6	78	108	186	15	2	17	8	25	
Central Coast SDA High School	60	10	100	388	488	42	8	50	13	63	
Currawah Adventist School	0	0	0	42	42	4	0	4	9	13	
Darling Downs Christian School	10	5	31	50	81	9	1	10	9	19	
Gilson College	56	4	50	356	406	28	4	32	0	32	
Gold Coast Christian College	0	2	26	29	55	6	0	6	7	13	
Henderson College	11	3	15	36	51	10	0	10	1	11	
Heritage College	21	23	54	116	170	12	1	13	4	17	
Hilliard Christian School	12	0	6	22	28	4	0	4	4	8	
Hills Adventist College	0	1	85	65	150	13	1	14	5	19	
Kempsy Adventist School	23	1	46	153	199	20	0	20	6	26	
Lilydale Adventist Academy	25	5	73	125	198	16	1	17	6	23	
Macarthur Adventist College	18	3	44	85	129	6	1	7	0	7	
Macquarie College	33	7	50	329	379	23	11	34	10	44	
Mountain View Adventist College	20	12	127	99	226	31	2	33	0	33	
Noosa Christian College	7	1	17	46	63	8	1	9	0	9	

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Northpine Christian College	62	11	82	240	322	28	0	28	9	37
North West Christian School	7	0	6	20	26	4	0	4	2	6
Nunawading Christian College - Secondary	25	2	107	59	166	15	3	18	3	21
Prescott College	37	6	73	112	185	10	6	16	1	17
Sydney Aventist College	36	8	45	96	141	12	2	14	6	20
Tweed Valley College	8	7	55	60	115	10	1	11	3	14
N Zealand Un Conf/Auckland Adv H S	36	0	129	86	215	18	5	23	6	29
Christchurch Adventist chool (Sec Phase)	12	8	49	27	76	10	0	10	3	13
Longburn Adventist College (Sec Phase)	41	6	103	129	232	19	6	25	7	32
Papaaroa Adventist School (Sec Phase)	7	8	24	1	25	8	0	3	1	4
Tiarama College Junior (Sec Phase)	19	0	19	72	91	3	8	11	1	12
Pap N Guinea Un M/ Devare High School	100	33	135	75	210	8	1	9	3	12
Lokobou High School	128	21	300	66	366	11	0	11	0	11
Kabiufa Adventist High School	172	15	725	246	971	23	3	26	11	37
Kambubu Adventist High School	119	20	497	284	781	22	0	22	12	34
Mount Diamond High School	158	51	302	158	460	19	1	20	14	34
Nagum SDA High School	59	5	51	93	144	10	0	10	0	10
Paglum High School	266	34	520	124	644	18	2	20	0	20
Trans Pac Un M/ Aore Adventist Academy	25	0	172	93	265	10	0	10	6	16
Beka Beka Junior High School	36	0	296	7	303	14	0	14	10	24
Betikama Adventist High School	53	73	423	106	529	25	0	25	12	37
Beulah College	15	46	123	103	226	13	1	14	4	18
Burns Creek Junior High School	85	5	360	69	429	17	0	17	3	20

Schools			Students			Employees						
	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel		
Buruku Junior High School	20	0	145	17	162	12	0	12	2	14		
Epauto Junior Secondary School	46	0	190	115	305	16	1	17	2	19		
Gwaunasu School	20	0	62	0	62	8	0	8	0	8		
Iakina SDA School	11	0	54	17	71	7	0	7	4	11		
Jones Adventist College	54	0	336	67	403	21	0	21	14	35		
Kauma Adventist High School	35	61	97	150	247	17	0	17	1	18		
Kopiu Adventist High School	40	0	177	0	177	10	0	10	0	10		
Kukele Adventist High School	29	0	87	0	87	7	0	7	1	8		
Kukudu Adventist College	67	0	400	45	445	22	0	22	0	22		
Kwataparen SDA Jr Secondary School	27	0	131	32	163	8	0	8	5	13		
Malau Bay Secondary School	31	0	87	0	87	6	0	6	1	7		
Maranatha SDA Secondary School	15	0	57	3	60	0	0	0	0	0		
Mizpah Adventist High School	28	12	23	90	113	6	2	8	1	9		
Navesau Junior Secondary School	23	30	281	4	285	18	1	19	10	29		
Penama Secondary School	14	0	54	7	61	7	0	7	4	11		
Port Quiremi Central School	37	0	177	11	188	5	2	7	1	8		
Puzival High School	31	0	102	12	114	9	0	9	0	9		
Samoa Adventist College	35	0	173	86	259	6	1	7	7	14		
Suva Adventist High School	24	25	170	64	234	14	4	18	3	21		
Talakall High School	45	0	92	69	161	9	0	9	0	9		
Vatuvonu Secondary School	49	0	51	31	82	4	2	6	3	9		
Totals	2,635	597	8,808	<i>5,</i> 599	14,407	850	97	947	273	1,220		

TABLE 8 SPD Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	N Z P U C	P N G U M	T P U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	42	18	102	142	304
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	0	0	1	0	1
Schools with government and church support	42	18	101	142	303
Total number of teachers	390	87	702	684	1,863
SDA teachers	348	61	678	677	1,764
Non-SDA teachers	42	26	24	7	99
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	0	28	163	143	334
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	390	86	663	684	1,824
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	387	86	604	684	1,761
Teachers holding a degree	387	66	78	45	576
Non-teaching personnel	184	41	23	24	272
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	6,836	1,443	25,919	17,285	51,483
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	2,301	840	20,017	13,065	36,223
Non-SDA students	4,535	603	5,902	4,220	15,260
Students baptized during the school year	15	23	904	86	1,028

Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

BUM - Botswana Union Mission IOUM - Indian Ocean Union Mission MUM - Malawi Union Mission

MOUM - Mozambique Union Mission

NEAU - North-Eastern Angola Union Mission
 SAUC - Southern Africa Union Conference
 SWAU - South-Western Angola Union Mission

ZBUM - Zambia Union Mission

ZUC - Zimbabwe Union Conference Attached Field - Sao Tome and Principe Mission

College, University

AAU - Angola Adventist University AUZ - Adventist University Zurcher

HBC - Helderberg College

MAU - Malawi Adventist University, Lakeview Campus

RU - Rusangu University
SU - Solusi University

TABLE 3 SID

Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2012

Union/		Nu	mber of Sch	nools			Numl	er of Teacl	ners			Num	ber of Stu	dents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr	Tert.	Totals
BUM	1	1	1	0	3	24	15	38	0	77	392	126	204	0	722
IOUM	33	53	0	1	87	590	706	0	27	1,323	10,630	11,929	0	343	22,902
MUM	9	6	1	1	17	73	58	44	11	186	3,746	1,145	516	335	5,742
MBUM	4	4	0	0	8	48	155	0	0	203	941	3,177	0	0	4,118
NEAU	17	11	0	0	28	287	394	0	0	681	8,342	9,021	0	0	17,363
SWAU	6	9	0	1	16	234	359	0	7	600	1,871	6,830	0	208	8,909
SAUC	22	8	2	1	33	247	138	12	39	436	6,035	2,373	279	309	8,996
ZBUC	25	5	1	1	32	225	115	8	47	395	3,767	2,189	119	1,709	7,784
ZUC	88	42	0	1	131	1,139	543	0	89	1,771	35,369	12,578	0	1,075	49,022
				_			_	_			_	_		_	
DIVISION TOTALS	205	139	5	6	355	2,867	2,483	102	220	5,672	71,093	49,368	1,118	3,979	125,558

TABLE 4 SID Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A A U	A U Z	H B C	M A U	R U	S U	T O T A L
Total number of teachers	7	27	39	11	47	89	220
SDA teachers	7	22	36	11	47	70	193
Non-SDA teachers	0	5	3	0	0	19	27
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	7	15	21	10	28	44	125
Non-teaching personnel	0	30	41	34	48	230	383
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	208	343	309	335	1,709	1,075	3,979
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	104	273	265	189	857	488	2,176
Non-SDA students	104	70	44	146	852	587	1,803
Students baptized during the school year	0	0	4	0	32	0	36
Students enrolled in theology/religion	208	96	152	14	384	46	900
Students enrolled in education/teaching	0	0	0	86	1,359	601	2,046
Students enrolled in business/accounting/marketing	0	46	73	218	199	55	591
Students enrolled in humanities and arts	0	10	79	0	255	26	370
Students enrolled in natural and pure sciences	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in health	0	134	0	0	223	0	357
Students enrolled in applied science	0	0	0	0	256	98	354
Students enrolled in social science	0	0	80	0	356	7	443
Students enrolled in other	0	17	192	17	8	0	234
Total number of graduates	0	41	68	0	250	670	1,029

TABLE 5 SID
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2012

	December 51, 2	V12			
School Identifier	B U M	M U M	S A U C	Z B U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	1	1	2	1	5
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	0	0	0	0	0
Schools with government and church support	1	1	2	1	5
Total number of teachers	38	44	12	8	102
SDA teachers	14	38	8	7	67
Non-SDA teachers	24	6	4	1	35
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions (colleges/universities)	0	28	0	0	28
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	31	8	0	8	47
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	0	0	1	1
Teachers holding a degree	26	34	9	7	76
Non-teaching personnel	71	86	7	30	194
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	204	516	279	119	1,118
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	26	304	39	70	439
Non-SDA students	178	212	240	49	679
Students baptized during the school year	0	12	0	3	15
Students enrolled in ministerial/Bible program	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in teacher training program	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in business/accounting program	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in nurses' training program	204	106	279	119	708
Students enrolled in other programs	0	410	0	0	410
Graduates	0	0	0	0	0

TABLE 6 SID
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2012

School Identifier	B U M	I O U M	M U M	M B U M	N E A U	S W A U	S A U C	Z B U C	Z U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	1	53	6	4	11	9	8	5	42	139
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	1	19	6	3	5	5	3	3	0	45
Schools with government and church support	0	34	0	1	6	4	5	2	42	94
Boarding schools	1	0	5	0	0	0	4	4	7	21
SDA accredited schools	1	0	4	0	0	0	7	3	48	63
Total number of teachers	15	706	58	155	394	359	138	115	543	2,483
SDA teachers	15	445	57	83	252	146	95	101	414	1,608
Non-SDA teachers	0	261	1	72	142	213	43	14	129	875
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	4	3	14	11	0	0	16	12	55	115
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	11	92	31	104	0	0	103	30	301	672
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	2	5	6	0	0	9	0	0	22
Teachers holding a degree	7	648	34	0	24	0	68	23	242	1,046
Non-teaching personnel	11	129	67	31	94	145	73	76	90	716
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	126	11,929	1,145	3,177	9,021	6,830	2,373	2,189	12,578	49,368
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	23	3,268	764	341	2,854	1,327	543	1,516	6,472	17,108
Non-SDA students	103	8,661	381	2,836	6,167	5,503	1,830	673	6,106	32,260
Students baptized during the school year	16	254	161	170	73	33	56	295	504	1,562
Total graduates for the current year	0	130	333	1,012	17	770	316	322	0	2,900
Students enrolled in a specialized program	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

TABLE 7 SID Division Secondary School Statistics December 31, 2012

			Students			Employees						
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel		
Botswana Union Mission Secondary Schools (1)												
Eastern Gate Academy	0	16	23	103	126	15	0	15	11	26		
Indian Ocean Union Mission Secondary Schools (53)												
Antsiranana Mission												
College Adventiste Ambanja (Combined)	0	41	41	36	77	8	3	11	0	11		
College Adventiste Ambodiangezoka (Combined)	0	0	178	118	296	14	0	14	2	16		
College Adventiste Bealampona (Combined)	0	2	54	48	102	6	1	7	2	9		
College Adventiste Matsohely (Combined)	0	15	17	279	296	10	3	13	1	14		
College Adventiste Sambava (Combined)	0	2	16	17	33	9	4	13	0	13		
Lycee Adventiste Andapa (Combined)	0	36	314	533	847	15	16	31	5	36		
Lycee Adventiste d'Antsiranana (LAA) (Combined)	0	20	150	225	37 <i>5</i>	12	18	30	3	33		
Lycee Adventiste Nosy Bee	0	9	58	505	563	6	10	16	3	19		
Central Conference												
Ambohidava (Combined)	0	0	3	38	41	6	0	6	0	6		
College Adventiste Ambohidroa (Combined)	0	0	18	135	153	9	0	9	4	13		
College Adventiste Anjanapara	0	0	8	76	84	4	0	4	0			
College Adventiste Avaratetezana (Combined)	0	0	39	21	60	5	4	9	1	10		
College Adventiste Kaleba Andakana (Combined)	0	0	12	37	49	3	1	4	2	6		
College Adventiste Mangarano	0	0	54	144	198	9	4	13	3	16		
College Adventiste Maroantsetra (Combined)	0	0	438	99	537	10	7	17	4	21		
College Adventiste Soanafindra	0	0	19	79	98	5	0	5	0	5		

			Students			Employees					
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel	
Colegio Adventiste Soavinimerina (Combined)	0	0	8	51	59	6	7	13	0	13	
Le Berger (Combined)	0	0	30	49	79	5	1	6	0	6	
Lycee Adventiste Ambatoharanana	0	0	30	128	158	8	0	8	2	10	
Lycee Adventiste Ambatolampy (Combined)	0	0	32	107	139	8	7	15	0	15	
Lycee Adventiste Ankazobe (Combined)	0	0	41	253	294	13	8	21	3	24	
Lycee Adventiste Eden	0	0	53	645	698	35	0	35	6	41	
Lycee Adventiste Elima (Combined)	0	0	56	187	243	6	4	10	3	13	
Lycee Adventiste Hiorenantsoa	0	0	3	52	55	5	3	8	3	11	
Lycee Adventiste La Grace	0	0	76	159	235	6	4	10	4	14	
Lycee Adventiste Miandrivazo (Combined)	0	0	134	316	450	9	9	18	3	21	
Lycee Adventiste Orion	0	0	53	91	144	14	0	14	4	18	
Lycee Adventiste Tsiroanomandidy	0	0	59	99	158	6	8	14	0	14	
Lycee Prive Adv Rajoelison Saomanandrariny	0	0	120	299	419	18	0	18	6	24	
Lycee Prive Adventiste Toamasina	0	0	78	602	680	22	8	30	6	36	
Mahazoariyo	0	0	24	32	56	5	2	7	0	7	
Marofody	0	0	32	143	175	0	6	6	3	9	
Messangers du Ciel (Combined)	0	0	8	16	24	1	5	6	0	6	
Prisme	0	0	99	281	380	15	6	21	4	25	
The Shower (Combined)	0	0	35	189	224	8	3	11	0	11	
South Missuion											
Ambalakely (Combined)	0	0	0	34	34	4	0	4	0	4	
Ambositra (Combined)	0	12	95	238	333	7	10	17	2	19	

			Students					Employees	i	
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Ampalahodambo (Combined)	0	4	10	58	68	4	1	5	0	5
Ankililoaka (Combined)	0	32	55	345	400	16	5	21	1	22
Betroka	0	2	8	54	62	4	0	4	0	4
Fort-Dauphin (Combined)	0	5	25	84	109	3	0	3	1	4
Ikalamavony (Combined)	0	4	25	71	96	4	1	5	0	5
Lycee Prive Adventiste Antarandolo (Combined)	0	9	114	458	572	22	17	39	5	44
Manakara (Combined)	0	20	67	197	264	7	0	7	0	7
Manaotsara (Combined)	0	5	10	30	40	5	0	5	1	6
Morondava (Combined)	0	3	14	140	154	4	3	7	1	8
Tulear (Combined)	0	11	18	50	68	5	1	6	1	7
Mahajanga Mission										
Adventist College Phoenix - Mauritius	0	1	73	744	817	0	0	47	23	70
Ambato-Boeni (Combined)	14	5	16	110	126	5	7	12	2	14
Ambatoriha Est (Combined)	0	5	85	5	90	4	0	4	0	4
Lycee Adventiste de Mahajanga Combined)	41	0	106	68	174	3	9	12	0	12
Lycee Prive Adventiste Julien Ramamonjisoa	0	10	99	84	183	15	5	20	2	22
Mandritsara (Combined)	75	3	58	2	60	8	2	10	3	13
TOTAL	130	254	3,268	8,861	11,929	445	213	706	129	820
Malawi Union Secondary Schools (6)										
Lake View Secondary School	44	23	127	50	177	8	0	8	12	20
Lunjika Secondary School	57	72	129	48	177	10	0	10	16	26
Malamulo Secondary School	137	64	333	140	473	13	0	13	21	34

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Matandani Secondary Schooll	17	0	51	15	66	9	0	9	9	18
Mbwatalika Secondary School	18	2	67	17	84	8	1	9	7	16
Soche Secondary School	60	0	57	111	168	9	0	9	2	11
Total	333	161	764	381	1,145	57	1	58	67	125
Mozambique Union Secondary Schools (4)										
Da Liberdale Secondary School	68	31	39	346	385	22	14	36	0	36
Da Manga Secondary School	944	19	188	795	983	31	17	48	14	62
Ellen G. White Secondary School	0	98	71	1,414	1,485	27	26	53	13	66
Souja Uster Secondary School	0	22	43	281	324	3	15	18	4	22
Total	1,012	170	341	2,836	3,177	83	72	155	31	186
North Eastern Angola Schools (11)										
Betania Secondary Scjhool	14	20	97	238	335	17	27	44	5	49
Cambamba Combined School (Pr/Sec)	0	2	50	522	572	20	2	22	16	38
Carreirade Tiro Combined School (Pr/Sec)	0	13	8	523	531	8	9	17	0	17
Central Secondary School	0	3	602	814	1,416	35	31	66	1	67
Ebenezer Combined School (Pri/Sec)	0	6	960	312	1,272	24	25	49	0	49
Emanuel Secondary School	3	2	245	1,157	1,402	40	10	50	4	54
Filadelfia Secondary School	0	7	113	869	982	17	19	36	5	41
Galileia Secondary School	0	11	204	263	467	13	7	20	29	49
Havemos de Voltar Secondary School	0	3	445	600	1,045	35	7	42	5	47
Por-do-Sol Secondary School	0	6	30	336	366	23	2	25	5	30
Vila Estoril Combined School (Pr/Sec)	0	0	100	533	633	20	3	23	24	47

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Total	17	73	2,854	6,167	9,021	252	142	394	94	488
South Western Angola Secondary Schools (9)										
Central Association										
Collegio Adventista Compao Lobito	202	2	191	1,554	1,745	51	44	95	70	165
Collegio Adventista Huambo/Bongo	43	0	96	235	331	15	17	32	9	41
Collegio Adventista Santa Cruz	525	7	245	806	1,051	15	41	56	24	80
Collegio Adventista Caponte	0	0	98	330	428	23	20	43	18	61
Collegio Adventista Ganda	0	0	6	138	144	4	15	19	8	27
South Association										
Escola da Filadelfia	0	0	100	694	794	4	24	28	5	33
Escola da Betel	0	10	215	680	895	5	22	27	8	35
Escola da Lucrucia	0	10	136	464	600	5	28	33	1	34
Escola da Nazare	0	4	240	602	842	24	2	26	2	28
Total	770	33	1,327	<i>5,5</i> 03	6,830	146	213	359	145	504
Southern Africa Union Secondary Schools (8)										
Adventville High School	104	0	25	645	670	10	13	23	3	26
Bethel High School	56	9	41	315	356	23	0	23	14	37
Emmanuel Mission School	75	20	90	235	325	9	9	18	7	25
Good Hope High School	56	10	194	159	353	19	1	20	4	24
Helderberg High School	3	5	44	99	143	10	3	13	9	22
Mbukwane High School	22	12	37	294	331	7	17	24	3	27

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SD A Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SD A Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Sedaven High School	0	0	112	83	195	17	0	17	33	50
Total	316	56	543	1,830	2,373	95	43	138	73	184
Zambia Union Secondary Schools (5)										
Chimpempe Secondary School	0	37	267	150	417	16	11	27	9	36
Emmanuel Secondary School	5	76	153	27	180	12	2	14	13	27
King's Highway (Combined)	23	0	134	0	134	10	0	10	9	19
Mupapa High School	85	130	100	260	360	20	0	20	17	37
Rusangu Adventist High School	209	52	862	236	1,098	43	1	44	28	72
Total	322	295	1,516	673	2,189	101	13	115	76	191
Zimbabwe Union Secondary Schools (42)										
Anderson High School	0	12	309	61	370	19	9	28	9	37
Anderson Mutiweshiri	0	0	222	163	385	15	1	16	0	16
Bemhiwa Secondary School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Bulawayo Adventist High School	0	88	276	353	629	31	5	36	8	44
Chegore Secondary School	0	0	85	150	235	7	2	9	0	9
Chikwariro Secondary School	0	78	98	162	260	6	8	14	0	14
Chiwawa Secondary School	0	0	58	97	155	4	4	8	0	8
Gotora Secondary School	0	0	70	190	260	4	4	8	0	8
Gunde Secondary School	0	6	65	108	173	8	0	8	0	8
Handina Secondary School	0	0	123	290	413	4	4	8	0	8
Hanke Adventist High School	0	0	356	88	444	6	19	25	12	37

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SD A Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SD A Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Juction Secondary School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Kariwi Secondary School	0	0	120	199	319	4	16	20	0	20
Katsenga Secondary School	0	0	104	205	309	12	4	16	0	16
Lower Gweru Adventist High School	0	0	459	192	651	25	8	33	6	39
Mamvuramachena Secondary School	0	2	8	192	200	2	6	8	0	8
Maranatha Secondary School	0	21	261	467	728	23	10	33	10	43
Mashame Secondary School	0	0	17	190	207	4	6	10	0	10
Mateme Secondary School	0	6	56	147	205	4	5	9	0	9
Mathabiswana Secondary School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mauya Secondary School	0	0	185	0	185	8	6	14	0	14
Makhosana Secondary School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mukwada Secondary School	0	0	32	220	252	6	5	11	0	11
Mukwasi Secondary School	0	0	150	279	429	9	11	20	0	20
Mundondo Secondary School	0	22	90	306	396	8	7	15	0	15
Nemane Secondary School	0	87	236	241	477	13	2	15	2	17
Ntabamhlope Secondary School	0	21	60	132	192	5	3	8	0	8
Nyahuni Secondary School	0	0	591	37	628	29	6	35	0	35
Nyahukwe Secondary School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nyazura Secondary School	0	0	582	235	817	35	2	37	0	37
Nzira Secondary School	0	0	43	187	230	8	2	10	0	10
Ruya Adventist Secondary School	0	0	449	95	544	21	4	25	0	25

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SD A Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SD A Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Samahuru High School	0	0	85	91	176	5	2	7	1	8
Shashane Secondary School	0	24	63	246	309	7	6	13	3	16
Shutu Secondary School	0	0	238	64	302	4	5	9	0	9
Simbaredenga Secondary School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Skombingo Secondary School	0	0	180	67	247	4	7	11	0	11
Skopo Secondary School	0	20	134	106	240	7	3	10	2	12
Solusi Secondary School	0	107	455	53	508	20	4	24	35	59
Tshabanda High School	0	16	113	338	451	18	3	21	6	27
Tshitatshawa Secondary School	0	0	99	153	252	8	2	10	1	11
Tsikada Secondary School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	0	504	6,472	5,912	12.578	414	202	543	90	679
Grand Total	2,900	1,562	17,108	32,266	49,368	1,608	899	2,483	716	3,203

TABLE 8 SID
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2012

School Identifier	B U M	I O U M	M U M	M B U M	N E A U	S W A U	S A U C	Z B U C	Z U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	1	33	9	4	17	6	22	25	88	205
Schools without government assistance	1	28	9	4	5	6	2	7	0	62
Schools with government and church support	0	5	0	0	12	0	20	18	88	143
Total number of teachers	24	590	73	48	287	234	247	225	1,139	2,867
SDA teachers	24	242	73	38	111	111	206	156	701	1,662
Non-SDA teachers	0	348	0	10	176	123	41	69	438	1,205
Teachers from SDA tertiary institutions	8	4	0	18	0	0	19	17	30	96
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	14	53	67	33	0	163	197	117	685	1,329
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	2	0	0	9	0	0	35	7	70	123
Teachers holding a degree	13	114	0	4	0	0	67	77	146	421
Non-teaching personnel	4	54	0	40	45	0	71	44	46	304
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	392	10,630	3,746	941	8,342	1,871	6,035	3,767	35,369	71,093
SDA students	191	2,764	2,606	311	2,050	350	1,781	1,417	13,443	24,913
Non-SDA students	201	7,866	1,140	630	6,292	1,521	4,254	2,350	21,926	46,180
Students baptized during the school year	28	6	82	0	70	35	0	209	1,168	1,598

Southern Asia Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

ECIU - East-Central India Union
NEIU - Northeast India Union
NIU - Northern India Union
SCIU - South-Central India Union
SEIU - Southeast India Union
SWIU - Southwest India Union
WIU - Western India Union

Attached Fields - Andaman and Nicobar Island Region

Nepal Field

Vellore Adventist College of Education

College, University

VELLORE

FAC Flaiz Adventist College, Narsapur LMC Lowry Memorial College, Bangalore **METAS** METAS Adventist College, Surat METAS Adventist College, Ranchi **RANCHI NUZVID** METAS Adventist College, Nuzvid **NEAC** Northeast Adventist College, Jowai RCC` Roorkee Community College, Roorkee Spicer Memorial College, Pune SMC

TABLE 3 SUD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2012

Union/		Nu	ımber of Sch	nools			Nun	nber of Tead	chers			Nυ	ımber of Stı	ıdents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
ECIUS	18	27	5	2	52	604	249	32	67	952	10,285	5,148	241	489	16,163
NEIUS	18	10	1	1	30	335	133	18	30	516	9,138	3,817	98	178	13,231
NIUS	38	11	2	2	53	385	4289	27	42	883	4,892	11,106	251	688	16,937
SCIUS	4	19	2	1	26	169	568	16	61	814	4,567	15,358	187	530	20,642
SEIUS	14	55	2	1	72	925	2,013	24	25	2,987	6,898	50,297	332	120	57,647
SWIUS	8	23	2	0	33	430	414	15	0	859	3,139	9,288	97	0	12,524
WIUS	5	13	2	2	22	256	834	17	225	1,332	4,631	32,854	179	1,994	39,658
DIVISION TOTALS	105	158	16	9	288	3,104	4,640	149	450	8,343	43,550	127,868	1,385	3,999	176,802

TABLE 4 SUD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2011

School Identifier	F M C	L M C	M E T A S	R A N C HI	N U Z V ID	N E A C	R C C	S M C	V E LL O RE	T O T A L
Total number of teachers	41	61	93	16	26	30	26	132	25	450
SDA teachers	12	19	39	7	9	18	7	62	8	181
Non-SDA teachers	29	42	54	9	17	12	19	70	17	269
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	12	15	41	6	7	16	8	60	6	171
Non-teaching personnel	8	10	29	5	7	18	9	82	4	172
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	278	530	821	262	211	178	426	1,173	120	3,999
SDA students (baptized or one SDA parent)	140	165	205	41	56	51	29	547	18	1,252
Non-SDA students	138	365	616	221	155	127	397	626	102	2,747
Students baptized during the school year	79	68	21	8	19	72	98	105	3	473
Students enrolled in theology/religion	34	0	135	0	30	0	0	463	0	662
Students enrolled in education/teaching	0	62	0	0	0	0	0	10	99	171
Students enrolled in business	74	214	458	73	59	0	262	423	0	1,563
Students enrolled in humanities and arts	0	0	0	6	0	178	0	352	0	536
Students enrolled in natural and pure sciences	211	75	114	33	28	0	16	201	0	678
Students enrolled in health	0	191	107	90	120	0	0	62	0	570
Students enrolled in applied science	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in social science	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	48	0	48
Students enrolled in other	0	0	182	0	0	0	156	152	19	509
Total number of graduates	71	128	260	61	208	32	72	362	98	1,292

TABLE 5 SUD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

	25 00011110	CI 01, 201	_					
School Identifier	E C I U S	N E I U S	N I U S	S C I U S	S E I U S	S W I U S	W I U S	T O T A L
Total number of schools	5	1	2	2	2	2	2	16
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	5	1	2	2	2	2	2	16
Total number of teachers	32	18	27	16	24	15	17	149
SDA teachers	22	9	16	10	19	8	10	94
Non-SDA teachers	10	9	11	6	5	7	7	55
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	10	11	8	5	9	5	8	56
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	32	18	27	16	24	15	17	149
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	22	9	16	10	19	8	10	94
Teachers holding a degree	32	18	27	16	24	15	17	149
Non-teaching personnel	8	4	3	3	7	4	7	36
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	241	98	251	187	332	97	179	1,385
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	208	49	185	65	262	61	142	972
Non-SDA students	33	49	66	122	70	36	37	413
Students baptized during the school year	15	3	4	5	7	11	7	52
Students enrolled in ministerial/Bible program	121	62	114	89	151	72	67	676
Students enrolled in teacher training program	48	29	48	62	125	34	41	387
Students enrolled in nurses' training program	67	26	61	54	72	32	71	383
Students enrolled in vocational/technical program	69	8	5	17	32	8	39	178
Students enrolled in other programs	34	26	101	33	32	19	71	316
Graduates from worker-training programs	36	29	37	32	41	17	26	218

TABLE 6 SUD Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	E C I U S	N E I U S	N I U S	S C I U S	S E I U S	S W I U S	W I U S	T O T A L
Total number of schools	27	10	11	19	55	23	13	158
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	27	10	11	19	55	23	13	158
Schools with government and church support	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Boarding schools	13	6	7	3	4	2	3	38
SDA accredited schools	7	3	11	17	42	12	9	101
Total number of teachers	249	133	429	568	2,013	414	834	4,640
SDA teachers	125	65	253	293	862	205	278	2,081
Non-SDA teachers	124	68	176	275	1,151	209	556	3,559
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	125	65	253	293	862	205	278	2,081
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	249	133	429	568	2,013	414	834	4,640
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	125	65	253	293	862	205	278	2,081
Teachers holding a degree	249	133	429	568	2,013	414	834	4,640
Non-teaching personnel	70	28	123	137	590	197	227	1,372
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	5,148	3,817	11,106	15,358	50,297	9,288	32,854	127,868
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	1,502	783	1,683	1,851	5,232	1,091	1,591	13,733
Non-SDA students	3,646	3,034	9,423	13,507	45,065	8,197	31,263	114,135
Students baptized during the school year	377	130	292	333	962	296	377	2,767
Total graduates for the current year	557	334	720	1,178	2,570	877	1,149	7,385
Students enrolled in a specialized program	32	16	24	128	108	15	82	405

TABLE 7 SUD
Division Secondary School Statistics
December 31, 2012

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
ECIUS/ SDA Higher Secondary School, Ajit Singh	54	11	98	201	299	6	5	11	3	14
SDA Higher Secondary School, Avanigadda	62	15	79	252	331	7	8	15	3	18
SDA Higher Secondary School, Baljipeta	139	21	120	449	569	11	14	25	4	29
SDA Higher Secondary School, Chittor	69	14	32	263	295	6	8	14	10	24
Flaiz Memorial Higher Secondary School, Narsapur	92	18	162	959	1,121	31	19	50	11	61
SDA Higher Secondary School, Khurda	149	29	422	760	1,182	23	38	61	14	75
METAS Adventist School, Nuzvid	192	269	589	762	1,351	41	32	73	25	98
NEIUS/ Adventist Higher Secondary School/Jowai	72	49	122	867	989	11	13	24	5	29
Adventist Helen Lowry Higher Secondary School	93	39	372	1,027	1,399	37	26	63	13	76
Adventist Training School, Meghalaya	169	42	289	1,140	1,429	17	29	46	10	56
NIUS/ Raymond Memorial Higher Sec School	82	27	292	858	1,150	45	15	60	15	75
SDA Higher Secondary School, Bahraich	83	29	138	934	1,072	32	13	45	10	55
SDA Higher Secondary School, Ranchi (METAS)	49	18	187	821	1,008	36	15	51	14	65
SDA Higher Secondary School/Hapur	72	24	68	635	703	24	26	50	12	62
SDA Higher Secondary School, Indore	39	32	52	329	381	13	21	34	7	41
SDA Higher Secondary School, Kolkatta	49	27	152	1,037	1,189	9	30	39	9	48
SDA Higher Secondary School, Lucknow	91	32	182	1,220	1,402	14	15	29	15	44
SDA Higher Secodnary School, Jalandhar	49	31	169	1,117	1,286	20	9	29	10	39
SDA Higher Secondary School, Rohru	62	17	68	469	537	11	10	21	8	29

Schools			Students					Employees		
SCHOOLS	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
SDA Senior Secondary School, Sri Ganganagar	72	23	101	888	989	14	11	25	8	33
SDA Higher Secondary School, Khunti	72	32	274	1,115	1,389	35	11	46	15	61
SCIUS/ SDA Higher Secondary Sch, Azam Nagar	38	22	238	481	719	8	12	20	4	24
SDA Higher Secondary School, Bidar	32	16	78	343	421	8	9	17	5	22
SDA Higher Secondary School, Bhalki	72	12	75	856	931	15	10	25	8	33
SDA Higher Secondary School, Chikmangalur	32	8	80	462	542	7	11	18	5	23
SDA Higher Secondary School, HAL Bangalore	69	21	82	750	832	18	7	25	8	33
SDA Higher Secondary School, Hubli	38	26	15	365	380	11	13	24	7	31
SDA Higher Secondary School, Jalahalli West	101	17	151	838	989	11	15	26	7	33
SDA Higher Secondary School, KGF	48	16	186	874	1,060	14	15	29	7	36
SDA Higher Secondary School/Kolar	32	18	54	327	381	8	4	12	3	15
SDA Higher Secondary School, Vermagal	17	14	60	370	430	6	13	19	3	22
SDA Higher Secondary School, Kollegal	128	18	48	324	372	16	16	32	5	37
SDA Higher Secondary School, Laxmeshwar	24	17	15	470	485	8	6	14	3	17
SDA Higher Secondary School, Mysore	65	21	77	839	916	17	13	30	9	39
SDA Higher Secondary School, Vadagoan	42	28	8	311	319	12	16	28	4	32
SDA Higher Secondary School, Bangalore	62	26	92	600	692	14	18	32	9	41
Lowry Memorial Junior College, Bangalore	289	42	401	1,597	1,998	68	32	100	30	130
SDA Junior College, Spencer Road	89	11	191	3,700	3,891	52	65	117	20	137
SEIUS/ E D Thomas Memorial Higher Sec School	206	42	242	822	1,064	17	36	53	16	69
E D Wilmott Memorial Higher Secondary School	39	22	103	827	930	14	15	29	11	40
James Memorial Higher Secondary School	78	29	209	930	1,139	17	36	53	17	70

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
SDA Higher Secondary School, Chennai	83	33	190	1,613	1,803	24	32	56	15	71
SDA Higher Secondary School, Chengalpattu	52	6	198	1,868	2,066	22	37	59	20	79
SDA Higher Secondary School, Coimbtore	30	18	87	485	572	16	20	36	10	46
SDA Higher Secondary School, Dharmapuri	16	11	89	479	568	14	18	32	8	40
SDA Higher Secondary School, Dindigul	36	13	69	669	738	14	12	26	9	35
SDA Higher Secondary School, Gudiyatham	62	9	132	2,567	2,699	26	34	60	20	80
SDA Higher Secondary School, Hosur	212	19	292	3,211	3,503	33	29	62	18	80
SDA Higher Secondary School, Kovilpatti	42	29	72	480	552	12	13	25	8	33
SDA Higher Secondary School/Kodambakkam	39	16	82	590	672	14	20	34	15	49
SDA Higher Secondary School/Madurai(Central)	124	12	139	1,725	1,869	75	35	110	25	135
SDA Higher Secondary School/Madurai(East)	17	16	24	480	504	15	16	31	9	40
SDA Higher Secondary School/Madurai(North)	48	16	29	503	532	18	23	41	11	52
SDA Higher Secondary School/JP/Madurai(South)	39	21	58	981	1,039	38	28	66	15	81
SDA Higher Secondary School/Madurai(West)	33	26	82	407	489	8	32	40	10	50
SDA Higher Secondary School, Manmadurai	42	8	58	514	572	20	26	46	10	56
SDA Higher Secondary School, Mantharakuppam	25	23	32	352	384	7	22	29	12	41
SDA Higher Secondary School, Neyveli	32	18	92	426	518	13	24	37	13	50
SDA Higher Secondary School, Panruti	36	18	49	390	439	15	32	47	20	67
SDA Higher Secondary School, Periyakulam	39	7	201	1,088	1,289	32	20	52	15	67
SDA Higher Secondary School, GN Pondicherry	151	69	302	2,560	2,862	45	63	108	34	142
SDA Higher Secondary School, Pondicherry	182	78	309	3,588	3,897	74	65	139	51	190
SDA Higher Secondary School/Puliangudi	43	29	127	803	930	7	32	39	8	47

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
SDA Higher Secondary School/Pulianranghy	72	38	286	1,565	1,851	24	52	76	16	92
SDA Higher Secondary School/Sankarankoil	41	9	82	258	340	9	14	23	4	27
SDA Higher Secondary School, Sivakasi	22	11	72	389	461	6	19	25	5	30
SDA Higher Secondary School, Subramaniapuram	24	16	22	401	423	10	22	32	8	40
SDA Higher Secondary School, Tambaram	37	24	135	630	765	6	28	34	10	44
SDA Higher Secondary School, Tenkasi	22	11	26	358	384	10	12	22	5	27
SDA Higher Secondary School, Thanjavur	28	3	86	582	668	15	15	30	10	40
SDA Higher Secondary School, Tiruchengode	29	18	32	289	321	8	12	20	4	24
SDA Higher Secondary School, Tiruchirapalli	62	38	198	2,010	2,208	25	35	60	16	76
SDA Higher Secondary School, Trichy	112	18	136	1,700	1,836	41	35	76	10	86
SDA Higher Secondary School, Tuticorin	22	14	108	302	410	10	12	22	6	28
SDA Higher Secondary School, Usilampatti	55	39	97	992	1,089	12	12	24	7	31
SDA Higher Secondary School, Valavanur	61	19	99	825	924	15	20	35	12	47
SDA Higher Secondary School, Vellore	89	48	232	3,053	3,285	20	65	85	32	117
SDA Higher Secondary School, Vepery	102	21	154	1,865	2,019	32	42	74	20	94
SDA Higher Secondary School, Viruthunagar	48	36	85	546	631	11	16	27	15	42
SDA Higher Secondary School, Vyasarpadi	38	11	115	942	1,057	18	20	38	10	48
SWIUS/ SDA Higher Secondary Sch, Ernakulam	55	18	41	1,187	1,228	18	32	50	23	73
SDA Higher Secondary School, Kaloor	92	23	71	418	489	16	18	34	10	44
SDA Higher Secondary School, Kottarakara	48	29	152	547	699	32	18	50	40	90
SDA Higher Secondary School, Kulathapuzha	61	24	76	484	560	17	11	28	20	48
SDA Higher Secondary School/Kuttapuzha	52	29	73	477	550	31	11	42	30	72

			Students					Employees	Non-Teaching Personnel 7 8 8 8 8 15 20 18 45 13 25 15 51 20 15 25	
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Teaching	Total Personnel
SDA Higher Secondary School, Mavelikara	65	32	7	175	182	8	9	17	7	24
SDA Higher Secondary School, Nedumkandam	46	21	118	449	567	10	18	28	8	36
SDA Higher Secondary School, Ottapalam	102	11	91	598	689	13	10	23	8	31
SDA Higher Secondary School, Palakkad	41	13	121	685	806	10	12	22	8	30
SDA Higher Secondary School, Pathanamthitta	152	21	93	1,115	1,208	10	17	27	8	35
SDA Higher Secondary School, Thrissur	91	28	39	1,084	1,123	20	18	38	15	53
SDA Higher Secondary School, Tiruwilwamala	72	40	209	978	1,187	20	35	55	20	75
WIUS/ Hume McHenry Higher Sec School, Pune	101	48	99	2,286	2,385	32	34	66	18	84
METAS Adventist School, Surat	308	60	107	7,205	7,312	48	102	150	45	195
METAS Adventist School, Vyara Gujarat	82	46	348	641	989	9	28	37	13	50
SDA English Higher Secondary School, Sanpada	81	22	52	2,735	2,787	25	75	100	25	125
SDA Higher Secondary School, Kolhapur	96	28	273	1,423	1,696	12	18	30	15	45
SDA Higher Secondary School, Maninagar	285	52	88	9,901	9,989	64	195	259	51	310
SDA Higher Secondary School, Nagpur	39	41	309	1,657	1,966	23	32	55	20	75
SDA School, Navasari	48	52	127	1,757	1,884	24	36	60	15	750
Spicer Memorial College Secondary School, Pune	109	28	188	3,658	3,846	41	36	77	25	102
Total	7,385	2,767	13,733	114,135	127,868	2,081	2,559	4,640	1,372	6,012

TABLE 8 SUD Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	E C I U S	N E I U S	N I U S	S C I U S	S E I U S	S W I U S	W I U S	T O T A L
Total number of schools	18	18	38	4	14	8	5	105
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	18	18	38	4	14	8	5	105
Schools with government and church support	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total number of teachers	604	335	385	169	925	430	256	3,104
SDA teachers	103	85	90	32	150	152	85	697
Non-SDA teachers	471	225	263	109	725	240	139	2,172
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	103	85	90	32	150	152	85	697
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	471	225	263	109	725	240	139	2,172
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	103	85	90	32	150	152	85	697
Teachers holding a degree	604	335	385	169	925	430	256	3,104
Non-teaching personnel	30	25	32	28	50	38	32	235
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	10,285	9,138	4,892	4,567	6,898	3,139	4,631	43,550
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	1,586	1,453	1,348	1,386	1,898	1,465	1,289	10,425
Non-SDA students	8,699	7,685	3,544	3,181	5,000	1,674	3,342	33,125
Students baptized during the school year	43	105	152	49	82	62	81	574

Southern Asia-Pacific Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

BAUM - Bangladesh Union Mission

CPUC - Central Philippine Union Conference EIUC - East Indonesia Union Conference

MYUM - Myanmar Union Mission

NPUM - North Philippine Union Mission

PKU - Pakistan Union Section

SPUC - South Philippine Union Conference SAUM - Southeast Asia Union Mission

WIUM - West Indonesia Union Mission

SLM - Sri Lanka Attached Mission

College, University

ACNPM - Adventist College of Nursing, Penang, Malaysia

AIIAS - Adventist International Institute of Advanced Studies

AUP - Adventist University of the Philippines AIU - Asia-Pacific International University

BASC - Bangladesh Adventist Seminary and College

CPAC - Central Philippine Adventist College

MAMCC - Manila Adventist Medical Center and Colleges
MSHC - Mindanao Sanitarium and Hospital College

MVC - Mountain View College

MUAS - Myanmar Union Adventist Seminary

NVC - Naga View Adventist College

NLAC - Northern Luzon Adventist College

PASC - Pakistan Adventist Seminary and College

SPAC - South Philippine Adventist College

SNC - Surya Nusantara College UNAI - Indonesia Union College

UNKLAB - Klabat University

TABLE 3 SSD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2012

Union/		Number	of School	s			Number of	Teachers				Nun	nber of St	udents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals
BAUM	163	9	0	1	173	334	140	0	18	492	7,189	1,999	0	174	9,362
CPUC	72	4	0	1	77	291	58	0	68	417	6,960	1,181	0	983	9,124
EIUC	157	19	0	1	177	1,111	335	0	77	1,523	15,021	2,591	0	2,783	20,395
MYUM	124	9	0	1	134	341	161	0	26	528	4,284	2,723	0	508	7,515
NPUM	162	13	0	5	180	628	174	0	424	1,226	14,078	3,093	0	5,617	22,788
SPUC	76	8	0	3	87	458	106	0	236	800	11,806	1,801	0	3,525	17,132
SAUM	29	11	0	2	42	337	205	0	108	650	5,092	3,096	0	1,135	9,323
WIUM	112	25	0	2	139	778	370	0	108	1,256	11,365	3,303	0	2,171	16,839
PKU	6	8	0	1	15	24	93	0	26	143	596	1,819	0	162	2,577
SLM	17	4	0	0	21	189	339	0	0	528	2,785	1,550	0	0	4,335
DIVISION TOTALS	918	110	0	17	1,045	4,491	1,981	0	1,091	7,563	79,176	23,156	0	17,058	119,390

TABLE 4 SSD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A I I A S	A I U	A U P	B A S C	C P A C	M A M CC	M S H C	M U A S	M V C	N L A C	N V C	P A S C	P A C N	S P A C	S N C	U N A I	U K L A B	T O T A L
Total number of teachers	33	89	229	18	68	73	60	26	139	64	25	26	19	37	30	78	77	1,091
SDA teachers	33	67	222	18	68	70	54	26	139	63	25	26	4	37	29	78	77	1,030
Non-SDA teachers	0	22	7	0	0	3	6	0	0	1	0	0	15	0	1	0	0	61
Teachers from SDA institutions	31	59	186	17	55	53	53	26	123	60	21	0	9	26	0	31	37	798
Non-teaching personnel	93	75	19	0	34	21	26	12	102	37	5	0	5	16	11	43	34	567
Total number of students	361	938	3,785	174	983	659	1,187	508	1,980	662	150	162	197	358	280	1,891	2,783	17,058
SDA students	361	436	2,989	157	880	433	495	503	1,795	591	134	162	43	335	229	1,766	1,597	12,810
Non-SDA students	0	502	796	17	103	226	692	5	185	71	16	0	154	23	51	125	1,186	4,248
Students baptized during the school year	0	4	99	7	25	35	1	0	52	30	11	0	0	1	21	68	0	355
Students enrolled in theology/religion	108	51	185	26	163	0	0	129	251	53	26	0	0	105	20	68	103	1,315
Students enrolled in education/teaching	163	47	309	26	183	0	44	255	251	171	123	0	0	132	0	112	416	2,235
Students enrolled in business	47	203	930	122	222	56	40	124	456	107	0	0	0	103	116	673	979	4,198
Students enrolled in humanities/ arts	0	232	244	0	142	0	0	0	115	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	745
Students enrolled in natural sciences	0	38	93	0	37	0	0	0	180	6	0	0	0	0	0	37	0	443
Students enrolled in health	38	352	1,510	0	234	603	1,065	0	516	136	0	0	197	0	144	647	703	6,145
Students enrolled in applied science	0	0	131	0	0	0	5	0	56	0	1	0	0	0	0	186	66	445
Students enrolled in social science	0	0	134	0	0	0	0	0	12	22	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	168
Students enrolled in other	5	15	249	0	2	0	33	0	143	167	1	162	0	18	0	168	516	1,334
Total number of graduates	176	0	625	7	166	196	291	74	282	151	10	0	50	52	0	372	247	2,699

TABLE 5 SSD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

This Table Not Applicable to Souther Asia-Pacific Division

TABLE 6 SSD Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	B A U M	C P U C	E I U C	M Y U M	N P U M	P K U	S A U M	S P U C	W I U M	S L M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	9	4	19	9	13	8	11	8	25	4	110
Schools supported by church w/o gov assistance	9	0	5	9	13	8	7	3	0	4	58
Schools with government and church support	0	4	14	0	0	0	4	5	25	0	52
Boarding schools	5	4	9	4	0	1	5	8	5	1	42
SDA accredited schools	3	4	12	5	13	1	8	7	14	4	71
Total number of teachers	140	58	335	161	174	93	205	106	370	339	1,981
SDA teachers	133	58	272	149	174	73	187	106	251	127	1,530
Non-SDA teachers	7	0	63	12	0	20	18	0	119	212	451
Teachers from SDA tertiary institutions	78	46	78	130	145	6	101	87	197	24	892
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	0	52	87	0	174	32	81	58	153	14	651
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	0	39	47	31	112	14	84	79	270	26	702
Teachers holding a degree	140	58	194	145	174	68	179	79	270	50	1,357
Non-teaching personnel	52	18	67	3	26	20	94	18	58	56	412
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	1,999	1,181	2,591	2,723	3,093	1,819	3,096	1,801	3,303	1,550	23,156
SDA students (baptized or one SDA parent)	1,081	921	1,347	1,709	2,020	402	829	1,370	1,513	117	11,309
Non-SDA students	918	260	1,244	1,014	1,073	1,417	2,267	431	1,790	1,433	11,847
Students baptized during the school year	163	73	55	1,086	199	26	58	145	246	6	2,057
Total graduates for the current year	514	263	784	192	758	98	380	411	1,048	277	4,725
Students enrolled in a specialized program	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	0	2	40	42

TABLE 7 SSD
Division Secondary School Statistics
December 31, 2012

			Students					Employee	S	
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
BAUM/ Kellogg-Mookerjee Adventist Academy	96	31	184	162	346	16	3	19	15	34
Monosapara Adventist Seminary	135	9	164	166	330	28	1	29	0	29
Seventh-day Adventist Maranatha Seminary	87	68	200	227	427	32	0	32	0	32
CPUC/ East Visayan Academy	77	48	240	139	379	16	0	16	8	24
East Visayan Adventist Academy	38	0	157	55	212	13	0	13	6	19
Negros Mission Academy	69	8	242	22	264	15	0	15	2	17
West Visayan Academy	79	17	282	44	326	14	0	14	2	16
EIUC/ Adventist International School, Vavuniya	12	0	7	890	897	8	36	44	10	54
Klabat Academy	49	1	122	33	155	28	3	31	3	34
Monokwari Academy	56	2	29	189	218	20	2	22	2	24
North Sulawesi Academy	97	3	203	141	344	25	3	28	21	49
Palu Academy	22	1	40	36	76	8	5	13	2	15
Papua Academy (formerly Irian Jaya Academy)	77	4	142	82	224	20	2	22	5	27
Ratahan Adventist Academy	27	0	97	47	144	3	0	3	3	6
Sorong Adventist Academy	63	2	67	93	160	24	9	33	2	35
Tamika Adventist Academy	81	7	50	182	232	20	5	25	9	34
Toraja View Academy	44	9	68	47	115	22	0	22	1	23
MYUM/ Ayeyarwady Adventist Academy	28	125	247	143	390	12	6	18	0	18
Central Myanmar Adventist Academy	0	69	99	91	190	10	2	12	0	12
South East Myanmar Adventist Seminary	41	102	244	111	355	20	0	20	3	23

Schools			Students					Employee	·S	
	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Upper Myanmar Adventist Seminary	40	259	268	87	355	24	0	24	0	24
Yangon Adventist Seminary	64	409	472	113	585	27	0	27	0	27
NPUM/ Adventist Univ of the Philippines Academy	137	22	368	160	528	30	0	30	4	34
Baesa Adventist Academy	56	10	183	87	270	15	0	15	4	19
Baguio Seventh-day Adventist School	30	6	67	60	127	9	0	9	0	9
Central Luzon Adventist Academy	40	11	142	16	158	9	0	9	4	13
Concepcion Adventist Academy	40	10	54	81	135	10	0	10	0	10
Lipa Adventist Academy	89	28	250	90	340	14	0	14	7	21
Naga View Academy	38	6	130	54	184	14	0	14	0	14
Northeast Luzon Adventist Academy	109	24	245	222	467	20	0	20	0	20
Northern Luzon Adventist Academy	46	5	95	74	169	12	0	12	0	12
Palawan Adventist Academy	30	20	114	30	144	10	0	10	3	13
Pasay City Adventist Academy	50	29	162	49	211	12	0	12	3	15
Tirad View Academy	50	21	139	71	210	10	0	10	1	11
SPUC/ Lake View Academy	52	14	133	73	206	12	0	12	2	14
Matutum View Academy	48	29	255	29	284	13	0	13	5	18
Mindanao Mission Academy	42	24	146	83	229	16	0	16	2	18
Mountain View College Academy	30	12	113	8	121	11	0	11	2	13
Northeastern Mindanao Academy	66	30	173	88	261	16	0	16	3	19
South Philippine Adventist College Academy	86	17	284	54	338	13	0	13	2	15
Western Mindanao Academy	64	11	233	54	287	18	0	18	1	19
SAUM/ Adventist Ekami School	60	0	20	226	246	14	3	17	9	26

			Students					Employee	s	
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Cambodia Adventist School	17	2	41	65	106	9	0	9	10	19
Chiangmai Adventist Academy	91	34	268	280	548	25	3	28	22	50
Ekamai International School	88	1	29	657	686	59	6	65	38	103
Goshen Adventist Secondary School	0	4	152	72	224	17	0	17	3	20
Sabah Adventist Secondary School	46	5	134	91	225	17	0	17	5	22
San Yu Academy	49	1	22	295	317	15	2	17	7	24
Sunny Hill School	6	0	14	86	100	9	2	11	0	11
WIUM/ Balikpapan Academy	17	4	17	17	34	11	3	14	4	18
Bandung Academy	45	5	106	28	134	10	3	13	2	15
Cimindi Academy	40	3	69	46	115	9	3	12	2	14
East Java Academy	40	16	121	22	143	9	2	11	4	15
Jakarta Academy	83	3	170	30	200	20	3	23	3	26
Malang Academy	19	1	26	49	75	11	12	23	6	29
Medan Academy	47	18	23	119	142	12	7	19	3	22
North Sumatra Academy	111	20	272	85	357	25	0	25	2	27
Nusa Tenggara Academy	67	2	179	80	259	22	4	26	2	28
Salemba Academy	77	7	170	30	200	15	3	18	2	20
Semarang Academy	10	1	25	24	49	5	5	10	2	12
Surabaya Academy	21	3	34	26	60	8	14	22	3	25
Pakistan Union Section/Karachi Adventist School	37	0	65	157	222	10	3	13	1	14
Kotri Adventist Secondary School	7	0	159	33	192	5	4	9	1	10
Lahore Adventist Secondary School	4	1	35	209	244	9	2	11	1	12

			Students					Employee	es.	
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Lahore Adventist Secondary School - Mozang	3	1	17	135	152	7	2	9	2	11
Pakistan Adventist Boys High School	15	24	100	271	371	14	0	14	7	21
Pakistan Adventist Girls High School	13	0	0	335	335	15	1	16	4	20
Peshawar Adventist Secondary School	5	0	12	180	192	6	5	11	2	13
Quetta Adventist Secondary School	14	0	14	97	111	7	3	10	2	12
SLM/ Adventist International School	105	0	110	1,148	1,258	48	80	128	15	143
Lakpahana Adventist High School	20	5	30	220	250	26	12	38	16	54
Seventh-day Adventist High School, Kandana	140	1	80	1,850	1,930	45	84	129	15	144
Other Secondary Schools	1,043	392	1,995	3,076	5,071	347	103	450	80	530
Totals	4,725	2,057	11,419	14,522	25,941	1,530	451	1,981	412	2,393

TABLE 8 SSD Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	B A U M	C P U C	E I U C	M Y U M	N P U C	S P U C	S A U M	W I U M	P K U	S L M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	163	72	157	124	162	76	29	112	6	17	918
Schools supported by the church w/o gov=t assistance	163	72	41	93	162	76	17	0	6	17	647
Schools with government and church support	0	0	116	31	0	0	12	112	0	0	271
Total number of teachers	334	291	1,111	341	628	458	337	778	24	189	4,491
SDA teachers	321	291	952	287	628	458	288	709	23	82	4,039
Non-SDA teachers	13	0	159	54	0	0	49	69	1	107	452
Teachers who grad. from SDA tertiary institutions	119	141	215	182	433	260	109	461	4	20	1,944
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	0	240	289	0	590	320	99	504	4	8	2,054
Teachers holding SDA denom=l teaching certificates	113	140	113	38	431	288	88	540	2	36	1,789
Teachers holding a degree	161	291	508	242	628	438	182	579	4	12	3,045
Non-teaching personnel	41	48	66	0	70	0	81	60	4	0	370
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	7,189	6,960	15,021	4,284	14,078	11,806	5,092	11,365	596	2,785	79,176
SDA students (baptized or one/ both SDA parents)	2,221	3,107	7,229	1,936	5,933	5,294	1,624	4,357	214	110	32,025
Non-SDA students	4,968	3,853	7,792	2,348	8,145	6,512	3,468	7,008	382	2,675	47,151
Students baptized during the school year	221	356	187	196	813	386	59	132	1	0	2,351

Trans-European Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

AUC - Adriatic Union Conference BAUC - Baltic Union Conference BUC - British Union Conference

DUCh - Danish Union of Churches Conference

FUC - Finland Union Conference
HUC - Hungarian Union Conference
NUC - Netherlands Union Conference
NORUC - Norwegian Union Conference
PUC - Polish Union Conference

SEEUC - South-East European Union Conference

SUC - Swedish Union Conference

CS - Cyprus Section
GM - Greek Mission
IC - Iceland Conference

College, University

AUC - Adriatic Union College

BTS - Belgrade Theological Seminary

HATC - Hungarian Adventist Theological College

NC - Newbold College

PSS - Polish Senior College of Theology and Humanities

TABLE 3 TED
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2012

Union/		Number of Schools					Nun	iber of Teac	chers		Number of Students					
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	
AUC	0	1	1	1	3	0	33	8	26	67	0	150	47	28	225	
BAUC	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
BUC	7	3	0	1	11	48	55	0	22	125	640	381	0	200	1,221	
DUCh	7	7	2	0	16	48	69	6	0	123	432	368	54	0	854	
FUC	4	2	0	0	6	33	13	0	0	46	320	104	0	0	424	
HUC	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	6	6	0	0	0	59	59	
NUC	1	0	0	0	1	6	0	0	0	6	126	0	0	0	126	
NORUC	11	11	0	0	22	147	32	0	0	179	713	229	0	0	942	
PUC	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	158	158	0	0	0	1,182	1,182	
SEEUC	0	1	1	1	3	0	19	1	23	43	0	45	8	25	78	
SUC	1	1	0	0	2	23	12	0	0	35	191	36	0	0	227	
IC	1	1	0	0	2	5	5	0	0	10	21	21	0	0	42	
DIVISION TOTALS	32	27	4	5	68	310	238	15	235	798	2,443	1,334	109	1,494	5,380	

TABLE 4 TED
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution
December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	B T S	H T S	N C	P S S	TOTAL
Total number of teachers	26	23	6	22	158	235
SDA teachers	26	23	6	22	69	146
Non-SDA teachers	0	0	0	0	89	89
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	25	20	3	12	59	119
Non-teaching personnel	3	5	2	24	21	55
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	28	25	59	200	1,182	1,494
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	26	25	50	175	318	594
Non-SDA students	2	0	9	25	864	900
Students baptized during the school year	0	3	1	0	0	4
Students enrolled in theology/religion	26	25	36	98	43	228
Students enrolled in education/teaching	2	0	0	0	14	16
Students enrolled in business	0	0	0	23	0	23
Students enrolled in humanities and arts	0	0	0	5	0	5
Students enrolled in natural and pure sciences	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in health	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in applied science	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in social science	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in other	0	0	23	11	1,125	1,159
Total number of graduates	2	3	27	67	804	903

TABLE 5 TED Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	AUC	DUCH	SEEUC	TOTAL
Total number of schools	1	2	1	4
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	1	1	1	3
Total number of teachers	8	6	1	15
SDA teachers	8	2	1	11
Non-SDA teachers	0	4	0	4
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	6	1	1	8
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	2	6	0	8
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	6	1	1	8
Teachers holding a degree	8	0	1	9
Non-teaching personnel	1	2	1	4
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	47	54	8	109
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	47	22	8	77
Non-SDA students	0	32	0	32
Students baptized during the school year	0	1	0	1
Students enrolled in ministerial/Bible program	7	9	8	24
Students enrolled in teacher training program	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in business/accounting program	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in nurses' training program	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in vocational/technical program	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in other programs	40	0	0	40
Graduates from worker-training programs	0	0	2	0

TABLE 6 TED
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	B U C	D U C H	F U C	N O R U C	S E E U C	S U C	I C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	1	3	7	2	11	1	1	1	27
Schools supported by the church w/o government assistance	0	1	6	1	0	1	0	0	9
Schools with government and church support	1	2	1	1	11	0	1	1	18
Boarding schools	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	7
SDA accredited schools	1	2	3	1	1	1	1	1	11
Total number of teachers	33	55	69	13	32	19	12	5	238
SDA teachers	11	41	47	11	31	4	7	2	154
Non-SDA teachers	22	14	22	2	1	15	5	3	84
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	4	8	3	1	11	0	1	1	29
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	31	46	60	9	24	15	5	4	194
Teachers holding denominational teaching certificates	2	4	0	0	0	0	1	0	7
Teachers holding a degree	4	52	51	13	30	19	7	5	181
Non-teaching personnel	19	48	22	9	32	7	19	2	158
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	150	381	368	104	229	45	36	21	1,334
SDA students (baptized or having one SDA parent)	40	148	76	38	103	35	22	4	466
Non-SDA students	110	233	292	66	126	10	14	17	868
Students baptized during the school year	2	7	7	3	15	3	1	0	38
Total graduates for the current year	21	102	163	20	65	12	12	4	399
Students enrolled in a specialized program	0	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	7

TABLE 7 TED
Division Secondary School Statistics
December 31, 2012

			Students			Employees						
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel		
AUC/ Adventist Secondary School Marusevec	21	2	40	110	150	11	22	33	19	52		
BUC / Eden High	4	1	5	6	11	7	0	7	1	8		
John Loughborough School	70	3	70	190	260	15	13	28	25	53		
Stanborough School	28	3	73	37	110	19	1	20	22	42		
DUCh / Danish Junior College	113	3	70	205	275	25	11	36	17	53		
Jerslev-Oestervraa School	2	2	2	1	3	2	0	2	3	5		
Naerum Privatskole	7	0	3	7	10	4	3	7	0	7		
Ringsted Privatskole	12	1	0	47	47	8	1	9	2	11		
Roskilde Privatskole	18	1	1	18	19	5	3	8	0	8		
Svanevej Privatskole	11	0	0	14	14	3	4	7	0	7		
FUC/ Finland Junior College	20	3	38	66	104	11	2	13	9	22		
NORUC/Norweigian Junior College	65	15	103	126	229	31	1	32	32	64		
SEEUC/ Zivorad Jankovic School	12	3	35	10	45	4	15	19	7	26		
SUC/ Swedish Junior College	12	1	22	14	36	7	5	12	19	31		
IC/ Sudurhlidarskoli Secondary School	4	0	4	17	21	2	3	5	2	7		
Totals	399	38	466	868	1,334	154	84	238	158	396		

TABLE 8 TED
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2012

School Identifier	B U C	D U C h	F U C	N U C	N O R U C	S U C	I C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	7	7	4	1	11	1	1	32
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	5	5	1	1	0	0	0	12
Schools with government and church support	2	2	3	0	11	1	1	20
Total number of teachers	48	48	33	6	147	23	5	310
SDA teachers	34	28	20	0	103	15	1	201
Non-SDA teachers	14	20	13	6	44	8	4	109
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	6	1	1	0	19	0	1	28
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	35	42	28	6	117	13	4	245
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
Teachers holding a degree	37	24	31	0	125	7	5	229
Non-teaching personnel	26	24	7	2	45	20	2	126
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	640	432	320	126	713	191	21	2,443
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	369	42	60	2	248	23	5	749
Non-SDA students	271	390	260	124	462	168	16	1,694
Students baptized during the school year	7	0	9	0	5	0	0	21

West-Central Africa Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

CAUM - Central African Union Mission ENUM - Eastern Nigeria Union Mission GUC - Ghana Union Conference

NWNUM - North-Western Nigeria Union Mission

SUM - Sahel Union Mission

WAUM - West African Union Mission

College, University

AUC - Adventist University Cosendai

AUWA - Adventist University of West Africa, Liberia

BU - Babcock University VVU - Valley View University

TABLE 3 WAD Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students December 31, 2012

Union/		Nur	mber of Sch	ıools			Nun	nber of Tea	chers			8,719 10,049 245 375 1 0,510 3,527 0 0 1 6,990 15,114 1,852 5,174 16 7,425 4,467 151 7,460 1 3,185 1,870 0 0			
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals
CAUM	33	15	2	1	51	221	499	62	63	845	8,719	10,049	245	375	19,388
ENUM	73	3	0	0	76	439	159	0	0	598	10,510	3,527	0	0	14,037
GUC	675	14	3	1	693	5,881	675	83	109	6,748	146,990	15,114	1,852	5,174	169,130
NWNUM	36	11	1	1	49	341	350	12	347	1,050	7,425	4,467	151	7,460	19,503
SUM	19	9	0	0	28	125	165	0	0	290	3,185	1,870	0	0	5,055
WAUM	107	19	0	1	127	823	390	0	38	1,251	26,278	10,935	0	181	37,394
DIVISION TOTALS	943	71	6	4	1,024	7,830	2,238	157	557	10,782	203,107	45,962	2,248	13,190	264,507

TABLE 4 WAD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2012

School Identifier	A U C	A U W A	B U	V V U	TOTAL
Total number of teachers	63	38	347	109	557
SDA teachers	39	17	202	92	350
Non-SDA teachers	24	21	145	17	207
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	20	10	58	18	106
Non-teaching personnel	40	7	396	241	684
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	375	181	7,460	5,174	13,190
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	218	86	909	2,051	3,264
Non-SDA students	157	95	6,551	3,123	9,926
Students baptized during the school year	27	3	255	185	470
Students enrolled in theology/religion	90	23	106	200	419
Students enrolled in education/teaching	45	37	0	2,012	2,094
Students enrolled in business	158	56	1,769	1,777	3,760
Students enrolled in humanities and arts	0	0	198	0	198
Students enrolled in natural and pure sciences	0	0	478	0	478
Students enrolled in health	67	65	571	155	858
Students enrolled in applied science	0	0	1,359	308	1,667
Students enrolled in social science	15	0	2,127	0	2,142
Students enrolled in other majors	0	0	852	722	1,574
Total number of graduates	93	0	1,377	619	2,089

TABLE 5 WAD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	CAUM	GUC	NWNUM	TOTAL
Total number of schools	2	3	1	6
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	0	0	1	1
Schools with government and church support	2	3	0	5
Total number of teachers	62	83	12	157
SDA teachers	38	28	10	76
Non-SDA teachers	24	55	2	81
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	12	3	2	17
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	62	80	12	154
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	3	2	5
Teachers holding a degree	46	83	12	141
Non-teaching personnel	18	52	30	100
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	245	1,852	151	2,248
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	108	716	70	894
Non-SDA students	137	1,136	81	1,354
Students baptized during the school year	23	133	6	162
Students enrolled in ministerial/Bible program	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in teacher training program	4	810	0	814
Students enrolled in business/accounting program	48	0	0	48
Students enrolled in nurses' training program	0	1,042	101	1,143
Students enrolled in vocational/technical program	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in other programs	193	0	0	193
Graduates from worker-training programs	87	615	0	702

TABLE 6 WAD Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	C A U M	E N U M	G U C	N W N U M	S U M	W A U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	15	3	14	11	9	19	71
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	15	3	7	11	6	10	52
Schools with government and church support	0	0	7	0	3	9	19
Boarding schools	2	3	10	11	1	1	28
SDA accredited schools	0	3	0	11	3	0	17
Total number of teachers	499	159	675	350	165	390	2,238
SDA teachers	141	135	273	214	71	129	963
Non-SDA teachers	358	24	402	136	94	261	1,275
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	9	15	13	0	3	0	40
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	36	113	662	176	117	235	1,339
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	74	5	0	0	0	79
Teachers holding a degree	302	155	605	175	107	197	1,541
Non-teaching personnel	105	181	458	159	42	116	1,061
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	10,049	3,527	15,114	4,467	1,870	10,935	45,962
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	2,458	1,889	5,314	1,496	119	1,215	12,491
Non-SDA students	5,591	1,638	9,800	2,971	1,751	9,720	33,471
Students baptized during the school year	108	672	577	262	3	481	2,103
Total graduates for the current year	2,080	367	2,611	0	109	1,147	6,314
Students enrolled in a specialized program	157	525	0	0	0	0	684

TABLE 7 WAD Division Secondary School Statistics December 31, 2012

Schools			Students					Employees	S	
2	Graduat es	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non-SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non-SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
CAUM/ Bandenkop Adventist Sec School	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Bangui Adventist Secondary School (RCA)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Bertoua Adventist Secondary School	286	10	1,300	1,005	2,305	15	55	70	13	83
Dogba Secondary School	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ella Nguema Adventist Secondary School	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Foumbot Adventist Secondary School	34	5	70	306	376	6	30	36	4	40
Kelo Adventist Secondary School	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Koza Adventist Secondary School	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Kribi Adventist Secondary School	257	10	250	1,050	1,300	20	61	81	15	96
Malabo Adventist Secondary School	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Maroua Adventist Secondary School	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Moundou Adventist Secondary School	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Nanga-Eboko Adventist Secondary School	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ndjamena SDA High School	71	15	50	400	450	13	20	83	7	40
Ndjamena-Tchad Adventist Sec School	68	25	103	470	573	8	23	31	10	41
Niamvoudou Adventist Sec School	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Odza Adventist Secondary School	456	15	280	1,770	2,050	42	99	141	15	156
Yaounde Adventist Secondary School	908	28	405	2,590	2,995	37	70	107	41	148
ENUM/Elele Adv Comprehensive HS	105	57	283	639	922	35	10	45	56	101
Obite Adventist Mision High School	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ohafia Adventist Technical School	47	184	354	154	508	23	0	23	27	50

Schools			Students			Employees							
	Graduat es	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non- SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non- SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel			
Owerrinta Adventist Sec Technical School	215	431	1,252	845	2,097	77	14	91	98	189			
GUC/ Agona Adventist Secondary School	336	30	935	1,563	2,498	41	86	127	97	224			
Akyem Sekyere Adventist School	0	96	258	715	973	12	29	41	39	80			
Asokore -Koforidua SDA Secondary School	81	18	53	443	496	3	14	17	7	24			
Bantama Adventist Secondary School	564	30	825	1,640	2,465	32	66	98	68	166			
Bekwai Adventist Secondary School	530	58	1,012	1,576	2,588	35	67	102	78	180			
Kenyasi SDA Secondary School	371	152	830	402	1,232	55	13	68	18	86			
Kofiase Adventist Secondary School	76	22	209	449	658	20	15	35	30	65			
Ntonso Adventist Girls Sec School	131	87	529	942	1,471	23	36	59	52	111			
Patriensa SDA Secondoary School	54	6	63	73	136	4	9	13	5	18			
Saviofe SDA Secondoary School	10	0	5	64	69	2	5	7	2	9			
SDA SHA Sec HS -Agoma Jukwa	156	24	209	337	546	16	18	34	33	67			
Sunyani SDA Secondary School	88	24	159	889	1,048	11	19	30	12	42			
Takoradi Adventist Secondary School	94	30	198	282	480	13	10	23	12	35			
Tamale Adventist Secondary School	120	0	29	425	454	6	15	21	5	26			
NWNUM/ Adventist College, Benin	0	6	66	15	81	15	10	25	0	25			
Adventist Secondary School, Numan	0	3	5	373	378	10	8	18	0	18			
Adventist Secondary School, Modakeke	0	0	9	204	213	4	19	23	1	24			
Adventist High School, Igboya Ife	0	0	16	79	95	4	10	14	0	14			
Adventist Coll;ege, Kujama	0	0	126	33	159	6	13	19	0	19			
Babcock University High School	0	88	263	1,049	1,312	74	22	96	130	226			
Hyde Memorial Secondary School	0	13	492	118	610	22	3	25	15	40			
Ile Ife Adventist Seocondary School	0	110	258	595	853	40	20	60	0	60			

			Students					Employees		
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non- SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non- SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel
Oke-Ode Adventist Secondary School	0	0	11	60	71	9	5	14	0	14
Osogbo Adventist High School	0	10	120	375	495	21	21	42	5	47
Otun-Ekiti Adventist Comp High School	0	32	130	70	200	9	5	14	8	22
SUM/ Abidjan Adventist Secondary School	28	0	16	242	258	10	9	19	6	25
Adventist Secondary School, Ouaga	0	0	3	54	57	10	2	12	1	13
Anfame Adventist Secondary Sch (Togo)	21	3	24	130	154	4	2	6	4	10
Bethel Adventist Secondary School	0	0	45	614	659	27	20	47	14	61
Bouake Adventist Secondary School	22	0	18	214	232	4	22	26	7	33
Canchungo Adventist Secondary School	0	0	7	144	151	7	17	24	2	26
Divo Adventist College	4	0	4	199	203	4	7	11	6	17
Fria Adventist School Complex	26	0	2	52	54	3	10	13	2	15
Gueckedour Adventist Secondary Shool	8	0	0	102	102	2	5	7	0	7
WAUM/ Adventist High School	170	12	117	634	751	9	29	38	26	64
Bassa Seventh-day Adventist High School	63	25	36	408	444	2	6	8	6	14
Ebenezer Adventist High School	58	0	11	330	341	5	16	21	12	33
James N. Davies Adventist High School	0	1	19	140	159	4	11	15	2	17
Konola Academy	47	28	51	325	376	10	7	17	16	33
Mildred Taylor Academy	0	5	62	191	253	3	8	11	5	16
Paynesville Adventist Secondary School	127	24	108	507	615	5	15	20	16	36
Revelation Adventist High School	88	18	33	689	722	5	8	13	10	23
Shirley Harrison Secondary School	29	26	94	349	443	10	14	24	6	30
Sierra Leone Mission	252	126	22	2,265	2,287	22	62	84	8	92

			Students			Employees						
Schools	Graduates	Students Baptized	SDA Students	Non- SDA Students	Total Students	SDA Teachers	Non- SDA Teachers	Total Teachers	Non- Teaching Personnel	Total Personnel		
North-East Sierra Leone Mission Station	0	210	540	1,356	1,896	44	18	62	5	67		
South-East Mission Station	313	6	122	2,526	2,648	10	67	77	4	81		
Totals	6,314	2,103	12,491	33,471	45,962	963	1,275	2,238	1,061	3,299		

TABLE 8 WAD Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2012

School Identifier	C A U M	E N U M	G U C	N W N U	S U M	W A U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	33	73	675	36	19	107	943
Schools supported by the church without government assistance	33	73	125	36	7	28	302
Schools with government and church support	0	0	550	0	12	79	641
Total number of teachers	221	439	5,881	341	125	823	7,830
SDA teachers	169	224	2,252	196	114	304	3,259
Non-SDA teachers	52	215	3,629	145	11	519	4,571
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	5	0	15	0	1	0	21
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	40	238	4,720	0	93	456	5,547
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	0	15	0	27	0	42
Teachers holding a degree	6	53	2,940	0	19	3	3,964
Non-teaching personnel	37	114	465	76	21	47	760
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	8,719	10,510	146,990	7,425	3,185	26,278	203,107
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	1,640	2,820	32,983	2,643	356	3,621	44,063
Non-SDA students	7,079	7,690	114,007	4,782	2,829	22,657	159,044
Students baptized during the school year	47	0	0	0	0	20	67

Section III

Trends in SDA Education

December 31, 2012

Table 10
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Schools
December 31, 2012

Divisions		Ele	mentary Sch	ools			Secon	dary School	S	
	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012
East-Central Africa Division	1,005	1,100	1,146	1,270	1,330	421	471	505	577	591
Euro-Africa Division	27	29	32	31	33	11	12	13	15	20
Euro-Asia Division	6	7	5	5	8	4	5	5	5	6
Inter-America Division	695	706	671	533	550	322	307	317	317	346
North American Division	837	755	739	729	722	109	109	109	109	108
Northern Asia-Pacific Division	21	21	23	21	21	17	17	17	17	17
South American Division	540	577	565	568	543	287	290	294	304	311
South Pacific Division	234	289	295	300	304	64	62	63	66	65
Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division	236	218	176	212	205	121	115	128	134	139
Southern Asia Division	106	105	105	106	105	132	157	168	160	158
Southern Asia-Pacific Division	876	881	869	823	918	96	100	102	102	110
Trans-European Division	55	52	52	52	32	40	40	41	41	27
West-Central Africa Division	1,125	1,159	1,135	1,165	943	55	63	61	61	71
World Total	5,763	5,899	5,813	5,815	5,714	1,679	1,748	1,823	1,908	1,969

Table 11
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools
December 31, 2012

Divisions		Worke	er Training S	chools			Т	ertiary Schoo	ols	
	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012
East-Central Africa Division	5	5	7	7	7	6	6	6	6	7
Euro-Africa Division	2	1	1	1	2	9	9	9	9	9
Euro-Asia Division	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
Inter-America Division	0	0	0	0	0	14	14	14	14	14
North American Division	0	0	0	0	0	15	15	15	14	14
Northern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	0	0	0	5	5	5	5	5
South American Division	0	0	0	0	0	15	15	16	17	17
South Pacific Division	2	2	3	3	4	4	4	4	4	4
Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division	7	7	16	5	5	5	5	5	6	6
Southern Asia Division	15	17	17	17	16	9	9	9	9	9
Southern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	0	0	0	16	16	16	16	17
Trans-European Division	7	7	7	7	4	8	7	7	7	5
West-Central Africa Division	5	7	6	6	6	3	3	3	3	4
World Total	45	47	59	48	46	111	110	111	112	113

Table 12
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Teachers
December 31, 2012

Division/		Elen	nentary Teac	hers			Seco	ondary Teach	iers	
Attached Union	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012
East-Central Africa Division	7,706	8,752	9,611	10,283	10,391	4,780	5,310	5,852	6,049	6,271
Euro-Africa Division	206	252	301	300	311	223	230	275	278	322
Euro-Asia Division	53	71	44	44	71	72	79	92	92	95
Inter-America Division	4,723	4,898	4,336	4,420	4,409	4,046	3,912	4,075	4,031	4,011
North American Division	2,953	2,778	2,793	2,666	2,708	2,231	2,246	2,148	2,175	2,301
Northern Asia-Pacific Division	242	254	285	233	223	652	658	660	662	651
South American Division	9,122	9,429	9,565	9,939	11,332	4,130	4,460	4,517	4,813	5,072
South Pacific Division	1,588	1,710	1,711	1,815	1,863	1,200	968	917	879	948
Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division	2,118	2,453	2,548	1,969	2,867	1,967	1,725	1,818	2,125	2,483
Southern Asia Division	983	1,259	1,399	1,585	3,104	5,264	6,236	6,307	6,476	4,640
Southern Asia-Pacific Division	3,792	3,801	4,225	3,973	4,491	1,916	2,094	1,870	2,110	1,981
Trans-European Division	609	598	559	540	310	493	497	535	540	238
West-Central Africa Division	7,319	7,236	7,021	6,930	7,830	1,664	1,872	1,907	2,251	2,238
World Total	41,414	43,491	44,398	44,697	49,910	28,638	30,287	30,973	32,481	31,251

Table 13
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Teachers
December 31, 2012

Division/		Worke	r Training T	eachers			Te	rtiary Teach	ners	
Attached Union	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012
East-Central Africa Division	103	99	154	119	112	344	364	461	539	728
Euro-Africa Division	23	5	5	5	7	181	209	240	190	174
Euro-Asia Division	48	29	23	23	33	85	69	87	87	103
Inter-America Division	0	0	0	0	0	1,255	1,236	1,400	1,401	1,360
North American Division	0	0	0	0	0	3,513	3,576	3,837	3,463	4,096
Northern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	0	0	0	279	272	298	305	289
South American Division	0	0	0	0	0	2,033	2,316	2,283	2,531	2,423
South Pacific Division	27	23	28	29	32	161	183	152	177	180
Southern Africa - Indian Ocean Division	88	95	140	97	102	134	149	158	300	220
Southern Asia Division	115	121	130	135	149	322	441	488	525	450
Southern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	0	0	0	1,130	1,109	1,135	1,204	1,091
Trans-European Division	96	98	99	99	15	310	281	260	434	235
West-Central Africa Division	82	142	139	162	157	452	402	352	478	557
World Total	582	612	718	669	607	10,199	10,607	11,151	11,634	11,906

Table 14
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Students
December 31, 2012

Division/		Ele	mentary Stud	lents			Se	condary Stud	lents	
Attached Union	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012
East-Central Africa Division	277,025	345,657	336,680	354,514	372,567	84,247	85,354	115,691	130,987	127,204
Euro-Africa Division	2,044	2,099	2,172	2,250	2,447	2,161	2,248	2,510	2,218	2,331
Euro-Asia Division	408	531	256	256	362	435	420	434	434	501
Inter-America Division	99,266	99,291	81,534	81,167	79,612	53,716	52,838	55,750	55,551	54,254
North American Division	39,832	39,218	38,769	38,999	40,497	14,242	13,591	13,401	12,867	12,958
Northern Asia-Pacific Division	4,937	5,103	5,337	5,065	4,933	8,930	8,961	8,818	9,060	8,928
South American Division	163,490	167,364	178,723	187,633	196,560	43,801	46,040	47,841	51,594	54,325
South Pacific Division	35,944	39,364	42,690	48,316	51,483	12,175	12,447	13,029	14,553	14,407
Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division	68,896	79,311	77,942	56,752	71,093	28,552	39,650	43,689	36,928	49,368
Southern Asia Division	14,715	21,943	22,354	36,614	43,550	121,067	127,558	128,825	134,253	127,868
Southern Asia-Pacific Division	69,980	74,748	66,533	77,540	79,176	26,466	28,624	26,708	25,997	23,156
Trans-European Division	6,219	6,668	6,238	6,433	2,443	2,741	2,611	3,671	3,767	1,334
West-Central Africa Division	206,283	203,880	182,249	196,551	203,107	34,864	37,592	37,938	42,832	45,962
World Total	989,039	1,085,17 7	1,041,47 7	1,092,090	1,147,830	433,397	457,934	498,305	521,041	522,596

Table 15
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Students
December 31, 2012

Division/		Worke	er Training St	udents			Т	ertiary Studer	nts	
Attached Union	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012
East-Central Africa Division	2,024	2,080	2,512	2,236	2,167	8,630	9,363	9,862	13,504	14,510
Euro-Africa Division	96	65	65	58	75	892	1,114	1,097	1,127	927
Euro-Asia Division	60	33	50	50	25	1,526	1,313	1,210	1,210	965
Inter-America Division	0	0	0	0	0	16,124	16,802	21,215	21,216	19,730
North American Division	0	0	0	0	0	26,571	27,732	28,583	26,296	27,030
Northern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	0	0	0	7,469	7,346	7,031	7,662	7,686
South American Division	0	0	0	0	0	17,247	19,000	22,169	22,706	22,719
South Pacific Division	724	556	542	449	579	2,464	2,393	2,584	2,921	3,391
Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division	688	939	1,552	1,110	1,118	3,656	4,286	4,555	4,996	3,979
Southern Asia Division	1,165	1,285	1,302	1,389	1,385	3,147	3,873	3,186	4,224	3,999
Southern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	0	0	0	17,330	17,292	16,694	16,753	17,058
Trans-European Division	820	1,192	1,189	1,189	109	3,162	2,837	3,671	3,759	1,494
West-Central Africa Division	1,280	1,926	1,776	2,143	2,248	7,953	9,290	8,526	10,608	13,190
World Total	6,857	8,076	8,988	8,624	7,706	116,171	122,641	131,383	136,982	136,678

Table 16
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students
Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools
per 1000 (M) Church Members
December 31, 2012

Date	World Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	12,035,801	366,638	30	116,933	10	2,756	0	54,003	4	540,330	45
2002	12,894,005	283,753	22	101,980	8	2,800	0	59,757	5	448,290	35
2003	13,406,554	454,136	35	124,089	10	3,216	0	56,724	4	638,165	49
2004	13,936,932	376,341	27	134,729	10	2,715	0	60,830	4	574,615	41
2005	14,399,072	368,105	26	140,387	10	3,149	0	64,045	4	575,686	40
2006	15,115,806	402,811	27	145,403	10	3,430	0	63,757	4	615,401	41
2007	15,660,347	419,437	27	139,095	9	3,223	0	63,907	4	625,652	40
2008	15,921,408	432,078	27	155,470	10	3,370	0	68,711	4	659,629	41
2009	16,641,357	484,992	29	169,089	10	3,976	0	71,080	4	729,137	44
2010	16,923,239	456,703	27	202,255	12	4,714	0	71,407	4	735,079	43
2011	17,214,683	451,570	26	207,605	12	3,771	0	77,306	4	740,252	43
2012	17,592,397	470,373	27	208,265	12	4,886	0	74,265		757,789	43

Table 17 General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists GC Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	World Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	12,035,801	792,124	66	314,799	26	5,262	0	74,833	6	1,187,018	99
2002	12,894,005	749,425	58	225,784	18	4,877	0	78,189	6	1,058,275	82
2003	13,406,554	856,031	64	312,689	24	5,270	0	83,588	6	1,257,578	94
2004	13,936,932	877,276	63	320,507	23	5,195	0	92,554	7	1,295,532	93
2005	14,399,072	861,745	60	366,178	25	6,205	0	102,553	7	1,336,681	93
2006	15,115,806	944,207	62	380,213	25	7,100	0	106,081	7	1,437,601	95
2007	15,660,347	954,879	61	404,540	26	6,922	0	112,795	7	1,479,136	94
2008	15,921,408	989,039	62	433,397	27	6,857	0	116,171	7	1,545,464	97
2009	16,641,357	1,085,177	65	457,934	28	8,076	0	122,641	7	1,673,828	101
2010	16,923,239	1,039,896	61	497,763	29	8,971	1	131,950	8	1,678,580	99
2011	17,214,683	1,092,090	63	521,041	30	8,624	1	136,982	8	1,758,737	102
2012	17,592,397	1,147,830	65	522,596	30	7,706	0	136,678	8	1,814,810	103

Table 18 East-Central Africa Division ECD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	2,157,420	82,233	38	17,122	8	886	0	1,527	1	101,714	47
2002	2,390,980	53,349	23	17,979	8	898	0	1,924	1	74,150	31
2003	2,189,830	87,434	40	27,032	12	1,081	0	2,141	1	117,688	54
2004	2,074,776	98,721	47	30,635	15	584	0	2,106	1	132,046	63
2005	2,169,839	100,267	46	33,733	16	458	0	3,130	1	137,588	63
2006	2,246,478	140,948	63	34,225	15	631	0	3,251	1	159,055	71
2007	2,343,844	139,977	60	31,450	13	612	0	3,949	2	175,988	75
2008	2,474,396	161,688	65	47,563	19	673	0	4,024	2	213,946	86
2009	2,550,787	219,366	86	49,074	19	1,095	0	4,708	2	274,243	108
2010	2,632,822	209,205	79	78,747	30	1,563	1	4,509	2	294,024	112
2011	2,706,938	198,631	73	84,480	31	839	0	5,830	2	289,780	107
2012	2,784,249	204,670	74	85,213	31	1,261	0	5,651	2	296,795	107

Table 19 East-Central Africa Division ECD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St./M
2001	2,157,420	134,643	62	32,109	15	1,665	1	2,954	1	171,371	79
2002	2,390,980	121,987	51	31,102	13	1,665	1	3,690	2	158,444	66
2003	2,189,830	182,300	83	52,347	24	1,905	1	3,633	2	240,185	110
2004	2,074,776	200,483	97	56,468	27	1,546	1	3,883	2	262,380	126
2005	2,169,839	196,620	91	68,722	32	1,740	1	4,866	2	271,948	125
2006	2,246,478	251,761	112	68,073	30	1,986	1	5,955	3	327,775	146
2007	2,343,844	262,470	112	76,946	33	2,000	1	7,855	3	349,271	149
2008	2,474,396	277,025	112	84,247	34	2,024	1	8,630	3	371,926	150
2009	2,550,787	345,657	136	85,354	33	2,080	1	9,363	4	442,454	173
2010	2,632,832	336,680	128	115,691	44	2,512	1	9,862	4	464,745	177
2011	2,706,938	354,514	131	130,987	48	2,236	1	13,504	5	501,241	185
2012	2,784,249	372,567	134	127,204	46	2,167	1	14,510	5	516,448	185

Table 20 Inter-European Division EUD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St./M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	558,991	831	1	2,796	5	346	1	919	2	4,892	9
2002	582,978	775	1	2,747	5	357	1	978	2	4,857	8
2003	170,264	782	5	954	6	343	2	829	5	2,908	17
2004	171,686	665	4	964	7	211	1	804	5	2,644	15
2005	173,725	947	5	1,085	6	196	1	790	5	3,018	17
2006	174,734	1,065	6	1,175	7	170	1	825	5	3,235	19
2007	177,439	996	6	1,028	6	46	0	787	4	2,857	16
2008	176,209	1,018	6	1,091	6	38	0	765	4	2,912	17
2009	176,835	1,040	6	1,148	6	11	0	920	5	3,119	17
2010	177,668	973	5	1,361	8	3	0	907	5	3,254	18
2011	178,159	1,069	6	1,124	6	11	0	866	5	3,070	17
2012	177,874	1,170	7	1,148	6	20	0	742	4	3,080	17

Legend:

Table 21 Inter-European Division EUD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St./M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St./M
2001	558,991	2,254	4	12,250	22	482	1	968	2	15,954	29
2002	582,978	2,045	4	12,181	21	513	1	1,025	2	15,764	27
2003	170,264	1,503	9	1,968	12	515	3	873	5	4,859	29
2004	171,686	1,510	9	2,017	12	372	2	842	5	4,741	28
2005	173,725	1,897	11	2,222	13	358	2	838	5	5,315	31
2006	174,734	1,988	11	2,376	14	348	2	886	5	5,598	32
2007	177,439	1,944	11	2,175	12	101	1	827	5	5,047	29
2008	176,209	2,044	12	2,161	12	96	1	892	5	5,193	29
2009	176,835	2,099	12	2,248	13	65	0	1,114	6	5,526	31
2010	177,668	2,172	12	2,510	14	65	0	1,097	6	5,844	32
2011	178,159	2,250	13	2,218	12	58	0	1,127	6	5,653	31
2012	177,874	2,447	14	2,331	13	75	0	927	5	5,780	32

Legend:

Table 22 Euro-Asia Division ESD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St./M
2001	135,688	399	3	-	1	-	1	344	3	743	5
2002	135,688	399	3	-	•	1	•	344	3	743	5
2003	135,688	399	3	•	ı	•	ı	344	3	743	5
2004	135,688	399	3	•	ı	1	ı	344	3	743	5
2005	144,558	125	1	50	0	0	0	1,190	8	1,365	9
2006	138,581	62	0	98	0	22	0	1,154	8	1,336	9
2007	137,676	58	0	102	0	42	0	1,255	9	1,457	10
2008	137,593	76	0	97	0	57	0	1,291	9	1,521	11
2009	139,194	132	1	172	1	29	0	970	7	1,303	9
2010	139,111	87	0	236	1	48	0	997	7	1,368	9
2011	139,111	87	0	236	1	48	0	997	7	1,368	9
2012	119,629	172	1	194	2	23	0	802	7	1,191	10

Table 23

Euro-Asia Division ESD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	135,688	801	6	-	-	-	-	349	3	1,150	8
2002	135,688	801	6	-	-	-	-	349	3	1,150	8
2003	135,688	801	6	-	1	-	-	349	3	1,150	8
2004	135,688	801	6	1	1	1	-	349	3	1,150	8
2005	144,558	653	5	245	2	0	0	1,392	9	2,290	16
2006	138,581	432	3	433	3	25	0	1,395	10	2,285	16
2007	137,676	421	3	410	2	46	0	1,494	10	2,371	17
2008	137,593	408	2	435	3	60	0	1,526	11	2,429	17
2009	139,194	531	4	420	3	33	0	1,313	9	2,297	16
2010	139,111	256	1	434	3	50	0	1,210	8	1,950	14
2011	139,111	256	1	434	3	50	0	1,210	8	1,950	14
2012	119,629	362	3	501	4	25	0	965	8	1,853	15

Table 24 Inter-American Division IAD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	2,164,570	49,882	23	20,621	10	-	-	7,792	4	78,295	36
2002	2,291,583	46,326	20	19,888	9	-	-	8,762	4	74,976	33
2003	2,422,050	43,596	18	20,743	9	-	-	8,440	4	72,779	30
2004	2,525,557	41,930	17	19,953	8	-	-	9,130	4	71,013	28
2005	2,647,711	47,268	18	23,063	9	-	-	9,484	4	79,815	30
2006	2,807,176	46,857	16	20,839	7	-	-	9,944	3	77,640	27
2007	2,958,485	40,831	14	21,137	7	-	-	9,769	3	71,737	24
2008	3,127,602	42,777	14	22,867	7	-	-	10,866	3	76,510	24
2009	3,271,224	42,131	13	21,786	7	-	-	10,567	3	74,484	23
2010	3,403,718	38,248	11	25,160	7	-	-	13,326	4	76,734	23
2011	3,533,069	34,453	10	22,180	6	-	-	13,334	4	69,967	20
2012	3,714,790	32,305	9	20,903	6	-	-	11,973	3	65,181	18

Table 25 Inter-American Division IAD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	2,164,570	91,511	42	41,708	19	-	-	10,987	5	144,206	67
2002	2,291,583	87,943	38	42,915	19	-	-	12,023	5	142,881	62
2003	2,422,050	90,121	37	46,784	19	-	-	11,695	5	148,600	61
2004	2,525,557	90,438	36	46,784	19	-	-	12,391	5	149,613	59
2005	2,647,711	91,426	35	49,103	19	-	-	14,028	5	154,557	58
2006	2,807,176	93,248	33	45,236	16	1	-	14,613	5	153,097	54
2007	2,958,485	93,630	32	47,305	16	1	-	14,306	5	155,241	52
2008	3,127,602	99,266	32	53,716	17	1	-	16,124	5	169,106	54
2009	3,271,224	99,291	30	52,838	16	-	-	16,802	5	168,931	51
2010	3,403,718	81,534	24	55,750	16	-	-	21,215	6	158,499	46
2011	3,533,069	81,167	23	55,551	16	-	-	21,216	6	157,934	45
2012	3,714,790	79,612	21	54,254	15	-	-	19,730	5	153,596	41

Legend:

Table 26 North American Division NAD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St./M
2001	955,076	36,470	38	14,775	15	-	•	16,025	17	67,270	70
2002	974,271	34,494	36	13,338	14	-	-	-	1	-	-
2003	992,046	32,808	33	13,316	13	-	-	16,254	16	62,378	63
2004	1,006,317	33,276	33	14,922	15	•	-	16,120	16	64,318	64
2005	1,024,035	29,632	29	13,234	13	-	-	13,995	14	56,861	56
2006	1,041,685	NR	-	NR	-	-	-	16,233	16	INCOMP	-
2007	1,062,189	NR	-	NR	-	-	-	17,070	16	INCOMP	-
2008	1,084,838	29,480	27	11,783	11	-	•	16,491	15	57,754	53
2009	1,108,158	28,961	26	11,909	11	-	•	18,547	17	59,417	54
2010	1,126,815	27,614	25	10,667	9	-	-	14,673	13	52,954	47
2011	1,142,039	28,963	25	11,081	10	-	-	16,231	14	56,275	49
2012	1,166,854	30,170	26	11,086	10	-	-	16,395	14	57,651	49

Legend:

Table 27 North American Division NAD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2011

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	955,076	48,571	51	16,753	17	-	-	20,489	21	85,813	90
2002	974,271	46,383	48	16,022	17	1	-	22,246	23	84,651	87
2003	992,046	44,229	45	19,317	19	-	-	22,794	23	86,340	87
2004	1,006,317	44,288	44	17,274	17	-	-	23,218	23	84,880	84
2005	1,024,035	43,284	42	16,313	16	-	-	23,483	23	83,080	81
2006	1,041,685	42,136	40	16,649	16	-	-	24,109	23	82,894	80
2007	1,062,189	41,283	39	16,974	16	-	-	24,531	23	82,788	78
2008	1,084,838	39,832	37	14,242	13	-	-	26,571	24	80,645	74
2009	1,108,158	39,218	35	13,591	12	-	-	27,732	25	80,541	73
2010	1,126,815	38,769	34	13,401	12	-	-	28,583	25	80,753	72
2011	1,142,039	38,999	34	12,867	11	-	-	26,296	23	78,162	68
2012	1,166,854	40,497	35	12,958	10	-	-	27,030	23	80,485	69

Table 28 Northern Asia-Pacific Division NSD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St./M
2001	499,763	2,199	4	4,636	9	-	-	4,098	8	10,933	22
2002	512,254	1,641	3	4,421	9	-	-	3,881	8	9,943	19
2003	520,614	1,803	3	4,009	8	1	-	4,159	8	9,971	19
2004	546,176	1,576	3	4,101	8	-	-	4,392	8	10,069	18
2005	549,228	2,061	4	4,024	7	-	-	4,256	8	10,341	19
2006	575,949	906	2	3,963	7	-	-	2,355	4	7,224	13
2007	590,684	1,496	3	2,843	5	-	-	2,676	5	7,015	12
2008	607,057	1,454	3	3,453	7	-	-	3,442	6	8,349	14
2009	626,053	1,326	2	3,451	6	-	-	2,639	4	7,416	12
2010	642,970	1,116	2	3,204	5	-	-	1,183	2	5,503	9
2011	647,148	710	1	3,556	5	-	-	2,731	4	6,997	11
2012	672,887	1,172	2	3,663	5	-	-	2,152	3	6,987	10

Table 29 Northern Asia-Pacific Division NSD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members

December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	499,763	3,789	8	9,360	19	-	-	6,466	13	19,615	39
2002	512,254	3,985	8	9,044	18	-	-	6,972	14	20,001	39
2003	520,614	4,206	8	8,707	17	-	-	6,946	13	19,859	38
2004	546,176	4,098	8	8,919	16	-	-	7,494	14	20,511	38
2005	549,228	4,372	8	8,752	16	-	-	7,006	13	20,130	37
2006	575,949	4,445	8	9,245	16	-	-	6,685	12	20,375	35
2007	590,684	4,683	8	9,103	15	-	-	7,073	12	20,859	35
2008	607,057	4,937	8	8,930	15	1	-	7,469	12	21,426	35
2009	626,053	5,103	8	8,961	14	-	-	7,346	12	21,410	34
2010	642,970	5,337	8	8,818	14	-	-	7,031	11	21,186	33
2011	647,148	5,065	8	9,060	14	-	-	7,662	12	21,787	34
2012	672,887	4,933	7	8,928	13	-	-	7,686	11	21,547	32

Legend:

Table 30 South American Division SAD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	1,922,373	47,582	25	15,409	8	80	0	6,182	3	69,253	36
2002	2,080,151	43,213	21	15,309	7	-	-	6,952	3	65,474	31
2003	2,273,215	42,429	21	15,482	7	-	-	7,734	4	65,645	31
2004	2,273,215	41,298	18	15,040	7	-	-	10,068	4	66,406	29
2005	2,492,178	42,055	17	16,092	6	-	-	11,916	5	70,063	28
2006	2,648,602	44,899	17	17,260	7	-	-	10,951	4	73,110	28
2007	2,617,706	45,004	17	17,016	7	-	-	11,495	4	73,515	28
2008	2,250,520	45,392	20	19,111	8	-	-	11,229	5	75,732	34
2009	2,015,910	46,700	23	19,990	10	1	-	12,395	6	79,085	39
2010	2,033,742	50,035	25	20,484	10	-	-	14,916	7	85,435	42
2011	2,064,514	51,041	25	21,484	10	-	-	14,551	7	87,076	42
2012	2,064,514	52,316	25	22,143	11	-	-	14,261	7	88,720	43

Table 31 South American Division SAD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	1,922,373	150,058	78	33,138	17	170	0	9,163	5	192,529	100
2002	2,080,151	142,316	68	32,740	16	-	-	10,512	5	185,568	81
2003	2,273,215	139,283	61	33,700	16	-	-	12,004	6	184,987	81
2004	2,273,215	139,560	61	34,060	15	-	-	16,871	7	190,491	83
2005	2,492,178	144,970	58	36,391	15	-	-	18,292	7	199,653	80
2006	2,648,602	154,379	58	38,640	15	-	-	18,377	7	211,396	80
2007	2,617,706	157,133	60	39,537	15	-	-	19,700	8	216,370	83
2008	2,250,520	163,490	73	43,801	19	-	-	17,247	8	224,538	100
2009	2,015,910	167,364	83	46,040	23	-	-	19,000	9	232,404	115
2010	2,033,742	178,723	88	47,841	24	-	-	22,736	11	249,300	123
2011	2,064,514	187,633	91	51,594	25	-	-	22,706	11	261,933	127
2012	2,064,514	196,560	95	54,325	26	-	-	22,719	11	273,604	133

Legend:

Table 32
South Pacific Division
SPD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students
Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools
per 1000 (M) Church Members
December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	348,351	16,974	49	5,786	17	116	0	1,361	4	24,237	70
2002	361,758	15,919	44	5,876	16	111	0	1,517	4	23,423	65
2003	366,672	15,668	43	6,027	16	128	0	1,710	5	23,533	64
2004	378,281	16,222	43	5,860	15	128	0	1,531	4	23,741	63
2005	390,425	18,590	48	7,365	19	658	2	1,497	4	28,110	72
2006	397,189	18,207	46	7,487	19	658	2	1,618	4	27,970	70
2007	399,330	23,428	59	7,537	19	658	2	1,639	4	33,262	83
2008	407,505	26,336	65	7,992	20	724	2	1,865	5	36,917	91
2009	420,637	27,247	65	7,384	18	278	1	1,700	4	36,609	87
2010	427,476	31,472	74	8,343	20	320	1	1,767	4	41,902	98
2011	423,579	34,894	82	9,517	22	200	0	1,953	5	46,564	110
2012	399,217	36,223	91	8,808	22	294	1	2,226	6	47,551	119

Legend:

Table 33 South Pacific Division SPD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St./M
2001	348,351	21,720	62	8,467	24	284	1	1,683	5	32,148	92
2002	361,758	21,590	60	8,912	25	255	1	1,849	5	32,606	90
2003	366,672	22,103	60	9,025	25	286	1	2,119	6	33,533	91
2004	378,281	22,760	60	9,342	25	286	1	1,917	5	34,305	90
2005	390,425	23,582	60	9,979	26	658	2	1,985	5	36,204	93
2006	397,189	27,107	68	11,263	28	658	2	2,330	6	41,358	104
2007	399,330	31,957	80	10,999	28	658	2	2,290	6	45,904	115
2008	407,505	35,944	88	12,175	30	724	2	2,464	6	51,307	126
2009	420,637	39,364	94	12,447	30	556	1	2,393	6	54,760	130
2010	427,476	42,690	100	13,029	30	542	1	2,584	6	58,845	138
2011	423,579	48,316	114	14,553	34	449	1	2,921	7	66,239	156
2012	399,217	51,483	129	14,407	36	579	1	3,391	8	69,860	175

Legend:

Table 34 Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division
SID Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students
Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools
per 1000 (M) Church Members
December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	87,077	1,917	22	893	10	-	-	179	2	2,989	34
2002	87,077	1,652	19	700	8	-	•	170	2	2,522	29
2003	87,077	28,521	33	8,407	10	257	0	1,015	1	38,200	44
2004	87,077	42,055	48	12,398	14	306	0	1,450	2	56,209	65
2005	1,912,831	21,107	11	8,665	5	376	0	1,791	1	31,939	17
2006	2,064,919	19,416	9	9,873	5	327	0	1,885	1	31,501	15
2007	2,187,125	18,530	8	11,149	5	264	0	1,649	1	31,592	14
2008	2,325,863	22,717	10	9,521	4	228	0	1,676	1	34,142	15
2009	2,489,871	29,139	12	13,821	6	432	0	2,146	1	45,538	18
2010	2,583,692	24,047	9	13,819	5	659	0	2,546	1	41,071	16
2011	2,759,053	16,819	6	11,208	4	457	0	3,122	1	31,606	11
2012	2,857,402	24,913	8	17,108	6	439	0	2,176	1	44,636	16

Legend:

Table 35 Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division
SID Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist,
Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools
per 1000 (M) Church Members
December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	87,077	5,123	59	2,085	24	•	-	391	4	7,599	87
2002	87,077	4,934	57	2,095	24	-		381	4	7,410	85
2003	87,077	79,748	92	20,620	24	341	0	2,303	3	103,012	118
2004	87,077	81,437	94	22,801	26	547	0	3,108	4	107,893	124
2005	1,912,831	64,691	34	24,940	13	777	0	3,934	2	94,342	49
2006	2,064,919	62,901	30	24,871	12	893	0	4,065	2	92,730	45
2007	2,187,125	57,961	27	27,892	13	822	0	3,608	2	90,283	41
2008	2,325,863	68,896	30	28,552	12	688	0	3,656	2	101,792	44
2009	2,489,871	79,311	32	39,650	16	939	0	4,286	2	124,186	50
2010	2,583,692	76,361	30	43,147	17	1,535	1	4,555	2	125,598	49
2011	2,759,053	56,752	21	36,928	13	1,110	0	4,996	2	99,786	36
2012	2,857,402	71,093	25	49,368	17	1,118	0	3,979	1	125,558	44

Legend:

Prim. St. /M - Primary students per thousand church members

Sec. St. /M - Secondary students per thousand church members W. Tr. /M - Worker-Training students per thousand church members Tert. St. /M - Tertiary students per thousand church members Total St. /M - Total students per thousand church members

Table 36
Southern Asia Division
SUD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students
Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools
per 1000 (M) Church Members
December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	574,292	1,156	2	8,787	15	823	1	1,071	2	11,837	21
2002	574,292	7,740	13	2,875	5	838	1	1,016	2	12,469	22
2003	574,292	2,137	4	8,837	15	838	1	1,245	2	13,057	23
2004	574,292	2,137	4	8,837	15	838	1	1,069	2	12,881	22
2005	1,003,536	1,706	2	8,139	8	936	1	1,048	1	11,829	12
2006	1,246,848	897	1	9,334	7	948	1	1,069	1	12,248	10
2007	1,345,615	1,179	1	9,565	7	865	1	1,223	1	12,832	10
2008	1,429,172	1,440	1	9,044	6	865	1	1,195	1	12,544	8
2009	1,476,866	5,015	3	14,299	10	901	1	1,343	1	21,558	15
2010	1,497,189	5,152	3	14,429	10	932	1	1,351	1	21,864	15
2011	1,571,354	5,391	3	16,067	10	948	1	1,387	1	23,793	15
2012	1,617,190	10,425	6	13,733	8	972	1	1,252	1	15,957	10

Legend:

Table 37 Southern Asia Division

SUD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Tota l St. /M
2001	574,292	13,348	23	97,299	169	968	2	1,775	3	113,390	197
2002	574,292	84,150	147	27,475	48	961	2	1,668	3	114,254	199
2003	574,292	15,601	27	73,549	128	1,000	2	2,153	4	92,303	161
2004	574,292	15,601	27	73,549	128	1,000	2	2,039	4	92,189	161
2005	1,003,536	22,855	23	93,890	94	1,100	1	2,227	2	120,072	120
2006	1,246,848	17,072	14	105,333	84	1,145	1	2,453	2	126,003	101
2007	1,345,615	16,673	12	110,618	82	1,165	1	3,171	2	131,627	98
2008	1,429,172	14,715	10	121,067	85	1,165	1	3,147	2	140,094	98
2009	1,476,866	21,943	15	127,558	86	1,285	1	3,873	3	154,659	105
2010	1,497,189	22,354	15	128,825	86	1,302	1	4,186	3	156,667	105
2011	1,571,354	36,614	23	134,253	85	1,389	0	4,224	3	176,480	112
2012	1,617,190	43,550	27	127,868	79	1,385	1	3,999	2	176,802	109

Legend:

Table 38 Southern Asia-Pacific Division SSD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	1,218,486	33,379	27	11,477	9	1	-	12,589	10	57,445	47
2002	1,249,276	24,295	20	10,993	8	1	•	10,606	8	45,894	36
2003	1,249,276	35,303	28	12,298	10	-	-	10,553	8	58,154	47
2004	1,249,276	31,399	25	13,064	10	•	-	11,423	9	55,886	45
2005	1,014,922	32,408	32	13,734	14	•	-	12,701	13	58,843	58
2006	859,110	35,601	41	13,482	16	-	-	11,830	14	60,913	71
2007	902,394	36,399	40	13,929	15	•	-	11,715	13	62,043	69
2008	965,608	30,793	32	13,011	13	1	-	12,058	12	55,862	58
2009	1,036,239	32,697	32	13,317	13	•	-	11,580	11	57,594	56
2010	1,061,645	21,752	20	13,321	13	•	-	12,058	11	47,131	44
2011	1,128,556	31,366	28	12,364	11	1	-	12,520	11	56,250	50
2012	1,128,546	32,025	28	11,309	10	-	-	12,810	11	56,144	50

Legend:

Table 39 Southern Asia-Pacific Division SSD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St./M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St. /M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	1,218,486	66,745	55	19,954	16	-	-	15,641	13	102,340	84
2002	1,249,276	65,437	52	19,352	16	1	-	12,941	10	97,730	78
2003	1,249,276	73,069	58	21,295	17	-	-	12,830	10	107,194	85
2004	1,249,276	74,518	60	22,563	18	-	-	13,813	11	110,894	89
2005	1,014,922	75,211	74	25,235	25	-	-	17,448	17	117,894	116
2006	859,110	75,672	88	26,107	30	-	-	17,145	20	118,824	138
2007	902,394	76,569	85	27,441	30	-	-	17,026	19	121,036	134
2008	965,608	69,980	72	26,466	27	-	-	17,330	18	113,776	118
2009	1,036,239	74,748	72	28,624	28	-	-	17,292	17	120,664	116
2010	1,061,645	66,533	63	26,708	25	-	-	16,694	16	109,935	104
2011	1,128,556	77,540	69	25,997	23	-	-	16,753	15	120,290	107
2012	1,128,546	79,176	70	23,156	21	-	-	17,058	15	119,390	106

Legend:

Table 40 Trans-European Division TED Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St./M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	92,399	4,730	51	946	10	259	3	703	8	6,638	72
2002	91,254	4,366	48	1,838	20	50	1	721	8	6,975	76
2003	96,830	4,494	46	1,096	11	60	1	787	8	6,437	67
2004	98,575	4,495	46	1,114	11	60	1	754	8	6,423	65
2005	101,598	4,532	45	1,146	11	60	1	798	8	6,536	64
2006	104,113	5,255	50	1,249	12	328	3	877	8	7,709	74
2007	107,250	2,142	20	1,039	10	343	3	1,045	10	4,569	43
2008	109,876	1,968	18	1,079	10	392	4	1,003	9	4,442	40
2009	112,645	1,952	17	1,024	9	384	3	764	7	4,124	37
2010	115,379	1,215	11	1,013	9	380	3	663	6	3,271	28
2011	118,712	1,217	10	1,068	9	380	3	1,076	9	3,741	32
2012	83,734	749	9	466	6	77	1	594	7	1,886	23

Legend:
Prim. St. /M - Primary students per thousand church members
Sec. St. /M - Secondary students per thousand church members
W. Tr. /M - Worker-Training students per thousand church members
Tert. St. /M - Tertiary students per thousand church members
Total St. /M - Total students per thousand church members
2012-A drop in Division Church membership is evident due to the realignment of the TED territory, effective from January 2012.
The NORUC combined their Elementary and Secondary school statistics for 2012 which was reported in the Primary/Elementary category (with the exception of Tyrifjord).

Table 41 Trans-European Division TED Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist, Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St./M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	92,399	11,507	125	2,323	25	836	9	979	11	15,645	169
2002	91,254	9,501	100	4,340	40	820	7	1,901	21	16,430	100
2003	96,830	10,741	111	3,480	36	127	1	1,899	20	16,247	169
2004	98,575	11,747	119	3,713	38	127	1	2,078	21	17,665	179
2005	101,598	11,688	115	2,930	29	127	1	2,405	24	17,150	169
2006	104,113	11,111	107	2,915	28	714	7	2,733	26	17,473	169
2007	107,250	6,615	62	2,790	26	850	8	3,310	31	13,565	126
2008	109,876	6,219	57	2,741	25	820	7	3,162	29	12,942	118
2009	112,645	6,668	59	2,611	23	1,192	11	2,837	25	13,308	118
2010	115,379	6,238	54	3,671	32	1,189	10	3,671	32	14,769	128
2011	118,712	6,433	54	3,767	32	1,189	10	3,759	32	15,148	128
2012	83,734	2,443	29	1,334	16	109	1	1,494	18	5,380	64

Legend:

Prim. St. /M - Primary students per thousand church members Sec. St. /M - Secondary students per thousand church members W. Tr. /M - Worker-Training students per thousand church members Tert. St. /M - Tertiary students per thousand church members Total St. /M - Total students per thousand church members

2012-A drop in Division Church membership is evident due to the realignment of the TED territory, effective from January 2012. The NORUC combined their Elementary and Secondary school statistics for 2012 which was reported in the Primary/Elementary category (with the exception of Tyrifjord).

Table 42 West-Central Africa Division WAD Trends in the Number of Seventh-day Adventist Students Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools per 1000 (M) Church Members December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St./M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	1,542,600	88,886	58	13,685	8	246	0	1,213	0	98,884	64
2002	658,114	48,951	74	5,463	8	246	0	1,070	1	55,730	84
2003	690,027	61,908	90	5,888	8	509	0	1,513	2	69,818	101
2004	726,617	62,168	86	7,841	11	588	1	1,639	2	72,236	99
2005	756,240	67,295	89	10,057	13	465	1	1,449	2	79,266	105
2006	822,202	66,588	81	9,795	12	346	0	1,765	2	78,494	95
2007	798,494	68,117	85	9,663	12	393	0	2,474	3	80,647	101
2008	825,169	66,939	81	8,858	11	393	0	2,806	3	78,996	96
2009	850,219	49,286	58	11,714	14	846	1	2,801	3	64,647	76
2010	869,593	45,777	53	11,471	13	799	0	2,511	3	60,558	70
2011	878,296	46,929	53	13,240	15	888	1	2,612	3	63,669	72
2012	866,254	44,063	51	12,491	14	894	1	3,264	4	60,712	70

Legend:

Table 43
West-Central Africa Division
WAD Trends in the Number of Students, Seventh-day Adventist and non-Seventh-day Adventist,
Attending Primary, Secondary, Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools
per 1000 (M) Church Members
December 31, 2012

Date	Division Church Membership	Primary Students	Prim. St. /M	Secondary Students	Sec. St./M	Worker- Training Students	W. Tr. St./M	Tertiary Students	Tert. St./M	Total Students	Total St. /M
2001	1,542,600	242,034	156	39,359	25	857	0	2,988	1	285,238	184
2002	658,114	158,293	240	19,598	29	857	1	3,184	4	181,932	276
2003	690,027	192,326	279	21,897	32	1,096	0	3,990	6	219,309	318
2004	726,617	190,035	262	23,017	32	1,317	2	4,451	6	218,820	301
2005	756,240	180,496	238	27,456	36	1,445	2	4,649	6	214,046	283
2006	822,202	202,091	246	29,108	35	1,331	2	5,335	6	237,865	289
2007	798.494	203,673	255	32,217	40	1,280	2	7,490	9	244,660	306
2008	825,169	206,283	250	34,864	42	1,280	2	7,953	10	250,380	303
2009	850,219	203,880	239	37,592	44	1,926	2	9,290	11	252,688	297
2010	869,593	182,249	210	37,938	44	1,776	2	8,526	10	230,489	265
2011	878,296	196,551	224	42,832	49	2,143	2	10,608	12	252,134	287
2012	866,254	203,107	234	45,962	53	2,248	3	13,190	15	264,507	305

Legend:

Section IV

General Information

December 31, 2012

Categories of Seventh-day Adventist Schools

I. General Classification System

- G A tertiary-level institution offering one or more graduate degree programs under its own authority.
- C A tertiary-level institution offering one or more baccalaureate degrees under its own authority.
- JC A tertiary-level institution offering less than four years of post-secondary studies (not leading to a baccalaureate degree).
- CS A complete secondary school (providing basic requirements for admission to tertiary institutions in the country).
- CSB A complete secondary school (providing basic requirements for admission to tertiary institutions in the country), with boarding facilities.
- PS A secondary school offering a partial program of studies (not providing basic requirements for admission to tertiary institutions in the country).
- WT An employee training school offering secondary-level and/or advanced studies.

Annual Statistical Report Preparation Instructions

Annual educational statistical reports should be dispatched according to the following schedule:

Local school to conference or mission by date specified by union, normally, one month after beginning of term closest to end of calendar year.

Local Conference/Mission Department of Education to union by December 31.

Union Department of Education to division by January 31.

Division to General Conference Department of Education by February 18.

General Conference Department of Education to General Conference Archives and Statistics by March 31.

At each level, the Secretariat and the Department of Education figures should agree, before either one mails their report to the next highest level.

The General Conference seeks simplification and coordination of report forms, and divisions/unions/local missions are invited to do similarly, refraining from adding unnecessary items to the report forms.

Annual Statistical Report Definitions for School Identifiers

SECTION A. Elementary School Level

- 1. <u>Total number of schools</u> Sum of columns 2 and 3 <u>must</u> agree with the total shown here.
- 2. <u>Schools supported by the church</u> Number of elementary schools which are operated with funds not received from the government.
- 3. <u>Schools with government, non-government organizations (NGOs), and church support</u> Number of elementary schools which are financially supported by the church, government, and non-government organizations.
- 4. <u>Total number of teachers</u> Sum of columns 5 and 6 <u>must</u> agree with the total shown here.
- 5. <u>SDA teachers</u> Number of full-time Seventh-day Adventist teachers who engage in classroom teaching.
- 6. <u>Non-SDA teachers</u> Number of full-time non-Seventh-day Adventist teachers who engage in classroom teaching.
- 7. <u>Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions (colleges/universities)</u> Number of teachers who obtained their tertiary degrees in Seventh-day Adventist colleges or universities.
- 8. <u>Teachers holding state teaching certificates</u> Number of teachers whose professional teaching certificate is recognized in the country/state they serve.
- 9. <u>Denominationally certified teachers</u> Number of teachers who are certified according to denominational certification standards.
- 10. <u>Teachers holding a degree</u> Number of teachers who have earned and currently hold at least baccalaureate degree or equivalent.
- 11. <u>Non-teaching personnel</u> Number of full-time school personnel who are not engaged in classroom teaching (include school administrators who are not teaching).
- 12. Total number of students at registration Sum of columns 12 and 13 must agree with the total shown here.
- 13. <u>SDA students (baptized or having one or more SDA parents</u> Number of students who are personally baptized members of the Church or who come from homes where at least one parent is a Seventh-day Adventist member.
- 14. Non-SDA students Number of students who are not personally baptized members of the Church or who come from homes where neither parent is a Seventh-day Adventist member.
- 15. <u>Students baptized during the school year</u> Number of students baptized during the school year. Baptism may take place in the school or in the church.

SECTION B: Secondary School Level

- 1. <u>Total number of schools</u> Sum of columns 2 and 3 <u>must</u> agree with the total shown here.
- 2. <u>Schools supported by the church without government assistance</u> Number of secondary schools (complete and incomplete) which are operated with funds not received from the government.
- 3. Schools supported by government, non-government organizations (NGOs), and church Number of secondary schools (complete and incomplete) which are financially supported by the church, government and NGOs.
- 4. <u>Boarding schools</u> Number of complete and incomplete secondary schools operating dormitories for students.
- 5. <u>Schools accredited by division Commission on Accreditation and General Conference Board of Regents</u> Number of secondary schools accredited by the above-mentioned organizations.
- 6. <u>Total number of teachers</u> Sum of columns 10 and 11 must agree with the total shown here.
- 7. <u>SDA teachers</u> Number of full-time and part-time Seventh-day Adventist teachers who engage in classroom teaching.
- 8. <u>Non-SDA teachers</u> Number of full-time and part-time non-Seventh-day Adventist teachers who engage in classroom teaching.
- 9. <u>Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions (colleges/universities)</u> Number of teachers who obtained their degrees in Seventh-day Adventist colleges/universities.
- 10. <u>Teachers holding state teaching certificate</u> Number of teachers whose professional teaching certificate is recognized in the country/state where they serve.
- 11. <u>Teachers holding SDA teaching certificate</u> Number of teachers who are certified according to denominational standards.
- 12. <u>Teachers holding a degree</u> Number of teachers who are degree holders.
- 13. <u>Non-teaching personnel</u> Number of school personnel who are not engaged in classroom teaching (include the school administrators who are not teaching).
- 14. <u>Total number of students</u> Sum of columns 16 and 17 <u>must</u> agree with the total shown here.
- 15. <u>SDA students</u> Number of students who are personally baptized members of the Church or who come from homes where at least one parent is a Seventh-day Adventist member.
- 16. <u>Non-SDA students</u> Students who are not baptized members of the Church or from homes where parents are not baptized church members.
- 17. Students baptized during school year Number of students baptized during the school year in the school or church.
- 18. <u>Graduates for the current year</u> Number of students who graduated form their secondary school studies.
- 19. <u>Students enrolled in a specialized program</u> Number of students who are in the secondary school curriculum but are taking specialized courses.

SECTION C: Worker-Training Level

- 1. <u>Total number of schools</u> Sum of numbers 2 and 3 <u>must</u> agree with the total shown here.
- 2. <u>Schools supported by the church without government assistance</u> Number of worker-training schools which are operated with funds not received from the government.
- 3. <u>Schools supported by government and church</u> Number of worker-training schools which are financially supported by church and government.
- 4. <u>Total number of teachers</u> Sum of columns 6 and 7 <u>must</u> agree with the total shown here.
- 5. <u>SDA Teachers</u> Number of full-time and part-time Seventh-day Adventist who engage in classroom teaching.
- 6. Non-SDA teachers Number of full-time and part-time non-Seventh-day Adventist teachers who engage in classroom teaching.
- 7. <u>Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions</u> Teachers who obtained their degrees in Seventh-day Adventist colleges/universities.
- 8. <u>Teachers holding state teaching certificate</u> Teachers whose professional teaching certificate is recognized in the country where they serve.
- 9. <u>Teachers holding SDA teaching certificate</u> Number of teachers who are certified according to denominational standards.
- 10. <u>Teachers holding a degree</u> Number of teachers who are degree-holders.
- 11. <u>Non-teaching personnel</u> Number of school personnel who are not engaged in classroom teaching.
- 12. <u>Total number of students</u> Sum of 14 and 15 <u>must</u> agree with the total shown here.
- 13. <u>SDA students</u> Students who are baptized members of the Church or from homes where at least one parent is a baptized member.
- 14. Non-SDA students Students who are not baptized members of the Church or from homes where neither parent is a bpatized member.
- 15. <u>Students baptized during the school year</u> Number of students baptized during the school year in the school or church.
- 16. <u>Students enrolled in ministerial/Bible program</u> Number of students whose major is the ministerial/Bible program.
- 17. <u>Students enrolled in teacher training program</u> Number of students whose major is the teacher training program.
- 18. <u>Students enrolled in business/accounting program</u> Number of students whose major is the business/accounting program.
- 19. <u>Students enrolled in nurses' training program</u> Number of students whose major is the nurses' training program.
- 20. <u>Students enrolled in vocational/technical program</u> Number of students whose major is the vocational/technical program.
- 21. <u>Students enrolled in other programs</u> Number of students whose major is not identified in lines 17 through 21.
- 22. Graduates from worker-training program Number of students who graduated from their program during the current year.

SECTION D: Tertiary Level

- 1. Accredited by the Accrediting Association of Seventh-day Adventist Schools, Colleges and Universities: Answer "yes" or "no".
- 2. <u>Total number of teachers</u> Sum of row 3 and 4.
- 3. <u>SDA teachers</u> Number of full-time and part-time Seventh-day Adventist teachers who are engaged in classroom teaching.
- 4. <u>Non-SDA teachers</u> Number of full-time and part-time non-Seventh-day Adventist teachers who are engaged in classroom teaching.
- 5. <u>Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions (colleges/universities)</u> Number of teachers who obtained their degrees in Seventh-day Adventist institutions.
- 6. Non-teaching personnel Number of full-time employees whose service is entirely in a non-teaching job.
- 7. Total number of students enrolled during the school year Sum of rows 8 and 9.
- 8. SDA students Number of Seventh-day Adventist students at registration.
- 9. Non-SDA students Number of non-Seventh-day Adventist students at registration.
- 10. <u>Students baptized during the school year</u> Number of students baptized during the school year in the school or in the home church.
- 11. Number of students enrolled in theology/religion.
- 12. Number of students enrolled in education/teaching.
- 13. Number of students enrolled in business/marketing/accounting/office administration.
- 14. Number of students enrolled in humanities and arts: english/modern languages/music/literature/speech.
- 15. Number of students enrolled in natural and pure science: biology/chemistry/math/physics.
- 16. Number of students enrolled in health: medicine/nursing/public health/dentistry/ medical tech/ respiratory therapy/ physical ed.
- 17. Number of students enrolled in applied sciences: agriculture/home economics/architecture/computer/engineering/industrial tech.
- 18. Number of students enrolled in social sciences: communication/history/sociology/psychology/economics/geography/political science/journalism.
- 19. Number of students enrolled in other majors not identified.
- 20. Number of graduates who graduated from their programs during the current year.